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; Mooy ‘érﬂwwm §zmsr of Malo Clinle (o/o Mr Redaction
11:00am Mr.Parsonal coting with Mr. Personal Redaction Paiza Private Dining Room
2 Reodarting
Morsimg e’ Intreduction Meeting - Mg, Personal Redaction Paiza Privete Dining Room
g
T T P erson T Parsonal P s
" Morping -t M 5 meeting with Mr. Redaction Paiza Private Dining Room
Lusch Ogen
1
230pm-4:00pm [ Shangri-is and Sheraton Mock Up Room Roviow site office
12 ITHE * Yimo depaers Padra st 2%00m (TBOY
$:30mn *% IMeeting with Personal Redaction Mr, Perso office
R wvesk ¥
6:30pm (30 | Introduction of Junkets ¢ oronal Redaction Paiza Private Dintng Room
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oMb MrPersonal s Cotud Ferry o Hong Kong
12 ¢ Lo depnrts P 10 CFT, ETD ar 71 100w
Sifm Meeting with Mr. Personai Renaizsance Hong Kong
- ¢ e
15 . Harbour View Hotel
0 Cotai Ferry to Hong Kong (L 2rsonal Redaction
10 * Liawy depnrss Poo o CF ETD 519 Ham
MR Artived HK Ferry Terminal
31 # Lo 1o Grand Myart Hotel, ETA 2 [ 0
4, |H1:30am Personal Hadaction Orand Hyant Howel, Hoay Kong
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TECHNOLOGY

LAS VEGAS SANDS

CORP,

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

te:

Description of Item:

m Numbered 110223-0001:

1. 2 Chain of custody forms, one dated 03/22/2011 and the other dated 02/22/2011.

2. One hard drive with the following markings Western Digital, Serial Number WCAV36825181, Capacity 160GB.

3. There was also one sticky attached to the external part of the package with the following markings, “Steve Jacobs 88890855"

It

ﬁ. Contents of Zip lock bag are described as follows:
J

I

i

I

Who made the collection and why were they assigned to do so:

Per the request of Legal, Laura Morgan removed this iters from the Vault located in the Security
department. Tony Whiddon was present to allow entry into the vault and to record the visit on the
vault log. Laura Morgan removed the hard drive from the vault and delivered it to Rob Rubenstein

Method of Collection: % Physical

Reason for Collection: ~ Legal requested the item

Date & Time Collected: | 06/29/20012 4:45PM | Case ID: | | Evidence #: | 110223-0001
Transferred From Transferred To
Date & Time | Location Name | Signature & TMID Date-& Time + Location .~ | Name = .
4:45 PM Security Tony Whiddon 902 - . v H4SPM iLegal: - " LauraMorgan -
§o12 2L R T i
4:50 PM Legal Laura Morgan 2T8Y7 450 PM ‘Legal . Robert Rubenstein -
6/29/2012 ) / T\( 06/29/2012 | & v s A e e e
, O Sewnks o e T
Legh A blorn 3 L 18 &mwwmi
BT T, MjEX g :
Theji %
Secwrreie | Tl A3} e
7 ; Cofisliz
T Stan Q@mxﬁ i A\%\N‘W o
. gl | E
Lt )T .N..&i\a&\mx\ W e _m
s & 7 er SN L

Corporate Data Security

*  DataSecurityCouncili@venetian.com

* 7026073734

Macau Data Security

macaudsc@venetian.commo
853 811 83013

" 6566880399

PA15887
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' PDescription of Item:

" Whe made the collection and why were they assigned to do so:
" Method of Collection:

~ Reason for Collection:
Date & Time Collected:

Transferred From

Date & Time  Location Name ) %ﬁn MID -
Bl L IE JO CRA .%

Vg L

CaselD: ... Fvidencet:

Transferred To

Date & Time  Location ~ Name

o

" Signature & TMID

Comments:

Corporate Data Security
»  DataSecurityCouncil@venetian.com

702 6073734

Macau Data Security

=  macandsci@venetian.com.mo

® 8§33 81183012

Singapore Data Security
s DataSecurityCouncil@MarinaBaySands.com

* 656688 0399

PA15888



F0I599- | -SH4 - E088

reverse side.

General Information

Matter Name:

PRo[ECT ELVIS/MRpGE [NEVADA

Matter Number:;

Fo1549

Host System Information

Computer User Name:

JACOBS . STEVE

Lacation of System: Lockup  CoNTROLLED BY Tond Whibpon AT LVSc.

Type of Host Systern: [JDesktop [JLaptop [ Server [X] Other: UNKNOWN
A I Hard Drive: [ CD/DVD (] Floppy Disk [] Zip/Jazz Disk

Type of Evidence: CIRAID [ Other:

Host System State: (Jon [JLoggedin ¥ Off: (] Other:

Blos Date & Time: Nf A { Current Date & Time: ; N}ﬁ '
Hard Drive Removed By: ' po T }2{5«@95 RED E
Computer Hard Dgive
Manufacturer of Evidence Ui nowN ‘ W}fsfﬁﬁf‘f O PIGITAL
Model No. Evidence UNKNOwN WolGoaA IS~ D8LTAG
' Serial No. Evidence UNKNOWN WCAY 350 5456l

Acquisition Information

Acquired By:

S HMEK

Acquisition Location:

[Jiab K onsite []0f: [] Other:

Acquisition Method:

(JEncase []Safeback [_]Backup (Software:
[]Unix DD []File Copy [11CS Solo [X] Other: TABLEAY 7p1

Acquisition Details (for Encase):

M FastBlock [ Direct Connection [ ] Crossover Cable
[J Firewire W/B (] SCSHIDE WiB [ Other: TABLEAY TD1

Target Media

\E}j Hard Drive (] Tape [ Other:
N

Amount of time to image:

[AT68

Megabytes imaged:

Image verified: [Jves [InNa Encase Verified: ﬁv’es CINe ™
Sectors Verified Oves [ No Photographs Taken | [ Yes [J No-

Haghé\r CRC value {circle one):

GOCBOTF DB E 36T (DILPOZIELCLPI4TECS -

Reassembly & Backup Information

Hard Drive Reinstalled By:

NoT REQUIRED

Backup Drive Barcode:

{1Boat Ok

PA15889




Notes

Chain of Custody Tracking Form

(ail ;;%amfers of this item will be recorded below)

ADate Time B From ﬁf /1(0 {7 Byk
| oo Xttt (L
Mg s N /N | X Lﬁﬂfi%

PA15890




CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

Description of Item: 1 Sony CD-R - Dise  700.%43 77 .&R@\ ﬁv\&.ﬁ&w%f T Fleshe \\\hm \ﬂ.mu‘, \... h%.u.u ?Nﬂ(@

. Who made the collection and why were they »mamsma to do s0;

 Method of Collection: __ Ftaer A _fodoveshans W,
Reason for Collection: \w@@&é&&&&\ \ o P = \& .?W.a .wgv « :
' Date & Time Collected: N\%\ 11 LOMT o) Case ID: Evidence #: e
Transferred From Transferred To
Date & Time  Location Name , Signature &TMID W\ﬁn M« Time Ea»moa o Zuau o - _ m—mas::é & .;Eu
7/6/2012 . h @?...}z. AL/ ~ el P i
:\u\ﬁp, Legof _ N« &9 C A [ 10Y T mhﬂv\awﬂ %&&Q mvu.
“biefi~— Rkl el As ,Ta 17 ? 0
e mh\\f?m‘ T L im&v T VA sws,..w\ o }sﬂw\ Shen Huperr | ;
— . . . ; L #ialie u
\“\m“u F77 Seny x@@& ‘ \AW\ 3 W53 @ zus&\\\&\\\\& e §§&\\
218z

(....8\& ﬁu.u(t 3 %

; \uhmx mmn&ﬁﬂ ﬂwg&«w\bﬁt \M_ \“\\% wxhw\zi VY\ hva m Dhis x.:&. -
Y2z &/ - & 4

yz @.&%ﬁ&% LD MKy -

g 02— | BILLIE JO CRA

A
i

b ke A, A”,Qwu.aﬂ. W&T} 3»(\, ta v.a.s: .\ﬁ\i@\) o.\. &\.-Naww rZ .99}0\
v\,ﬁw\ M,«»wwwz&owgﬂa%sxw e patr/ wwtﬁgiJ» e f o 7/E /2002 ” \

Comments:
Corporate Data Security Macau Data Security m.:naucg Data Maoaza
*  DataSecurityCouncil@venetian.corm *  magandsc@venstian.com.mo i

* 7026073734 * 83381183013 " 6566880399

ﬁ§@ B sy é% bor e

PA15891
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| -SHE-E0%

_COMPUTER EY{DENCE ACQUISITION & COLLEU TIUN RECGRE:

This Torm s 1 be filled out for each piecE of evioence aciuned v"e‘fm% on

reverse side.

General Information

Matter Name:

PRojecl LV s{( o IRAGE | NEVRDK

Matter Number:

Fui599

Host System Information

Computer User Name:

INVES]] GHToN

Location of System:

IoCk Up UNDEL TNY Wiippo S ConTRa

Type of Host System:

[} Desktop []Laptop [ Server }Z] Other: OFTKAL

Type of Evidence:

"1 Hard Drive \ﬂGD!DVD [ Fioppy Disk [} Zip/Jazz Disk
[(JRAID (] Other:

Host System State:

On [Jioggedin [Joff: ] Other:

Bios Date & Time mT i\f / 4 % Current Date & Time: l N /ﬁ
Hard Drive Removed By: ‘ HOT REQUIRED
Computer Hard Drive
Manufacturer of Evidence N //1 $ NY |
Model No. Evidence NJA -k,
- Serial No. Evidence N / A # [ A
Acquisition Information ‘
Acquired By: \ S ri'AJ f(

Acquisition Location

Acquisition Method:

Z
[ Encase {] Safeback [_] Backup (Software:
[ Unix DD [IFile Copy [11CS Solo m Other:

FIC ImdeR_

}

Acquisition Detalls (for Encase):

[ FastBlock [ ] Direct Connection N Crossover Cable

{3 Firewire W/B [] SCSHOE wzafé oter: Jyb  PIAYER

Target Media

MHard Drive (] Tape [ Othec: |

Amount of ime to image:

Megabytes imaged:

image verified:

Encase Verified:

H{Yes CNo

O ves [X(No []K EUIFIED

Sectors Verified

Yes [ | No Photographs Taken Ej Yes [ 1 No

%é@r CRC value (circle one).

4TI T 15795 EADE 520509 FF1CB 62] 75

Reassembly & Backup Information

Hard Drive Reinstalied By:

NoT REL VIRED

1800t Ok

Backup Drive Barcode:

PA15892




Notes

Chain of Custody Tracking Form
(all transfers of this item will be recorded below)

/3 From

o,

By

[
f%;./*/w)@ﬁm U |

A/ ‘,4;42;}(
W//‘/’& g
~___/ /i// =

PA15893




.ﬁnmI NOLOGY

LAS VEGAS SANDS CORP.

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

Description of Item:

Contents of Zip lock bag are described as follows

« 2 Chain of custody forms, ove dated 03/22/2011 and the other was pot dated (or &E&v

A group of 6 pages stapled together,
One hard drive with the following markings
Label tape with William.Bonar

Label tape with HP xw4400 Workstation
1.abel tape with 09-Mar-2011

Label tape with Cindy. Yang Email

® B ¥ KX X = N

Manufacture label with Serial Z.QGN UASC, Capacity 160 gigs

each showing a screen shot of file directories.

Who made the collection and why were they assigned to do 50:

| Laura Morgan collected the hard drive from the vault as per request from Legal

* 702607 3734

* 85381183013

* 656688 0399

Method of Collection: | Physical
Reason for Collection: | Legal Requested ‘ .
Date & Time Collected: | 03/04/2011 3:40PM M Case 1D: E | Evidence #: | HDD000604 / 110318-0003
Transferred From Transferred To
Date & Time | Location Name Signature & TMID [Dafe & Time | Location . . "o - Name .. | Signature & ESE ‘ :
7/2/2012 Security/Vault Mackerley, Michael | 593 L1y w,\mg.wu : .;..‘Uwﬁ.maonnﬁ : ,Zommmu. Laura . N‘EG § - o
2:50PM /. DRB0PM :
07/02/2012 | Data Security Morgan, Laura 27417 4 T\. ! SBN\MSN %og goﬁﬁ@.& |
3:00PM f w Nwmg
: 35 o vg
ol %on | tegiA bt [0 v o oo
viwfe " . | AT
{iHe SLEC AT S ) wﬁ% NV% xwﬁ&xw&&,% / 2 W7 /-
21 %l= .7 , e 7 T
.\ (4 cr . STt i .v\h VLW.WN
19z . ] 4herr
x..x«%%xﬁé@.w &mée‘@«%&h \§§ uw&mw
| 2200z e , ‘ e Hzeys
M | Disemes, | Ere Ky D
Corporate Data mg__za Macau Data Security , Singapore Data Security
*  DataSecurityCouncil@venetian.com - . *  macandscf@venetian com.mo *  DataSecurityCouncili@MarinaBaySands.com

PA15894



CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

+ Description of Item: ;

W Who made the collection and why were they assigned to do so:
. Method of Collection:
Reason for Collection:

" Date & Time Collected: ~ Case ID; Evidence #: - - .
Transferred From Transferred To
Date & Time  Location _ Date&Time - Location _ Name_ Signature & TMID

Gl €x

Comments:
Corpaorate Data Security Macau Data Security Singapore Data Security
*  DataSecurityCouncil@venetian.com *  macaudsc@venetian.com.mo . Coung

® 7026073734 * 85381183013

DataSecurityCouncil@MarinaBaySands.com
65 6688 0399

S

PA15895



F01599 - | - SH4 »»5&55{

reverse side.

Matter Name: T PGjE WA MARGE

Matter Number:

Host System Information

Computer User Name: OTEEN j ACDES
Location of System:
Type of Host Systern: [ Desktop [Itaptop [ Server \@'Other: UNENOWN
) \Q Hard Drive [1CD/IDVD [l Floppy Disk [ Zip/Jazz Disk

Type of Evidence:

TTRAID [T Other:
Host System State: {don [Jloggedin @ off: (] Other:
Bios Date & Time: N /;1 ‘{ Current Date & Time: ; N /A
Hard Drive Removed By: NOT REQUIRED

‘ Computer Hard Drive
Manufacturer of Evidence N f.-ﬁ WESTERN  DiGITAL
Model No. Evidence N ;A WPI600 AASS
- Serial No. Evidence ‘ N )4 ‘ WCAV36E25151

Acquisition Information
Acquired By: S HAJEK
Acquisition Lacation: tab W on site (J off: [J Other:

[1Encase [ Safeback [} Backup (Software: )

Acquisition Method: i ; P
{Junix DD [ File Copy [ 1CS Solo ) Other; TABLEAV ZB‘

[] FastBlock [] Direct Connection O érosscver Cable
[ Firewiro W/B [ SCSH-DE WiB (¥ Other: ThBLERU D1

Acquisition Detalls (for Encase):.

Target Media E\Hard prive [} Tape [_]Other:

Amount of time to image: | houg 2@ MiN | Megabytes imaged: [H0GR
image verified: ﬁj Yes [1No Encase Verified: \ﬁYes CiNo
Sectors Verified E}_}:Yes {1 No Photographs Taken | (] Yes [ No

E;‘;;;\)}r CRC value (circle one): ZC@Pﬁ F 454'&?)%!:543' {,{zf!»‘g% Eéﬁfi F ’55)}%

Reassembly & Backup Information
Hard Drive Reinstalled By: NeT  REQUIRED (] Boot Ok

Backup Drive Barcode:

PA15896



Notes

» Date

Chain of Custody Tracking Form

(all transfers of this item will be recorded below)

e </

Time } /#0 0 . ’

67{;%!2 107045 ﬁ/ Wﬂ{f&u[ ) ()X{]W W Y
b i) e Wl | W |
e |

PA15897




From: Ray, Jason <Jason.Ray®@FTIConsulting.com>

Sent: Tusesday, July 17, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Moyzeson, Misha
Subject: RE: Jacobs data

Already holding ©
Thanks

Jason Ray
Senior Director - Technology Solutions

F T1Consulting
+1.213.471.2867 direct
+1.571.563.4198 mobile
+1.213.596.3766 fax

From: Moyzeson, Misha [mailto:Misha, Moyzeson@rato.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:19 PM

To: Ray, Jason

Subject: Jaccbs data

Jason,

Can you please hold on processing the two sources you mentioned today that may centain Jecobs data?

Misha Moyzeson | Litigation Technology Team Lead
Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP | 355 South Grand Avenue | Los Angelas, CA 90071
Tel 213.452.5625 | Fax: 213.583.2825 | misha moyzeson@mio.com | www.roto com

NOTICE™™

This message is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, attorney werk product or otherwise exampt
from disclosure under applicable law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. Jf you
have received this message in sivor, do nol read it. Please delete it without copying It, and notify the sender by separale
e-mail so that our address record can he conrectad. Thani you.

Plaintiff Ex. 218 00001

PA15R898
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From: Byerson, lulla <IMCEAEX-_O=FTICORP_OU=US-
MIDWEST_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=)BYERSC@FTIConsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:52 PM

To: 'Perl, Doris"; Ray, Jason

Ca ‘Schneider, Bradley”; Project_Nevada

Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process
Attachments: : Jacobs Remadiation Hit Report 2012073 Lxisx

Hi Doris,

We've used the search terms provided by Tien in the email string below.

Please note:
1} “"and "You” are noise words for indexing purposes. Thus, the term “] Love You” effectively brings in only

documents that hit oh the word “Love”,
2} “From” and “the” are noise words for indexing purposes. Thus, the term “From the Edge” effectively brings in
only documents that hit on the word “edge”.

From the 239,598 total documents sourced to or potentially sourced to lacobs, 12,401 documents (19,476 with Sourced
& Attachments} hit on ane of the search terms. Attached is the hit report for your review. Please let us know if any
term needs to be modified, otherwise, we look farward to discussing next steps.

Thanks,
Julia

From: Perl, Doris [mailto: Dorls.Peri@mto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:55 PM '

Teo: Ray, Jason; Byerson, Julia

Cc: Schneider, Bradley; Project_Nevada

Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process

That would be perfect. Thank for your assistance,
Doris

From: Ray, Jason [mailto:Jason Ray@FTIConsuiting.com)

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 12:54 PM

To: Peri, Doris; Byerson, Julia

Cc: Weissmann, Henry; Owens, John; Schneider, Bradley; Project_Nevada
Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process

Doris:

Thanks. We have already segregated the data to be searched, and we will generagte this list of search terms into a search
term family for application to the data.

1
Plaintiff Ex. 219 00001
PA15899




please note that several of these terms are going to be significantly overbroad. Terms like “Laura” and “Progress
Report” are examples. Once we run these terms, we will generate a hit report for you so that you can review the

z

volume and potentially discuss any additional qualifiers before we finalize the Advanced Discovery data to be provided,

i would expect we could have this completed by tomorrow at the latest. | will discuss with Julia her timing on when we
can have the searches run.

Thanks

Jason Ray
Senior Diveclor - Technology Solutions

F T 1 Consulting
+1.213.471.2857 direct
+1.971.563.4188 mobiio
+1.213.596.3785 fax

From: Perl, Doris [maiito:Dorls.Peri@mto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 12:35 PM

To: Ray, Jason '

Cc: Weissmann, Henry; Owens, John; Schnelder, Bradley
Subject: FW: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process

Jason,

We wished to follow up with you on the remediation process for Jacobs' data loaded to
Ringtail. The parties have reached a further agreement as to the handling of this data set. FTI,
alone, is now to run the attached list of search terms and identify any hits.

The terms provided are the same terms that Advanced Discovery was provided and that they then
converted to diSearch for searching in Relativity to identify plaintiff's privileged and confidential data
in that data set. To the extent that any of the searches require modification in order to run in Ringtail,
please do so and provide us with a list of final search syntax used. The searches are to be applied
only against data that came from or can be sourced to Jacabs, as discussed during our call with Brad
Schneider last week, and outlined in your July 27th email attached below.

Please let us know when the process is complete. Resuitant hits will later be transferred to

Advanced Discovery. We can discuss in greater detail once the process is complete. Any resultant
hits deemed privileged or confidential will then need to be fully screened from the MTO database. As
we stressed in our prior conversations and correspondence on this matter, our team cannot have any
access to any resultant content. Please let us know when we expect that the process might be
complete. Thank you.

Thank you.
Doris
From: Nguyen, Tien [mailto:tiennguyen@advanceddiscovery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 12:07 PM

To: Perl, Doris

Cc: Brian Kawasaki; Welssmann, Henry; Owens, John; Schneider, Bradley
Subject: Re: Remediation of Jacobs' Data in Ringtall, Privilege Terms List

Daoris,

Plaintiff Ex. 219 00002
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Sure, please see below for search terms. This is the list we were provided and converted |

searching in Relativity.

laura
laurie
i1113@yshoo.com

“ Love You™

"From the edgs”
Tuscany

Jackie w/2 Jacobs
Jackia

Jacqusline

fiplaytime*

Sophie wi2 "Karf"
Sopheriflious

AlS

"Atlanta International School®
"Hong Kong School”
"Hong Kong Schoels”
Kellet

"Progress Report®
Heather w/2 Karl

David wi2 Karl

Atos wi2 Origin

Atos wi2 Consulting
Crescent wiZ Resources
Riverclub w/2 House
Seth wi2 Farber
howard wi2 adler
dewey wi25 (associates or partners or assistants)
Lebeouf

“dlL.com”

Scottrade

BNU

“Personal Banking”
hsbs

amex

BOA

“Bank Of America®
"BNP Paribas"

Garcia

“Jennings and associates’
jenningscpa

"Marine Specialtiss”
Taipanrow

JClnteriors

"Jenifer Cook Interiors®
"KL8 contracting”
"Kevin Seal”

"Vagus Technologies”
VGl

"Wagus Tech”

"Vagus Group Ing®
VG Tax Returng"
"Vagus Tax Returns”
"Vagus General ledger”

Thanks and please let us know of any questions.

Tien

3
Plaintiff Ex. 219 00003

nto diSearch syntax for
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From: Ray, Jason [mailto:Jason.Ray@FTIConsulting.com]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 3:26 PM

Tos Per, Doris

Cc: Project_Nevada; Moyzeson, Misha; Spanoudakis, Dennis
Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process

Doris:
Following up to our conversation about this process, we are going to prepare for Advanced Discovery to execute their
remediation searches on Ringtail against data that came from, or can be sourced 1o, Jacobs. You will connect us with the

point person at Advance Discovery so we can set up thelr user access and prepare to walk them through using Ringtail to
complete the searches,

The definition of what came from , or can be sourced to, Jacobs is described below.

ALL DATA from the followings evidence items:

Custodian Evidence Number Evidence Type Notes
lacobs_Steve FO1661-1-AY1-E206  CP {Cell Phone) Criginally attributed to Eric Chiu
lacobs_Steve FO1509-1-AY1-E003  GS {Group Share} MDATA Share
FO1661-1-AY1-
Jacobs_Steve £080a HD (Hard Drive) Media Safe Item: Per Steve Vaden, the drive containsa G
Madia Safe [tem:
F01661-1-AY1- Contains:
Jacobs_Steve £E0B0b HD {Hard Drive) Steven jacobs: email files only, user had a personal laptop
Investigations FO1599-1-5H4-E085  OP (Optical Disk) Delivered to Advanced Discovery, unknown to FTHif it con

Only calendar items and emails where Jacobs was a sender or recipient at any point in the conversation:

jacobs_Steve FO1595-1-AY1-EO01  GS {Group Share) Counsellegal Share {contains some Jacobs calendar files a

All other loose documents which cannot be sourced to Jacebs and all emalls where he was nota sender or raciplent will
be excluded. V

Only the SiCanlendar.PST file and its contents:
Kostrinsky_Michael F01599-1-SH4-E086  HD {Hard Drive) Contains a SiCanlendar.PST file

These documents above will be piaced into a binder as the defined universe for Advanced Discovery to search, and they
will only be allowed to search these items.

if you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks

Jason Ray
Senior Director - Technology Solutions

F T1Consulling
+1.213.471.2867 direct

+1.971.563.4198 mobile
+1.213.596.3765 fax

4
Plaintiff Ex. 219 00004
PA15902




From: Ray, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 10;01 aM

To: 'Perl, Doris’

Cc: Project_Nevada; Moyzeson, Misha; Spanoudakis, Dennis
Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process

Apclogies for the delay. There was some confusion about the CD that you mentioned below. The data FTi has for

Jacobs is:

Custodian Evidence Number Evidence Type

Jacobs_Steve FO1661-1-AY1-E206  CP {Cell Phone)

Jacobs_Steve F01599-1-AY1-E001  GS (Group Share)

Jacobs_Steve FO1599-1-AY1-EQ03  GS {Group Share)
F01661-1-AY1-

Jacobs_Steve E080a HD {Hard Drive}
F01661-1-AY1-

Jacobs_Steve £080hb HD (Hard Drive})

Kostrinsky_Michael F01589-1-SH4-£086  HD {Hard Drive)

Investigations FO1599-1-SH4-EOS85  OP {Optical Disk)

Notes

Originally attributed to Eric Chiu

Counsellegal Share {contains some Jacobs calendar files ¢
MDATA Share

Media Safe ltem: Per Steve Vadan, the drive containsa €
Maedia Safe ltem:

Contains:

Steven Jacobs: emall files only, user had a personal lapto|
Contains a SiCanlendar.PST file

Delivered to Advanced Discovery, may not contain any Ja

We had been holding on the processing of the MDATA share until there was clarity about remediation process — we will
put that data in the queue today. We will also need to stage the Investigations CD data. Everything else has aiready

been loaded into the Staging repository.

The two Jacobs hard drives listed, a hard drive containing the MDATA share, and the Investigations CD are the sets of
data delivered to Advanced Discovery. | do not believe they received the Counsellegal share or the cell phone image.

1. A hard drive containing an image of Jacobs's last work desktop computer; F01661-1-AY1-EQ80a
2. A hard drive containing Jacobs email files (among other data); F01661-1-AY1-£080b
3. Animage of Michael Kostrinsky's hard drive, which may contain Jacobs email data; F01599-1-5Ha-

E086

4. A CD which may (but is unlikely to) contain Jacobs ESI; F01599-1-SH4-E095
If any additional sources of Jacebs' data exist, we would need to obtain a description of same.

if you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks

Jason Ray
Senlor Director - Technology Solutions

F Tl Consulting
+1.213.471.2867 direct
+1.971.683.4188 mobile
+1,213.588.3765 fax

From: Perl, Doris [mailto: Doris Perl@mto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Ray, Jason

Ce: Project_Nevada; Moyzeson, Misha; Spanoudakis, Dennis

Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Procass
5
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Hello Jason,
t wished to check in with vou to determina when we might expact to obtain the "Evidence tems

Sourced to Jacobs". Our team is eager to begin the process. Thank you.
Doris

From: Ray, Jason [mailto:Jason. Rav@FTiConsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 5:49 PM

To: Perl, Dorls
Ce: Pre}act Mevada; Moyzescn, Misha; Spanoudakis, Dennis
Subject: RE: Jacobs ESI, Foliow Up Re Remediation Process

Yes, will provide tonight. And | am glad the process will run this way.

Thanks

Jason Ray
Senior Director - Technology Solutions

F T1Consulting
+1.213.471.2867 direct
+1.971.563.4185 mobile
+1.213.586.37865 fax

From: Perl, Dorls [malito:Doris, Peri@mto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 5:44 PM

To: Ray, Jason

Cc: Project_Nevada; Moyzeson, Misha; Spanoudakis, Dennls
Subject: Jacobs ESI, Follow Up Re Remediation Process
Importance: High

Jason,

Our team has met and conferred with plaintiff and received the go ahead to proceed with your
recommended option for.review and remediation of Jacobs data. It appears that we will be planning
to load and procass Jacobs sourced data (including a CD | am informed apparently may contain
some of Jacobs' data, but likely does not), and then, likely have FT1 run search Jacobs' search terms
against the data set. Any hits would need to be excluded from the staging base accessible to
MTO. It is still unclear at this point whether or not Advanced Discovery will also play a role in the
process. We will provide further guidance in the coming days.

Before we move forward with this process, or any further Jacobs data loads, | would like to please
obtain "Evidence ltems Sourced to Jacobs" -- a list of all sources available that likely inciude some of
Jacobs’ data so that we can clearly define the population to be searched. My understanding is that
we will at least plan to load and search the following items that | understand were sent to Advanced
Discovery, which have been described to me as follows:

1. Ahard drive containing an image of Jacsbs s last work desktop computer;
2. A hard drive containing Jacobs email files (among other data);
3. Animage of Michael Kostrinsky's hard drive, which may contain Jacobs email data;
4. A CD which may (but is uniikely to) contain Jacobs ESI;
If any additional sources of Jacobs' data exist, we would need to obtain a description of same.
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I realize that it is late in the day, but would it be possible to obtain the list of "Evidence Items
Sourced to Jacobs" tonight or very early tomorrow? The team is very eager to begin the

process. Please let me know. Thank you.

Doris

Confidentiality Notice:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the infended racipient, be aware that any disclosure,
sopying, distribution or use of the e-mall or any attachmant is protibited, 1§ you have received this email in error, please notify us immadiately by raplying
to the sender and then delets this copy and the reply from your systemn. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Totals- ; . 7 e X

Search Term ' 18
laura 6,124
laurie 2,706
lj1113@yahoo.com ) 0
I Love You 17,045
From the edge 10,563
Tuscany 208
Jackie w/2 lacobs 221
Jackie 1,940
Jacqueline 8,729
jiplaytime* 511
Sophie w/2 "Karl" ‘ 331
Sopherillious c
AlS 509
Atlanta International School 846
Hong Kong School . 111
Hong Kong Schools 0
Kellet 26
Progress Report 260
Heather w/2 Karl 112
David w/2 Karl 1,222
Atos w/2 Origin 1,664
Atos w/2 Consuiting 512
Crescent w/2 Resources 530
Riverciub w/2 House , 0
Seth w/2 Farber 156
howard w/2 adler 11§
dewey w/25 (associates or partners or assistants} 0
Lebeouf 0
dl.com . 244
Scottrade 27
BNU B,387
Personal Banking 16
hsbs 0
amex 407
BOA 615
Bank Of America 7,434
B3NP Paribas 9,532
Garcia 368
Jennings and associates 0
jenningscpa ( 49
Marine Specialties 216
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Taipanrow 60
IClnteriors 0
lenifer Cook Interiors 0
KLS contracting 104
Kevin Seal 2,206
Vagus Technologies 0
VGl 579
Vagus Tech 0
Vagus Group inc 1,695
VGI Tax Returns G
Vagus Tax Returns 0
Vagus General ledger 0
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iber of Dacuiments<]
“Hitting Sh.Ternt 3 :

2,635 5,432 2,008
96 114 10
88 211 35
0 0 , 0
116 166 13

81 86 3
14 30 14
0 0 0
12 14 4

111 333 99

3 56 4

194 235 22

128 164 0

128 164 0
71 99 30
0 0 0
34 40 0
18 24 0

0 0
0 0 )
34 38 4

20 ‘ 22 13

1,067 , 2,435 442
5 9 a
0 0 0

337 519 262

179 528 77

568 1,176 301

1,351 2,720 876
165 346 52
0 0 0
24 24 0
58 84 50
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24 24 22
g G G

0 0 0
52 72 14
228 260 135
g ¢ o
307 735 37
0 0 0
435 975 105
J G 0

0 G G

a 0 o
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From: Moyzeson, Misha <Misha Moyzeson@mito.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 8:49 AM

To: Byerson, Julia

Ce: Project_Nevada

Subject: RE: Nevada - Review Casebook Jacobs Sources Minus Remediation
Thank youl

From: Byerson, Julia Imailto: Julia Byerson@fticonsulting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September (4, 2012 8:47 AM

To: Moyzeson, Misha

Ce: Project_Nevada

Subject: Nevada - Review Casebook Jacobs Sources Minus Ramediation

Hi Misha,

The binder of documents that are Jacobs sources minus remediation terms is: “Jacobs Sources Minus Remediation
20120804”.

Julia Byerson
Ringtail Consulting

F T1{Consulting

312.252.4043 direct
312.852.3680 mobile

iulia byerson@iticonsuiting.com

227 West Monrog Sireet
Suite 900

Chicago, flinois 60806
United States

www ficonsuiting. com

Confidentiality Notice:

This emall and any attachments may be confidential and protacted by legal privilege. # you are not the intended recipiant, be aware that any disclosurs,
copying, distribution or use of the g-mall or any allachment is prohibited. if you have recsived this email in error, please notify us Immediataly by roplying
fo the sender and then delete this copy and the reply from your system, Thank you for your cooperation.
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Goverpment of the Maczo Special Administrative Reglon

Office for Parsonal Data Protection

CONFIDENCIAL )
GPDP To: Responsible Sir or Madam

The Venetian Macao, Venetian Cotai Limited
The Venetian ® Macso-Resort-Hotel
Estrade da Bala de N. Senhora da

Esperanca, s

Talpa, Macao

Rec'd Letter Humber Rec'd Lotter Date Sent istter Number Szcau Postal Number

MNRef L DOS03-2012 8/27/3012 Qa57/5P0P 2012 08/0872012

Re: The Yenstian Macau Venetian Cotal Umited's intent to Transfer Personal Data to g Designation
Other Than Macao Special Administrative Region

Responsible Siror Madam:
The above mentioned letter was received.

inregards to your company’s {"The Venetian Macau Venetian Cotal Limited, VRALY) letter, it
indicated that is order to respond to the reguests from “United States Securities and Exchange
Commission” (hereinafter referrad to as “SEC*) and "United States Departmeant of Justice”
thereinafter referred to as “DOJY, vour company has an intent to transfer your company’s and/or
Sands China Limited’s {hereinafter referred to as “SCL°) current and former employees’ personal
data end transaction records In the storage forms of emalls, electronic records, and paper forms to
“Las Vegas Sands Corporation” {hereinafter referred tg as LVSC) in the United States and SCL to be
convenient to further submmit to SEC, DO, and one or more United States Courts. This office has

mailed letter numbered 1090/GPDF/2011 to your company on October 28, 2011 to state the

Translated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registerad Interpreter
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Government of the Macso Special Administrative Region

Page #: 2
FAER # ! o B -~
Office for Personal Data Protection Letter : 0957/GPDP/2012
CONFIDENCIAL Date: 08/08/7012

GPOP

position of this office held. Therefore, an June 27, 20112, this office sgain received your company

larter. After our analysis, our responses sre as follows.

1. Applicability of “Personal Data Protection Act”

In accordance with your company’s provided data, the intended data to be
regnsferred 1o the United State include (1} vour company’s current and former employess
and directors’ names, company addresses, telephone numbers, and emall addresses: (2}
names, company addresses, teleghone numbers, and email addresses for those employees
of the entities that had business relations with your company and/or 5CL; {3) associated
emails and data {Metadata) of the individuals mentioned at (1] and (21 above; {4} Coples of
the documents that were produced, transferred, or recelved by your company’s current and
tormer employees and directors whan they executed in their positions held, Because the
sbove mentioned information ralated to data that are readily identified or ldentifiable (o g
natural person, in sccardance with the definition of Macau's Law number 8/2005, the

“personal Data Protection Act” Article 4 item 1.1, they are personal data,

n accordance with the “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 4 and tlem 1.3,
processing of personal data shall mean “any operation or set of operations which is
performed upon personat dota, whether or not by gutematic means, such os colfection,
recording, organization, storage, odoptation or afteration, retrievel, consuftation, use,

disclosure by transmission, dissemination ar ptherwise making available,_alignment or

Translated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered Interpreter
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Government of the Macao Special Administrative Region
Page #: 3

Office for Personal Data Protection Lotter # 0957/GPOP/2012
L # U £ FeElid

CONFIDENCIAL Date: 08/08/2012
GPOP

combination, blocking, erosure or destruction.” {Undertine is sdded for this fetter), Your
tompany is considerad an entity that is responsible for processing personal data, feferring
to above mentioned processing of persanal data, vour entity is not 3 natural person, which
s definad at “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 3 ftem 2, in the course of a pursly
personal or household activity. Therefore, in accordance with the same Act Article 3 tem 1,
the "Personal Data Protection Act” s applicable,

fn addition, this office is 3 public bureau defined by “the Macau Civil Code” Articla 78
ftem 3 and the "Personal Data Protection Act”. It exercises the duties authorized by Laws of
8/2005, 83/2007, and 6/2010 that were designated by the Chief Executive. its
rasponsibilities are to monitor and coordinata the complisnces and executions of the
“Personal Data Protection Act”, Therefors, this office has the authority and legal
fundamental basis to determine whether the “Personzl Protection Act” i applicable to this
case,
The Personal Data Processing Entity and the Date Recipient

In accordance with the “Personal Protection Act” Article 4 item 1 and ltem g, the
personal data praceagif@g entity means “the notural or legol person, public entity, gGency or
any other body which alone or jointly with athers determines the purposes and means of the
grocessing of personol dute”; data recipient means “o natural or legol person, public entity,

agency or any other body to whom doto are disclosed, whether o third porty or not; however,

Tramslated by losegh Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered intergreter
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Government of the Macao Special Administrative Region
Page #: 4

$iti o or Dotz P o . . .
Gffice for Personal Data Protection Lotter ¥ 0957/GPDP/2012

CONFIDENCIAL Date: 08/08/2012
GPDP

authorities which may recelve data in the framework of o law or a statutory regulation with
orgunizationat nature sholl not be regorded os recipients”.

in this case, because your company has the rights to contral and the rights to decide
the shove mentioned data, which includes the decisions to transfer data to olher
companies, this is a responsible personal data processing entity. Then, LVSC and SCL, which
are told about such data, are merely data reciplents. Additionally, becadise your company
does not directly subsmit the above mentionest data to SEC, DO, and one or more United
States Courts, these agencies are not date reciplentsin this case.
Legitimacy of Processing Personal Dats

Tha “Personal Data Protaction Act” Article § through Article 8 defined the legitimacy
of nrocessing personal data, Except for those personal data considered as sensitive data
defined at the “Personal Data Protaction Act” Articls 7 and those personal data considered
as suspicion of lHlegal activities, criminal and administrative offerses defined at the
“sarsonal Data Protection Act” Article 8, all other personal data should be processed in the
criteria for making data processing legitimate defined at "Personal Data Protaction Act”
Ariicle 6.

Even though your company indicated that the personal data that are intended to
transfer do not include sensitive data, your company listed four kinds of data and they were
rearely types of documents, which did not specify data’s types and contents, Thisoffice

cannot rule cut the Inclusions of sensitive data or data considered as suspicion of iHegal

Transtated by foseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered Interpreter
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Government of the Macao Special Administrative Ragion o
Page 8: 5
Er50n Protectio ; S f e 1
Oifice for Personal Data Protection Letter # 0957/GPDF/2012

CONFIDENCIAL Date: 08/08/2012
GeDP

activities, criminal and administrative offenses. Therefore, just as those stated at the letter
numbered 1090/GPDP/2011, which was sent to you on October 28, 2011 by this office, vour
company should separate different types of data and then ohtain the legitimacy of the data
for each different type In accordance with the “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 6
through Article 8, Then you could gm::esa/z%;g data accordingly. Hereby, this office reiterates
the following:
(i} Legitimacy of Ordinary Datas
in accordance with the "Personal Data Protection Act” Article 6, "Personal doto
may be processed only if the datu subject has unombiguously given his
consent or if processing Is necessary: (1) for the performonce of g controct or
contracts to which the dota subject is party or in order to toke stegs ot the
reguest of the data subject prior to entering into a controct or o declaration of his
will to negotiate; (2} for compliance with o legad obligation to which the
controller is subject; (3) in order to protect the vital interests of the data subject if
the latter is physicolly or legolly incapable of giving his consent; (4} for the
performance of o task corried out in the public interest or in the exercise of
officicl muthority vested in the controlfer or In o third porty to whom the doto are
disclosed; (3] for pursuing the legitimote interests of the controlier or the third

porty to whom the dete ore disclosed, except where such interests should be

Transiated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registersd Interpreter
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GHfice for Personal Data Protection Letter ¥ 0957/GPDF/2012
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Diate: DB/0R/2012

overridden by the interests for fundarmentol rights, freedoms and guarontees of
the data subject.”

in this case, your company’s goal Is to assist LVEC and SCL 1o respond to the
requasts made by SEC and DOJ When processing the data other than sensitive
data and data considered as suspicion of illegal activities, criminal and
administrative offenses {ordinary data), vour company is only possible to obtain
the consents from the dats sublects or meet the legitimacies defined at Article 6
items 1,2 015

In regards to the consents from the data subject, it will be analyzed 8t
number 4 below,

Because your company did not provide this office the employees’
amployment contracts or contracts between your company and your customers,
currently there are no information that demonstrate your company’s meeting
tegitimacy defined at Article 6 item L

Additionally, the legal obligation defined at Articie 6 item 2, In general, does
not include the responsible processing entity to fulfill its legal obligation to
process personal data cutside the Macau Special Administrative Region. Algo, in

secordance with the "Macau Special Administrative Reglon Casino Gambling or

Translated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered interprater
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Goverament of the Macao Special Adminisirative Region
Page 8.7
- s S
Office for Personal Dats Protection Letter #: 0957/GPOP/2012

CONFIDENCIAL Date: 0B/08/2012
GPOP '

Other Gambling Gperation Designated Contract™? [hereinafter referred as
“Designated Contract”) that was signed by the Galaxy Casing, 5.4, and the Macau
Special Administrative Region, in Article 3 and 4, “This Designated Contract Js
only subject to the laws of the Macau Special Administrative Region.” "The
contracted company must obey the spolied laws of the Macau Special
Administrative Region and give up and relegse the compelled obligations and
activities that were quoted by the laws of the jurisdictions other than the Macau
Special Administrative Reglon.” Therefore, based on the ahove mentionad the
goal 1o process related personal data, your company does not gualify the
legitimacy of the Article 6 itam 2. Also, this must be emphasized that for the
same reason when collecting personal data, no one is able to foresee your
company's goal to process personal data is to “Fulfill tha tegal obligations of the
laws outside the Macau Spacial Administrative Region.” The practice of you
company qualified as “the use of personal data for purposes not giving rise to
their collection.” In accordance with the same Law Article 22 iter 1, it must be
monitored in advance by this office.

To qualify the legitimacy defined by Article 6 ltem 5, your company must

prove that the interests for fundamental rights, freedom and guarantees of the

: According to 207/2004 signed by the Chief Executive, the Galany Casine 5.4, assigned the aliove mentivred contrasr
o its sub-toncession the Venation Macau Venetian Cotal Limitad

Transiated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Reglstered Interpreter
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Governmant of the Macao Special Administrative Region -
Poge #: 8

Hive for Porsonal Data Protection U .

Office for Personal Data Protectic Letter #: 0957/GPDP/2012

Date: OB/08/2012

data subject are not overridden by your company’s interests and the related
process Is necessary. Currently there is no data that could demanstrate the
intarests for fundaments! rights, freedom and guarantees of the data subject are
net overridden by your company's interests, Therefore, you company sgain does
not qualify the tegitimacy defined by Article 6 ltem 5.
() Legitimacy of the Processing of Sensitive Data

in regards to the related processing of sensitive data, your company may
qualify the legitimacy defined by Article 7 itam 2.3 and 3.4, i regards 1o the
axplicit consent referred by Article 7 item 2.3, it will be anaglyzed at number 4
belfow.

if the processing of date was due to the legal claims refarred by Article 7 and
o 3.4, the processing of the relsted data then met the “necessary” condition.
Also, in general, it also refers 1o the legal claims inside the Macau Special
Administrative Region. For the legal claims outside the Macau Special
Administrative Reglon, it is viewed as case by case and it Is analyzed In detail in
connection with other existent applicable laws of the Macau Spedial
Adrainistrative Region, especially to analyze the essentiality of the related
srocess: Therefore, in this case, your company and the reloted data subject are

not the parties in the legal claims, 1t has no eszentiality to disclose the ralatad

Transiated by joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registerad Interpreter
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Date: 08/08/2012

the processing of data. As a result, your company does not quailly for the
legitimacy defined by Article 7 ltem 3.4,
{i#i} Leghtimacy of Processing Data that Contain Suspicion of illegal Activities,

Criminal and Administrative Offenses

In regards to the "Personal Data Protection Act” Article 8 suspicion of Hlegal
activities, criminal and administrative offenses, the Article states, “1. Centraf
registers refating to persons suspected of Hlegal activities, crimingl and
administrative offences ond %ef:fsi@as applying penalties, security measures, fines
and additional peralties moy only be created and kept by public services vested
with that specific responsibility by o fegol provision or a statutory regulttion with
argonizatiopal noture, subject to ohservance of procedural and doto protection
rules in force, 2. The processing of personal dota reloting to persons suspected of
ilegnl activities, criminel and administrative offences ond decisions opplying
penaities, security meuasures, fines and additionol pengities may be corried out,
subject to abservance of the rules for the protection of data ond the security of
information, when such processing is necessory for pursuing the legitimate
purposes of the controller, provided the fundomental rights and freedoms of the
data subject are not overriding. 3. The processing of persongl dato for the
purposes of poiice investigations sholl be restricted to the processing necessary 1o

prevent o specific danger or to prosecute a particulor offence and to exercise the

Transisted by loseph Shak, Nevada Supreme Court Registered intarpreter
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Govarnment of the Macao Specis] Administrative Reglon )
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Office for Parsonal Date Protaction " i i
Office for Personal o Letter #: 0957/GPOP/201

CONFIDENCIAL Date: 08/08/2012
GPDP

responsibilities provided for in o legol provision, In o statutory reguiation with

organizotionsd nature, or In the terms of instruments of internationel fow or

inter-regional ngreements applicable in the MSAR”
Secause your company is not a public service agency as mentioned at ltem 1
ahove snd 15 also not a police investigation agency ss mentioned at Item 3 above,
in this case, your company is only possible to gualify the guidelines defined &t
itarn 2 above, However, again, your company must prove that the interests for
fundamental rights, freedom and guarantees of tha data sublect are not
overridden by your company’s Interests and the related process is necessary.
Currently there i no data that could demonstrate the interests for fundamental
rights, freedom and guarantees of the data subject are not overridden by your
company’s intarests, Therefore, you company again does not qualify the
legitimacy defined by Article 8 item 2.
3. The Datas Subject’s Consent

in regards to the legitimate condition of the data subject’s consent; In accordance

with the “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 4 ltem 1.9, the deta subject’s consent

shall mean any “fraely” “given specific” and “Informed” Indication of his or her

wishaes by which the data subject signifies kis or her agresment to personal data

relating to him or her being processed. The importance of “freely” refers that the

data subject is able to make cholces on his or her own. Even refusal to consent,

Transiated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered Interpreter
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Office for Persenal Data Protection Letter #: 0957/GPDP/2012

C{}%’;F;iiféﬁ?ﬁ& Date: 08/08/2012

there will be no adverse consequences. For example, in the employment redation, it
Is particularly important to pay special attentions to whether the data subjsct is
influenced by his or her employer and might not freety make choices, On the other
hand, the conseat could be withdrawn fresly. Once the date subject withdrew his or
her consent, the responsible entity then does not gualify for the legitimate condition
and cannot further process the data, “Specific” shall mean relevant consent, which
rmeans that the process of personal data was specifically designated for one specific
purpoese. in this case, the consent was specificaily designated for the sperific
purpose of your company's assistance with LVSC and SCL to respand to SEC and DOY
in the United States. if the consent articulated bevond this purpose, it then cannot
be considerad as a “Specific” consent,

in regards 1o processing of the sensitive data, it requires the data subject’s
“explicit consent”, |

Additionally, the data subject could only express consents to his or her own
personal data, Another word, the data sublect’s consent could anily apply to the
processing of his or her own data and cannot represent others to address consents
uniess this individual obtained a valid and legit power of attorney for cthers or met
other existent legal mﬂéiiimg,

Therefore, only if you company ohtained data subject's valid consents, the

data thea could be processed,

Translated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered tnterprater
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Transferring Data Outside of Macau

The “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 19 and Article 20 have provided
guidelines in regards to transfer of persoraidatato s destination oulside the Macau
Special Administrative Region. However, your company’s letter stated that
transferring above mentioned personal data from Macau to the United States s in
compliance with the guidslines defined at the "Personal Data Protection Act” Article
19 and Article 20

However, in accordance with this office’s letter numbered 1090/GPDP/2011
dated October 28, 2011 and part 2 and part 3 of the letter, if vour company obtained
the dats subject's consent or explicit permit, secording to the “Personal Data
protection Act” Article 20 tem 1, the related personal data could be transferred to a
destination outside Macau. it s necessary to notify this office so. Additionally, if the
transfer of personal data is under the condition defined at the "Personal Data
Srotection Act” Article 20 tem 3, which states a transfer of personal data that is
negessary for the protection of defense, public security and public heal, and for the
srevention, investigation and prosecution of criminal offences, should be governed
by special legal provisions or by the international conventions and reglonal
agreements to which the Macau Special Administrative Region is the named party.

rither than the two congditions stated above, In this case, because your company

Translated by loseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registerad Imerpreter
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does not have the legitimacies to process personal data, it is not sven applicable 1o

mention transferring personal data to a destination outside Macay,

You company does not qualify for the legitimate conditions stated af the

“Personal Data Protection Act” Article 6 through Article 8 to process personal data.

data from Macau o

ersonal

However, yvour last letter considered vour transfarrin

the United Srates to ba Incomplisnce with the guidelines defined at “Personal Data

Brotection Act” Article 19 and Articls 20, Your company's claim lacks laeal kasis,

Even so, in order to assist your company to further understands this office’s
decision, this office provides the following analysis In regards to your references of
the “Personal Data Protection Act” Articie 19 and Article 30 as your related basis,

The “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 19 states that the transfer of
personal data 1o a destination cutside the Macau Soecial Administrative Region may
only take place subject to compliance with this Act and provided the legal system in
the destination to which they are transferred ensures an adequate level of
protection.

Your company belleved that even though your company did not directly
respond to the subpoena from SEC or did not have the legal obligations pertaining to
jacol's case. However, vou company's parent company has such legal obligations.
Because these two are closely associated, the United States then asked the parent

company to provide sl company data of its subsidiaries. Therefore, you company's

Transiated by loseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registerad interpreter
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transfarring related data is suitable 1o the guidelines defined at the "Parsonal Dats
protection Act” Article 6 item 2. Additionaily, as a data processing entity, your
company shauld have your appropriate interests not to bear any tegal Habllities that
might be resulted in harmful consequences in the events that s0L and/or LYSE fall to
srovide information related to lacob's case. Also, the third party data reciplents
{the first is SCL and LVSC, the second is 5EC, DO, and defendant, then thereafier
might be one of more courts) have the same appropriste interests in thelr civil and
criminal investigations, in SEC and DOJ cases, in civil litigations, and in the
defendant’s case. They could obtain the related information in the hearing of Jacob's
court case. Under the droumstance, also based on point 11 inyour letter periaining
to the protection of the confidential data; the interests 1o the protected dats under
tha “Parsonal Dats Protection Act” do not take precedence over the legitimate
interasts stated above. Therefore, you company ransferring the related datals
suitable with the guldelines defined at the “Personsi Dsta Protection Act” ttem 5.
and the intended recipient destination is the United States, which has suitable
srotection and legal system, Therefore, in this case, the intent to rransfer related
data to the United States is suitable with the guidelines dafined a1 the "Personal

Data Protection Act” Article 13 item 1.

Transiated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registerad Interpreter
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At first, it is necessary to point out that as an authorized public bureay, as of
today, this office has never declared the legal systems of any counties or reglons to
be suitable for personal data protection,

Additionally, as they have been clearly stated 3t Part 2 and Part 3, vour
company’s transferring personal dsts to the United States does not qualify for the
legitimate conditions defined at the "Personal Data Protection Act” Asticle § ltem 2
and ftem 5. Hereby, it is unnecessary to reiterate. But, it has to be emphasized that
the provision stated at the "Personal Data Protection Act” Article 19 item 1 as Tonly
take place subject to compliance with this Act” is not only referring to the legitimate
conditions defined at Article 6 but also to compliance with regulations of data
processing, data subjects’ interests, and safety and confidentiality of the procass, etc.
I processing sensitive data or data that contain suspidion of Hlegal activities, criminal
and administrative offerses, your company should obtain the legitimacies dafined at
Articie 7 or Article 8 separately In accordance with the different types of the data.
Then you could process,

Therefore, you company’s claim is invalid by stating your Intent to transfer
related data o the United States being in compliance with the guidelinas defined at
“Personal Data Protection Act” Article 19 itern 1,

On the other hand, the law also states that a transfer of personaidatato a

destination in which the legal system does not ensure an adequate level of

Transisted by loseph Shah, Nevada Sugreme Court Registered Interpreter
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protection may be allowed on the condition that this office Is notified by the
nersonal data processing entity or obtained the permission from this office, The
conditions include;

{1} Comptiance with the guldelines defined at ltem 1, which states that the
data subject has given unambiguous consent or is necessary for the
performance of a contract, is necassary or legally required on imporant
public interest grounds, or for the establishment, exercise of defense of

legal claims, or is necessary in order to protect the vital interests of the

data subjects. Then in accordance with Article 23, notifying this office,

Compliance with the guidelines defined at ftem 2, which states that the

gt

{2
controtling entity adduces édequa%:e safeguards with respect to the
protection of the privacy and fundamental rights and freedoms of
individuals and has already obtained this office’s parmission,

{3} Compliance with the guldelines definad at ltem 3, which states thata
transfer of personal data which is necessary for the protection of defense,
public security and public health, and for the prevention, Investigation
and prosacution of criminal offenses, shall be governed by special legal
provisions or by the international conventions and regional agreements

which the Special Administrative Reglon s the named party.

Translated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered Interprafer
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After a comprehansive review of the guidelines defined at Article 20 item i,
in this case, your company intends to transfer personal data 1o the United States in
order to assist LVSC and SCL to respond the requests made by SEC and DO in the
United States, Because of the failure to obtain the explicit consents of the data
subjects and the lack of basis for the essentiality to execute a contract or to protect
the vital interests of the data subjacts, your company is only possible to be in
compliance to the guidelines dafined at tem 1.3 to transfer the reiated data.

Your company's letter indicated that sven though the legal systems in the
United States are not equipped to an adeguate level of personal data protection, the
refated data are transferred to the United States and are under the investigations of
SECand DOL it is necessary Lo protect the interests in the Jacob's case. Therefore, it
is i compliance with the “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 20 item 1, Even
though your company did not specify in detail on which sub iterr under Asticle 20
ttem 1, based on the demonstrated information, it is batieved that the suh ifem is
Article 20 ttem 1.3, which states that it is necessary or tegally required on important
public interest grounds, or for the establishment, exercise of defense of Jegal claims.
Also after notifying this office, the personal data couid be transferred to a
destination without adequate level of personal data protection,

Please pay attention to the “Personal Data Protection Act” Article 20 Htem 1.

The main concern is the interests of the data sublacts, not the responsible personal

Transiated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered Interpreter
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dsta processing controliing entity, espectally not the interests of the data reciplents,
Furthermore, your company is not the one of the parties in the litigation and has no
obligation to provide evidential documents and it is not affirmative that itis legally
required to transfer the data. Therefore, your company’s claim thatitis legally
required to protect the rights and to transfer the related data to the United States in
the Investigation conducted by SEC and DO in related Jacob's igation is actually not
in compliance with the guidelines defined by the said Article sald item sub item 3.

Your company mentioned in your letter number 11 for the procedures of
confidentially that included the requirements of Freedom of Information Act {"FOIAY)
in the United States, Alse mentioned, the "Protective Order” in the related Jacob's
titigation is sufficlently protected in compliance with the guidelines defined by the
“Personal Data Protaction Act” Article 20 tem 2.

Eor this clalm, 1t is necessary to point out that In Article 20 item 2 the
legislature designated this office to Issug permits. The purpose s o allow this
offica’s required involvemants and o moniter in advance. [t is not difficult to
understand that the condition for this office to issue “permit” is the process of the
gersonal data processing controlling entity to be in compliance with the "Personal
Data Protection Act?, However, just what have mentioned earlier in this lstter,
unfess your company obtained the data subjects’ consents or explicit permissions (o

transfer the related personal data outside Macsu or the related data transfers met

Translated by loseph Shah, Nevada Supresme Court Registered Interprater
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the conditions defined at the "Personal Data Protection Act” Article 20 item 3,
Otherwise, your company is not considered properly processing the persanal data,
This office Is impossible to permit these personal data to be transferred 1o a
destination outside Macau.

Additionally, if your related data transfer met the conditions defined at
“Parsenal Data Protection Act” Article 20 Itam 3, which states that a transfer of
personal data which is necessary for the protection of defense, public security and
public health, and for the prevention, investigation and prosecution of criminal
offenses, shall be governed by special legal provisions or by the intarational
conventions and reglonal agreements which the Special Administrative Region is the
party.

Hereby, to remind vour company again, In the case of the responsible personal
data processing controliing entity’s failure to comply with the obligations in the
“Personal Data Protection Act” Article 6 through 9, 19 and 20, in accordance with
the same Act Article 33 Itam 2, it Is punishable with é fine of MOPB,000 to
MOPS0,000, Also, if data are improperly transferred, it might be a violation of
professional secracy defined at the "Personal Data Protection Act” Article 18, in
accordance with the Article 41, it might be a ¢rime, if the data mizappropriates or
uses personal data for other purposes, in accordance with Article 37 tem 1.3, it

might be a crime. In the meantime, regardless it is sither an administrative ofense

Transiated by Joseph Shah, Nevada Supreme Court Registered Interproter
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or a crime, it may be orderad in additional penaity according to Article 43, which
includes temporary or permanent prohibition of processing data, publication of the

judgments, and public warning, elc.
At fast, this office belleves that the transfer of those relsted to the juridical

litigation documents in this case should be resolved by the means of international

juridical assistance.

The contact person for this office: Mr. Lo or Mr, Ho, Telephone: Z8716066

Sincerely

Director

Chan Kol Fan

Translated by joseph Shah, Mevada Supreme Court Registered Interpreter
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Exma. Senhora Coordenadora do
Gabinete de Proteccio de Dados Pessoais
Avenida da Praia Grande, n. 804

Edif. China Plazs, 13

Andar, A-F, Macau

Assunto: Netificagiio sobre revisio de documenfos com dados pessoais na
RAEM
N/ Ref: LD1671-2012

Exmo, Senhora Coordenadora:

.

“Venetian Macan S.A.7, em Chinés “E/2HF APPSR EIRA T ¢ om Ingiés
“Venetian Macau, Limited”, sociedade comarcial com sede em Macau, na Bstrada da Bala de
Nossa Senhora da Esperanca, The Venetian Macuo Resort Hotel, Executive Offices — L2, Taipa,
registada na Conservatdria do Registos Comercial e de Bens Moveis de Macau sob o nfimero SO
15702, na sequéncia do V/ oficio com a referneia 0957/GPDP/2012 de 8 de Agesto pp. eda
reunido de 6 de Novembro p.p., vem, neste acto representada por David Fleming, expor a V. Bxa.

o seguinte:

1. Conforme fof referido na nossa carta de 27 de Junho p.p. com a ref. No. LI{903-
2012 e na reuniZo de 6 de Nevembro p.p., a Sands China Limited ("SCL”) ¢ Ré num processo
civel pendente no Disirict Court of Clark County, cm Nevada (o “Tribunal™) sob o nome Sreven

C. Jacobs v. Las Vegas Sands Corp.; Sands Ching Ltd: Sheidon G. Adelson, et af., Procesgo no.

 Taips, Hncas B4%, 7K. China o
A
KE s oRSTORRRIORY i veertantneocan comm APPG4EB
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AGITERI-B (o “Processo Jacobs™). A Venetian Macau S.A, (“VML") ¢ uma socicdade
constitida em Macau, subconcessiondria de jogos de fortuma e azay, detida indirecma ¢

mmalorftariamente pela SCL.

Z. A VML acredita que pode ter em sus posse, em Macay, doctmentes que podem
ser relevantes para 3 preparagio da defesa da SCL no Processo Jacobs. Mo entanto, para
confirmar a exigtneia ou inexisténeia de tals documentog, a VML necessita de rever certa

documentagfo gue esté na sua sede.

3 A presente certa serve pma notificar o V/ Gabinete das circunstincias que
envolvem a revisfo de documentos necesséria para determinar se a VML fem em sua posse
decwmentos relevanies para a defesa da SCL no Processo Jacobs ¢ explicar as razles pelas quais
acreditamos que a mesma é consistente com o disposto na Led de Protecgdo de Dados Pessoals, a
Lei 8720065, Caso assim nfo se entenda — o que niio se concede mas se admite por mera cautela —
a presente carta sempre servird para, alternativamente, requerer a V. Exa. autorizaglo para
proceder ao processamento de dados pessoais necessariamente envolvido no processo de revisfo

de documentos que agui serd descrito.

4, ssie momento, no dmbito do Protesso Jucobs, o Tribunal cstd em fase de
determinsr se tem competéncia pessoal {furisdiction) sobre a SCL. Brevemente, em data que
ainda niio foi formalmente decidida, o Tribunal conduzird uma audi@nela probatinia (evidentiary
hearing) dursnte g qual serfio submetidas por ambas as partes provas para o Tribunal avaliar ¢
decidir a questdo da competéncia pessoal (furisdiction) do Tribunal sobre a SCL. Se o Tribunal
determinar que tem competéneia pessoal sobre a SCL mj Processa Jocobs, o5 autos prosseguirfo
o3 seus termos conira a SCL. %e o Tribunal determinar que ndo tem competéneia pessoal sobre a
SCL, a SCL serd absolvida do processe e a acglo prosseguird o8 seus termes apenes contra a Las

Vegas Sands Corporation ("LVSC”).

Fepvay e Axin do 5. Sewbers ds Prpe APPDART
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5 2 neste contexto, que o Tribunal ordencu que a SCL apresentdsse detenminada
informacfo relevante para aferir se o Tribunal tem competincia pessoal sobre a SCL.
Genericamente, 0 que se pede ¢ informagfio que demonste a relagio entre a SCL e a LVSC, ver
Anexo L (Court Order de 8 de Margo p.p.). Pava determinar a sua competéncia, o Tribunal nfo
pretende analisar documentos que possam ser relevantes para o mérito da acgdo ou relativos a
pessoas determinadas. A obrigagfio da SCL neste momento & apenas de determinar se existem
documentos adicionais em Macau relevantes — tnica e exclusivamente — para a questio da

competéneia do Tribunal,

-

G, Na medida em que, nesta fase, o Tribunal estd interessado na relagfo ente a SCL
e a LVSC apenas, estamos em crer que a maioria dos documentos, se nio todos, que POssau ser
relevantes para a questdio da competéneia estejam Jj& nos Bstedos Unidos, e como tal tenham j&
sido apresentados em jufzo pela LVSC, mas tal apenas poders confirmar-se depois de a VML ter

{eito a revisiio dos documentos em sua posse em Macay,

t

7. Se a SCL ndo cumprir com a ordem do Tribunal, poder-the-do ser inpostas

sangdes, nomeadamente, o Tribunal pode decidir ter competéneia pessoal sobre a 8CL.

8. Ora, como sc expds supra, a VML ¢ uma subsididria indirecta detida
maioritariamente pela SCL. Como tal, tem todo o intercsse em que a SCL scja absolvida neste
Processo Jucobs. Afigura-se também claro que o interesse da VML em prevenir consequéneias
adversas para a SCL, que podem verificar-se caso a SCL niio cumpra com a ordem do Tribunal,

¢ wn ineresse logftimo,

9, Neste contexto, a VML preende contratar advogados de Macau, inscritos na
Associagio de Advogados de Macau, ¢ uma firma de advogados de Iong Keng, para

1 4

- trabalharers juntos e reverem os documentos que estfio em posse da VML, em Macan, para que

SBFR Chiva
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possam determiner se existem documnentos em Macau relevantes para a questio da competlusia
do Tribunal sobre a SCL. Para o efeito, 2 firma de advogades de Hong Kong deverd celebrar
com a VML wn contrate de prestacio de servigos de consultadoria em termos semelhantes aos

termos constantes do documento que ora £¢ junta como Anexo 2.

1

10, A VML nfio descura o facto de que se fosse parte num Htigio em Macau, a revisiio
de documentos para efeitos de prepragfio da sua defesa em Tribunal, nfio careceria de notificagio
ou de pedido de autorizagio para o processamento dos dados pessoals constantes dos respectivos
documentos. No entanto, atendende & natureza especial do presente caso, ¢ & circunsténcia dea
VMI, nfio ser parte no processo e o litigio estar a correr termos fora de Macaw, e ainda na
sequéncia dos contactos que foram anterionmente estabelecidos pela VML com o V/ Gabinete,
consideramos apropriado nofificar o V/ Cabinete antes de iniciar 2 revisio de documentos aqui

deserita,

Fm face de todo o exposto, consideramos que, nos terinos do disposto na alinea 5) do
de

artigo 6.5, da Lei de Protecgiio de Dados Pesscals (Lei 8/2005), o exercicio de revisio

documentos aqui descrito, levado a cabo por advogados de Macau conjuntamente com a firma de

advogados de Hong Kong, e o processamento de dados pessoals possivelmente constantes dos

existem documentos relevantes para a defess da 8CL em Macau, e que no presente caso 03

interesses ou os direitos, liberdades e garantias dos titnlares dos dados nfio sairfo comprometidos

£

wela simples revisio e catalogacio da informeciio por advogades e, como tal, tais interesses ou

diveitos, Iiberdades ¢ varantias nfio devem prevalecer sobre o inferesse da VML,

4
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Assim, vem a VML, nos termos do disposto no artigo 21.°% n.% 1 da Lei $/200 0%, notificar

V. Exa. da suz intengfio de conduyir o exercicio de processamento de dados supra descrito.

No entanto, caso assim niio se considere — o que néio se concede mas se admite por mera
cautela ~ requere-se, mui respeitosamente, V. Exa se digne autorizar o exercicio de
processamento de dados supra deserito, nos termos do disposto na alinea 43 do artige 22.% da Lei

8/2003.

Requer-se ainda a V. Exa. Se digne conferir cardcter de urgéneia ao presente nedido na
medida em que a andiéneia probatéria serd agendada para breve ¢ atendendo ao potencial volume

de documentag2o da VML que necessida de ser revista.

Junta: 2 documentos

Protesta junta: tradugfio para Portugués dos 2 documentos ora juntos

Com os meih{}feg Lﬁmﬁ@
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{Translation from Portuguese to En nglish,for reference only)

Dear Coordinator of the
Office for Personal Data Protection
Averida da Praia Grende, n. 804

Edif. China Plaza, level 13, A-F, Macau

Re: Notification about review of documents with personal data in Macau SAR

Our Refe. LDI671-2012

Dear Coordinator,

“Uenetinnt Macan S.A.7, in Chinese “BEEHEA JFIRBH A" and in English
"Wenetian Macan, Limited”, ¢ Hmited liability company, with its head office in Macay, Estrada
da Baia de Nossa Senkora da Esperanca, The Venetian Macao Resort Hotel, Executive Offices ~
1.2, Taipa, registered with the Macau Commercial Registration Office under the qumber SO
15702, fullowing your letter vef G957/GPDP/20I2 of 8 August pp and the meeting of 6

November pp., heveby represented by David Fleming, informs as follows:

i As we have referred to in our letter dated 27 June p.p. ref. no. LD0903-2012 and

li\'“’?[‘"

during the meeting held on the 6 Nevember 2012, Sands China Lid. ( *} iy q noamad

224

defondeant in a civil lawsuit pending in the District Court of Clark County, Nevada {the “Court
2 £ i }

5
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captioned Steven C. Jacobs v. Las Vegas Sands Corp.; Sands China Lid; Sheldon G. Adelson, et
al., case No. A627891-B (the “Jacobs Lawsuit"). Venstion Maceu Limited ("VML"} is a
company incorporated in Macow, sub-concessionaire jor the operation of games of fortune and

chanee, indirectly owned by SCL.

2 VML belleves it may kave in its possession, in Macan, documents that might be
relevant jor the preparation of the defense of SCL in the Jacobs Lawsuit, However, to confirm
whether or not these documents exist, in Macau, VML needs to review information located in its

headquarters.

3 This letter serves to notify OPDP of the circumstances that involve VML's review
of its documents to determine whether VML has In its possession documents refevent 1o the
defense of SCL in the Jacobs Lawsuit, and to explain the reasons why VML believes that this
document review is consistent with the Personal Data Protection dct (“PDPA™), approved by
Law 8/2003. In case the OPDP has a different understanding of the PDP4 — with which we do
not agreg but concede — this letters serves — alternatively — 1o request authorization from OPDP
Jor VML to process the personal data which may be contained in the information that will be

revigwed, as herein below described.

4. The Court in the Jucobs lawsuit is in the process of determining whether it has
Jurisdiction in that case over SCL. In the near future, at a date that has not yet been formally
determined, the Court will conduct an evidentiary hearing during which the parties will submit
evidence relevant to the question of the Court's jurisdiction over SCL. [f the Court determines
that it has furisdiction over SCL in the Jacobs lawsuis, the preceedings will continue against
SCL. If the Court determines that it does not have jurisdiction over SCIL, SCL will ke dismissed
Srom the lawsuit and the lawsuii will proceed against only the Las Vegas Sands Corporation

(“LVSC").

wwga, st Toipa, Macae SAR, 2R, Ching
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3. It is in this conlext that the Court has ruled that SCL must produce ceriain
information relevant fo whether the Cowrt has jurisdiction over SCL. In penerel, what iy
requested is information that shows the relationship berween SCL and LVSC, see Anwex ]
(Moreh & Court Order). To determine its jurisdiction, the Court is not inferested in information
refevant to the merits of the allegations in the lawsult or about tndividuals. SCL’s obligation of
this moment s to determine only whether theve are any additional documents in Moegu that are

relevant - solely and exclusively — to the Court’s jurisdictional guestion.

6. Because the Court is at this stage interested only in the relationship between SCL
and LVSC, it is believed that most, If not all, of these types of documents are located in the
United States of America and therefore have already been produced to the Court by LVSC, bt

that can be confirmed only after VML reviews its documents in Macau.

7. I SCL does not comply with the Court’s Order, the Court may impose sanctions

over SCL, including but not Hmited to entering a ruling that the Court has jurisdiciion over SCL.

5 As noted above, VML is an indivect subsidiary of SCIL and the majorily of ifs
share capital is indirectly held by SCL. Therefore VML has a significant inlerest in SCL being
dismissed from the Jacobs Lawsuit. In addition, it also seems clear that the interest of VML, in
avoiding adverse consequences to SCL, which may oceur i SCL is unable (o comply with the

Court’s Order, is legitimate.

2. In this context, VML intends to retain a group of Macau lawyers, registeved with
the Muovou Lawyers Association, and a Hong Kong Law Firm, lo work together and to review the
documents that are in the possession of VML in Maca, to determing whether VML has any
documents in Macau that are relevant to the guestion whether the Court has jurisdiction over

SCL. For this purpose, the retained Hong Kong Law Firm will enter into a consuliancy

e d‘z Bats da M. Senhees ds Keptranga, s/a. Tains
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agreement with VML, in terms similar to those contained in the document hereto attached as

Amnex 2,

10, VML understands that if it were a party to o pending lawsult in a Macau court
then VML could review its documents for the purposes of preparing its defense without the need
to notify OPDP or te request authorization fo process any personal date contained in such
documents. However, due to the special aature of this case, given the circumstance that VML is
net a party to the lawsuil and that the lawsuit is eutside Mocaw, and also in light of the previous
communicaiions between VML and OPDE, VML believes it is appropriate to notify the OPDP

before commencing the review of the data herein described.

In dight of the above, VML deems that, pursucnl to subparagraph 3) of article 6 of the
PDPA, the data review process herein described, carried out by Macau lawyers and the Hong
Kong Law Firm, and the exercise of processing of VML's duta that might contain some personal

duta, corresponds to a legitimate right of VML) necessary because that is the only way in which

VAl is abie fo determine whether it has documents in Macau that may be relevant to the defense

of SCL, and that in the present case the interests or fndamental rivhts, freedoms and euaraniees

af the dara sulbjecis will not be compromised by the mere cataloging raview by counsel and thus

should not prevent such limited review,

Therefore, pursuant to article 21, paragraph 1 of Law 872005, VML hereby notifies the

OPDP of its intent to conduct the data processing exercise as herein described.

In case OPDP has a different inferpreiation of the application of the PDPA and believes
that the data yeview exercise herein described is subject to its pre-approval — with which VML

does not agree but would concede in case that is the interpretation of the OPDP — then, pursuant

M3
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to Article 232, paragraph 4 of Law 8/2003, this letier servey as a requesi Jor OPDP s approval 1o

conduct the data review process herein described,

ccause of the Court’s upcoming evidentiary hearing, and the potential vohime af VML
muterials that may need to be reviewed, VML hereby requests that OPDP consider this request

as g matter of urgency.

Enclosed: 2 documents

T be enclosed: translation to Portugunese of the 2 documents enclosed

Yours sincerely, .

v

General Counsel

10
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To whom this may concern,
The abovementioned official letter has been well recoived.,

This is in connection with the letier from your company (Venetian Macau Limited) stating
that the local court in Nevada, US would be trving a civil case (Proceedings No.: A627691-1)
wvolving Steven C. Jacob and Sands China Limited (hercinafter veferred to as “SCL”S with
“Steven C. Jacob v. Las Vegas Sands Corp.; Sands China Lid; Sheldon G. Adelson, et al.” as the
case name. In order to deliberate on whether it has jurisdiction over the ahovementioned case,
the court has requested SCL to provide information evidencing its relationship with “Las Vegas
Sands Corperation” (hercinafter referred to 2s “LVSC”). Since your company believes that there
may be documents in Macau which arc significant to SCL’s preparation of its own defense in the
abovementioned case, your company intends to engage a lawyer in Macay, and to engage a law
firm in Hong Kong which shall collaborate with that lawyer in inspecting the documents and
nformation at your company’s headquarters in Macau through the signing and provision of &
contract of service. Your company belicves that the alioverentioned acts of document inspection
and the treatment of personal data in cornection therewith comply with the stipulations of Article
8, ltem (5) of Macaw’s Personal Data Protection Act {Act 8/2005), and accordingly shall give
notice to our Office pursuant to Article 21, No. | of that Act, or, in cases where our Offics deems
that a notice shall not be given, request the granting of pexmission by cur Office in accordance
with gx&a stipulations of Article 22, No. 1, ltem (4} of that Act. As a public authority as defined
under Article 79, No. 3 of the Macau Civil Code and the Personal Data Protection Act, our
Office is responsible for monitoring and coordinating the compliance with and implementation
of the Personal Data Frotection Act by virtue of the responsibilities conferred upon if by Chief

Executive’s Dispatch No. 83/2007 and Dispatch No. 672010,

Pursuant to the stipulations of Article 4, No. I, Items (5} and (6) of the Persoral Data
Protection Acy, the “entity responsible for processing personal data” refers to “a natural person
or legal person, public entity, depertment or any other bodv which decides, individually or

Jjoinily with others, wpon the purposes and means of the processing of personad date”, while

" The origival versien of e incaming lelter raads “os fermas do dispsts na afines 4} de arvigo 127 d Led Fanss
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ity department or any

“subcontractor” refers to “a natural persan or legal person, public ent
other body which is authorized by an entity responsible for processing personal data fo process

personal data”

In accordance with the content specified in the letter from your company, your company
intends to inspect the documents and information at your company’s headquarters through
engaging a lawyer in Macau and a law firm in Hong Kong which shall coliaborate on such
inspection, in arder o provide evidence of the r ia{ims?zi‘g} between SCL and LVSC. It is thus
clear that your company has the control and decision rights regarding the processing of the
abovementioned information, including the decision of engaging a lawyer in Macau and a law
firm in Hong Kong which shall collaborate to inspect such documents and information.
Consequently, your company is an entity responsible for processing personal data, while the

lawyer in Macau and the law firm in Hong Kong, which are authorized, are subcontractors.

It shouid be noted that, based upon the fact that your company has authorized a law firm
Hong Kong to inspect documents containing personal data, 23 well as the fact that the specimen
contract intended to be signed with the law firm in Hong Kong as provided by your company
indicates that the services to be provided by such law firm shall include “defining the scope of
the document disclosuze requirements relating to the civil proceedings filed by Steven C. Jacob
against Las Vegas Sands Corp. and Sands Ching Limited with the local cowmt in Nevada, US and
making responses thereto; and inspecting snd analyzing all relevant documents vnder a
mechanism complying with Macau’s laws (including but not limited to Macau’s Persoral Data
Protection Act (Act 8/20053),” our Office deems that the infounation relating to the documents
containing personal data entailed in this case which an institution registered outside Macau has
been authorized to inspect has been transferred to places cutside Macau (including Hong Kong),
and that under such circumstances, your company shall be allowed to proceed only when the

stipulations of Article 19 or 20 of the Personal Data Protection Act ave observed,

In view of the stipulations of Articles 19 and 20 of the Personal Data Protection Act, our
Office deems that your company may only autharize a law firm in Hong Kong to inspect relevant

documents subject to compliance with the stipulations of Article 20, No. 1, Fem (1) or (2) of that

APPOG21
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Act and upon giving notice to our Office. However, since your company has provided our Office
with no information ecvidencing that yowr company has obtained the express consent of the
parties relating to such information, nor any confract of employment signed between your
company and its employeess or such mformation as contracts signed between your company and
itz clients, our Office cannot deem that yvouwr company’s authoration of a law firm in Hong
Kong o inspect relevant documents complies with relevant stipulations of the Personal Data

FProtection Act.

In addition, the letter from your company states that it thereby notifies cur Office of its act
of engaging a lawver for document inspection pursuant to the stipulabions of Article 21, No. 1 of
the Personal Data Protection Act, but that in cases where cur Office deems that a notice shall not
be- given, it shall request the granting of permission by ouwr Office in accordance with the

stipulations of Article 22, No. 1, Item (4)% of that Act,

Atticle 21, No. | of the Personal Data Frotection Act stipulates the following: “The entity
responsible for processing personal data or fts representative (if any) shall notify the public
authority in writing, within 8 days from the commencement of processing, of one or a series of
totally or particlly awtomated processing operations intended to achieve one or marg
intereomnected purposes.” The situations in which notification 18 exempted are stipulated in Nao.

2 and No. 4 of that Article.

In view of the abovementioned legal stipulations, it is clear that the responsible entity shall
give nolifications and make declarations based upon the various purposes of personal data
processing, rather than in connection with diserete, individual operations of personal data
processing. In this case, as an entity responsible for processing personal data, your company
shall give notifications and make declarations with respect to automated processing with one or
more interconnected purposes, and shall not notify our Office of merely one of the procedures
(i.e. enpaging a lawyer to inspect information) within an individual activity. Moreover, your
company has ot provided the information necessary for notification and declaration, such as an

mdication of the types of nformation being processed, in accordance with the stipulations of

*The ariginal version of the incoming lotiay reads “nos termos do dispasto na alfvea 4) do artign 217 da Lei 32004
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Article 23 of the Personal Data Protection Act. Therefore, our Office cannot regard your

company’s previous letter as 2 fulfillment of its notification obligations.

Further, Article 22, No. 1, Ttem (4} of the Personal Data Protection At stipulates that the
use of personal data for purposes other than those of data collection shall be subject to
permission by our Uffice. No inconsistency therefore exists between the notification obhgations
as stipulated in Article 21, No. 1 the Personal Duta Protection Act and the application for
pe‘*;*m%wr as stipulated in Article 22, where the two Articles are concerned with different
treatments of personal data, Consequently, an application for permission shall be directed to our
Office pursuant to the stipulations of Article 22, Ne. 1, ltem (4) and Article 23 of that Act in
cases where personal datz are uged for pwpoeses other than those of data collection,
notwithstanding the fact that your company has sffccted notification and declaration with our
Office in accordance with Article 21, No. 1 of that Act. Given that your company has provided
neither sufficient information nor an sceount of the original purposes of data collection or the
necessity of using personal data for purposes other than those of data collection, our Office

cannot examine or approve the application for permission,

Basged vpon the feregmm our Office shall archive your company’s previcus notification,
declaration and application for permission, and we hereby recommend that your company re-
examing its personal data processing situation, clearly define iis need to flfill notification and
declaration obligations and to apply for permission, and :m.v ide our Office wih statatory
information for our examination and approval pursuant to the stipulations of Article 23 of the
Personal Data Protection Act. Notifications and declarations may be effected and applications
for permission may be made through submitting to us a Declaration of Personal Data

Processing, which can  be downloaded [from the website of our Office

(http/rwww. gpdp. gov.mo).

Should your (‘{.}lnpdn}, wish to appeal against the decision of our Office, an cbjection may
be directed 1o our Office within 15 days upon receipt of this official letter of reply in accordance
with the stipulations of Article 149 of the Approved Code of Administraiive Procedures {Decree-

Law No, 57/99/M of October 11); alternatively, an optional hierarchical appeal may be lodged to

0306
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the Chief Executive within the designated period for filing a judicial sppeal in connection with

relevant acts in accordance with the stipulations of Articles 155 and 136 of that Decree-Law,

[n addition, your company may also file 2 judicial appeal with the Administrative Court

within the peried as stipulated in Article 25 of the Approved Code of Administrative Proceedings

{(Decree-Law No. 110/99/M of Degember 13,

Yours faithfully,

APPOBZ4
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Dear:

Person in charge:

The Venetian Macao. Venetian Cotal Limited

The Venetian Macao -Resort-Hotsl

Estrada da Baia de N. senhora da Esperangs, sin
Tapa, Macau

Cur ref, 1080/GPDP2GTT of 281102011
Re: Eventual transfer of personal data from Yenetian Macau, Venetian Catai Limited to offshore Macau SAR

Ra your leffer sent to this Office a few days ago, in raspect of your company responding fo a subipoena issued by
the Sequriies and Bxchangs Commission (SEC) in the USA and cooperating with the Depariment Of Justice’s (DOJ)
investigation, and with an eventual transfer of personal data from employees and former employee of the company and
Sands China Limited [SCL), a5 well a5 the registraion of transacons in emalls, hard coples and soft copies, we

ereby reply as follows:

i Abaut the application of the Macau Personal Data Protection Act

Pursuant to Arficde 4 {1} {1) of the Macau Personal Data Protection Act (Act), personal data is any information
ralating to any identified or identfiable individual, According to the information provided by your company, the
information to be transferred is personal data of employees, farmer employees and clients of the Company and of SCL,
as well as sny registration of transactions in emails, hard copies and soft copies. In addition, the information dlso
involves, inevitably, parsonal data of the Company's clisnts, which is slso dala relaling to an indentified or identifiable
individual.

Pursuant to arlicle 4 (1) {3} of the Act, the processing of personal data is any “operation or sef of operations which
is performed upon personal data, wih or without the use of aufornatic means, such as collection, registration,

organization, conservalion, sdaplation or amendment, recupsralion, consulfation, usage, communication by

#

fransmission, difusion or disclosure, with comparison and combination, as well as ifs blockage, defetion or destruction”.

Therefors, the processing of personal data above referred is subject to the Act, in acoordance with its article 3 {1).

it About the data controller

Pursuant fo articie, 4 {1) (5} of the Act, data controller is “the natural or iegal person, public entity, public agency or
depariment or any other body, which lone or joirlly with others, determines the purposes and means of processing of
personal data.’. In this case, your company has the authority of conirel and of decision over the data and therefore is
deemed to be the dala conlroller,

PA42829
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i, About the purpese of processing of data

Pursuant to Article 5 of the Act, personal data must be collected for specific, explicit and legifimate purposss
which are directly related with the scope of business of the dafa controlier, in addifion, personal data should not be
processed in a way incompatible with the purpose which determined s collection. This means that the legality,
iegitimacy and proportionalify of the processing of personal data depend on the purposes determined by the data
controfier at the time of its collection.

In accordance with the information provided by your company, the purpose of processing of personal data, in the
present case, s {o reply o a request of SEC and to collaborate with DOJ's investigation.

. Legitimacy of the processing of personal data

ltis having this purpose in mind ~ fo respond to 2 subpoena issued by the SEC and to collaborate with the DOJ's
investigation - that we have to analyze whather or not your company has legitmacy to process the personal data,

Articles & to 8 of the Act, set forth the rules on the legifimacy of processing of personal data. If the personal data
ivoived in the processing is not sensifive personal data (article 7) ot personal data refating to suspicious of ilficit
activities, criminal or administrative offences [article 8), the data may only be processed under one of the legitimacy
condifions stated in article 8.

The purpose of processing of personal data in this case is fo raspond a subpoena of the SEC and to collaborate
with the DOJ, and it involves the processing of personal data relating to the commission of #legal activities including
criminal offences. According fo the information provided by your company, within the data to process thers is sensitive
data. As a consequence, your company should be under ane of the legitimacy conditions mentioned in articles 8, 7 or 8
{according Yo the nature of the personal data involved) of the Act to be able to process such sensitive data,

1. Legitimacy for processing general personal data

Pursuant fo article 6 of the Act, the processing of personal data is only alfowed with the unambiguous
consent of the data subject or in case the processing is necessary as follows: 1) for the performance of a contract or
contracts fo which the dala subject is a parly or in order to fake steps af the requsst of the data subject prior to entering
info & contract or a declarstion of will o negotiate the contract: 2} for compliance with a legal obligation to which the
data controlier is subject to; 3} in order to profect vital interests of the data subject, i the lafter is physical or fegally
incapable of giving s consent; 4) for the performance of a task camisd cut in the public interest or in the exercise of
official authurity vested in the data controller or a third party to whom the dats s disclosed: 5] for pursuing lagitimate
interasts of the data controller or of the third party fo whom the data is disciosed, where such inferests should ba
prevail over the fundamental rights, freedoms and guarantees of the data subject.

In the present case, the processing of personal data, that is not of sensitive nature or in respect of suspicious
of criminal or illegal activities, with the purpose above mentioned, may only be carmed out where the company has
secured the consent from the data subjects or on one of the conditions for processing personal data with lagitimacy
under paragraphs 13, 2y or 5) of arficle § of the Act,

i
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In respect of the consent of the data subject, it will be subject o our analyses in the point V infra. According
t5 the available information, your company does regulale the processing of personal data on the employment
sgrasments. For that reason, your company does not have the legilimacy set forth in Article 6 {1) of the Act fo process

personal data for the purposes above mentioned.

As regards to Article 8 (2) of the Act, please note that the reference to compliance with a legal obligation to
which the data conirofler is subject fo doas not include compliance with legal requirements from jurisdictions other than
Macau. In addition, the Concession Agreement for Games of Fortune and Chance, signed by Macau AR and Galaxy
Casing Limited, states in clause 2 and clause 4 the following: “This agreement of concession is subject exclusively to
Macau SAR laws.". “The concessionaire hersby agrees and abides to comply with Macau laws and shall not invoke
any legisiation enacted outside of Macau, namely to be able o be exempied lo comply with Macau faws or fo be
exampted from conducts fo which the concessionaire is obliged or subject fo.” Conseguently, undar Article 8 (2} of the
Act, the company doss not have legitimacy o process personal data with the purpose ahove mention. 1t 18 1o stress
fhat no one expects your company to process personal data to comply with legal obligations from outside of Macau. In
cass your company processes personal data to comply with legal obligations from outside Macau that should be
onsidered as “processing of personal data for purposes ot giving rise fo s coflection” in accordance with arficle 22(1)
{4}, which is subjact 1o the approval of OPDP,

in case your company wanis fo make use of Ardicle 85} of the Act, it would have to provide evigences that
the interests or fundamental rights, freedoms and guarantees of the data subjects should be overridden by the interest
of the company and it must correspond to a nead of the company. Up 1o the mament, there are no avidences that the
interests for fundamental rights, freedems and guarantees of the data subject should be overridden by the interests of
the company. Thus, pursuant to arficle 6(5) of the Act, your company does not have legitimacy to process parsonal

data for the purposes above mentioned.

2. lLegitimacy for processing sensitive personal data

The legitimacy for processing sensitive personal data is regulated under Article 7 (2) (3} and 7 {3} (4 As
regards to the unambiguous consent of the data subject referred to in Article 7 (2} (3), it will be analyzed In Point V
infra. In case the processing of personal data is for the purposes of a court proceeding, the processing should be
nacessary. n addition, the court proceeding should be in Macau. Court proceedings outside Macau SAR have to be
analyzed on a case by case basis, considering, namely, the need for the processing of data. in the prasent case, the
company and the data subjects are not a party to the litigation, and there is no evidence of the need of the related data
processing. Therefore, under article {7} (4 (3}, your company does not have the legitimacy o process personal data

for the purposes above referred.

3. Legitimacy for processing data of suspicion of iffegal activities, criminal and administrative offences

PA42831
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Articls & of the Act stales that * 1. Central registers relafing to psrsons suspected of Hlegal activitiss,
crimingl and administrative offences and decisions applying penallies, security measures, finss and additional
penaities may only be created and kept by public services vested with that specific responsibility by 8 legal provision or
a stalutory regulation with organizational nature, subject o observance of procedural and data protection rules in force,
2. The processing of personal data releiing to psrsons suspecied of Wegal sctiviies, criminal snd sdministralive
offerces end decisions spplying peraffiss, ssuunlly msasures, fines and additionsl penafties may be camied ouf,
subject lo ohservance of the rules for the profection of datg and the ssounity of information, when such processing is
necessary for pursuing the legiimate purposes of the controller, provided the fundamental rights and fresdoms of the
data sulject ars nof overriding. 3. The processing of personal data for the purposes of police investigations shall be
rastricted fo the processing necessary to prevent a specific danger or o prosecule a parficular offence and to exercise
the rasponsitiities provided for in a legal provision, in & stelulory reguiation with organizational nature, or in ths terms
of instruments of inlernational law or infer-regional agresments applicable in the MSAR”,

Your company is not any of the public depariments menfioned In Arficle 7{1) and is also not an enfity responsible
for criminal investigation referred o In Arficle 7(3),and thersfore does not have lepitimacy o process personsl datg
redated with e susplcious of llegal and oriminal activities basaed on Artide 7 (1 or (3.

As regards o arlicle 7{2), your company would nesd to prove that the interests for fundamental righls, freedoms
and guaraniees of the dale subject should be overridden by the interest of the company and the refated processing is
secessary. Up fo the moment, no data shows that the fundamental rights, freedoms and guaranizes of the dala
subjects should be overridden by the inferests of the company. In light of the shove, your company doss nothave the
lsglimacy set forth In Articte 8(2) of the Act o process personal data for the above mentioned purposes:

Y. The data subject’s consent

The processing of any personal data with the consent of the data subject is legiimate. Pursuant to Arlicle 4
{1} (9) of the Act, the data subject’s consent shall mean any freely given, specific and informed, indication of his wishes
by which the data subject signifies his agreemant fo personal dala relaling fo him being processed. The requirement of
a8 free consent indicales the free choles of the data subject and in case of refusal that the dala subject will not be
subject to unfavorable consequences. For instancs, i an employment relationship, it has to be carefully assessed
whether or not the consent of an emplovee was free or if it was affected by the influence of the employer. In addiion,
consent must be freely revocable, and onee it is revoked the dafa controfler may not further process the personsl dafa
of such data subject, unless as provided In the law Spscific means that the consent is given for 3 specific and
predetermined purpose. On the present case, the consent should be specific for a specific purpose which is fo respond
t & SEC subpoena and to collaborate with DOJ's investigation. In case the consent goes farther than the referred two
purposes, it won't be congidered a specific consent,

The processing of personal sensitive dala requires an “axplict consent” of the dala subject.

In addition, the data subject may only provide is consent In relaion io 8 own personal data and nat in
relation o the pérsonal data of third parly data subjects, unless they were granted 2 specific Power of Attorney for the
pUrpose of as provided in the law,

PA42832
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In summary, your company may only process the personal dafa after securing the consents of the data

sublscts:

Vi Transfer of personal data to outside the MSAR

The transier the personal data fo oulside the MEBAR s subject to arlicles 19 and 20 of the Ach ¥ your
company is able to secure the consent the dala subject for the transfer of personal dala fo outside Macay, for the
purposes mentioned above, it has to notify owr depatiment

i addifion, pursuant to article 20(3) of the Acl, the transfer of personal dala which is necessary for the
protection of defense, public securily and public health, and for the prevention, investination and prosecution of
criminal offences shall be govemed by special legal provisions or by the infemafional conventions and regional
agresments fo which the MEAR is party.

Moreover, in the present case, as your company does not have legiimacy to process te personal data it
aiso does not have legitimacy lo ransfer the same personal data lo pulside MBAR.

Vil Liabilities

Pursuant to Ardicle 33(2), the breach of Articles & 1o 9, 19 and 20 of the Act, is subjest o a fine MOPR,000
MOPE0,000. In addition, if data is improperly fransfarred fo outside Macau, the person responsible for such fransfer
shall be llable for breaching the professional secrecy (article 18 of the Act) and shall be considered to have committed
the crime foressen In article 41 of the Act; If data is fransferred Impraperly and processed for other purposes, it may be
considered a orime pursuant to Aricle 37 {1j (3). Al the same time, the data controlier might be also sublect to
accassory penalies as foreseen in Adicle 43 of the Act, namely: temporary or permanent prohibition of processing
data, publication of the judgment, public censurs,

if vou have any doubts or queries, please do nol hesitale fo contact Mr. XOXCor Mr. XXX by phone on XOOOKX

Best Regards,

The Coordinalor of the Office For Protection of Parsonal Data,

LA
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Gabinete para a Protecedo de Dados Pessoais

[ AT E R AR ]
BB R T
B IR A
BEARE /1t £
Para: Senhor Responsavel de
The Venetian Macao. Venetian Cotai Limited.

The Venetian® Macao-Resori-Hotel
L Estrada da Bafa de N. Senhora da Esperanca, s!r}

Taipa, Macao
kg BRI ottt TR BT &
Sua relerdnsia Sua comunicagiio de MNossa referdncia C. Postal ~ Macau
10%0/GPDP/2011 28/10/2011

- RSB A BT DA TR B SHS E A A EHRS B P 1 D e
¥ Sobre a eventual transferéncia de dados pessoais de The Venetian Macao,
Venetian Cotai Limited para fora da RAEM

AR A% / Ll Exmo. Senhor Responsavel :

PRICAMFAE EAE BATRAN - FESEIEEE] “O Securities and
Exchange Commission dos Estados Unidos da América” BBERAINEA HEL3E
“0 Departamento de Justiga Norte Americano” 2875 » BB EITE T AR
M ARAE RS FEEIRA R R - §ifE 2 EAZ0 DAY -
EEE - ET RS S 2R B s e T [

3,

Sobre o assunto levantado pelo oficio da vossa firma enviado ha dias para
este Gabinete, no que diz, para responder as exigéncias do Securities and
Exchange Commission dos Estados Unidos da América e em cooperagdo
com a investigacao do Departamento de Justica norte-americano, a vossa
firma ira transferir dados pessoais dos empregados e ex-empregados da
vossa firma e Sands China Limited, bem como registos de transacgbes
guardados por forma de email, formuldrios electrénicos e em papsl,

4

M LFEH

respondemos de seguinte forma:

Bk CRVIEMARBIGIRVERBIIGA-FE i

* (35332 : 2 g
Eedoes A, da Pras Grasde, " 504, EAifici Criva Plza, 13 i, A MACAU Ty, (331271 6006 pax, (BI2ETL 6116 BoMay | MoBepdpgovae
BARHRBNSE G Ak SIRESPE 2010 1113
GEDP - Madalo | Fuaman A-4 Tmp. Nev, 3D

D-11591
PA42834



MARHANMAY Yol

GPDP - Moadels 2

Pig, 0"

e 090/GPDP/20L1
WM R RE &R rnm: 28, 10, 2011
Governo da Regiflo Administrativa Especial de Macau Data

BAAARAEAB R X
Gabinete para g Proteegiio de Dados Pesseais

— ~ BRY {MATERIREE) UEH

RPN 8/2005 BRI ATERMREER ) )3 4 158 1 IO BIvHE
EARRERRLEARHDRERSBTHRCHERNGHEER-B X
ATRHtER  SNEPNWEEERREF ANEMNBRDERAR REDTH
HIFRATRERSERGEARN  LRCIBE B FRRRER U EFA
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1. Scbre a aplicacdo da Lei da Protecgdo de Dados Pessoais

Conforme o disposto da alinea 1) do nimero 1 do artigo 4.° da Lei da
Protecgdo de Dados Pessoais, dados pessoais sdo qualquer informagao
relativa a uma pessoa singular identificada ou identificavel. De acordo com as
informagdes fornecidas pela vossa fimma, as informagdes que serdo
transferidas sdo dados pessoais dos empregados, ex-empregados e clientes
da vossa firma e Sands China Limited, bem como registos de transacgdes
guardados por forma de email, formularios electrénicos e em papel. Por outro
lado, os dados envolvem inevitavelmente os dados pessoais de clientes,
sendo visivelmente dados pessoais relativos a uma pessoa singular
identificada ou identificavel.

i (EARRHREER) 34 B —RC)ERE - AR E S
‘HMBATHGEAEE - AR aRE RERRELTAB RN LE
o Mo TH el g - B0 B RE - ARG AR - BN RA &
HogE - AR R AL AR RIIBOT XA ARSE  RATHGHE B
mR AR cEL - BOTEELREAERMETES - RIS 3
HEES | BRAARE 2 (EAERRERR) -

Y

At BREME 1062 15 75

Formatn A-4 Imp. Fov 200%
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Gsbinete para a Protecgdo de Dados Pessoais

Conforme a alinea 3) do niimero 1 do artigo 4.° da Lei da Protecgdo de
Dados Pessoals, o tratamento de dados pessoais ¢ “qualquer operagdo ou
conjunto de operagdes sobre dados pessoais, efectuadas com ou sem meios
automatizados, tais como a recolha, o registo, a organizagéo, a conservagao,
a adaptag8o ou altera¢do, a recuperacdo, a consulta, a ufilizagdo, a
comunicagao por transmissdo, por difusdo ou por qualquer outra forma de
colocacdo a disposigdo, com comparacio ou interconexdo, bem como o
bloqueio, apagamento ou destruicac”. Por conseguinte, o tratamento das
informacgdes pessoais atras referidas é regulado pela referida lei de acordo
com o seu numero 1 do artigo 3.°.

=~ MR E AR R

AR (ATTRHREER) 2 4 R (D ERHE - AFBEEARELY
HERE "MOAATHAESRGR i REIMBALRFEAZSEAA
Kk A 2 TH - riReEm ey ARRD Il B LEERA
HERATRER MR AR R -

i Sobre a entidade responsavel de fratamento de dados pessoais

Conforme a alinea 5) do niimero 1 do artigo 4.° da Lei da Protecgao de
Dados Pessoais, o responsavel pelo tratamento refere-se a: “a pessoa
singular ou colectiva, a entidade publica, o servico ou qualquer outro
organismo que, individualmente ou em conjunto com outrem, determine as
finalidades e os meios de tratamento dos dados pesscais”. No caso presente,
a vossa firma tem competéncia de controlo e decisdo para com as
informacgbes, assim constitui o responsavel pelo tratamento.

= R A TR Rl

L}/

Aed BRERRF 0N 1 H

Foyrmate A-f bmp. Fov, 2008
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i Sobre as finalidades do tratamento de dados pessoais

De acordo com o artigo 5.° da Lei da Protecgéo de Dados Pessoais, os
dados pessoais sdo recolhidos para finalidades determinadas, explicitas e
legitimas e directamente relacionadas com o exercicio da actividade do
responsavel pelo tratamento, ndo podendo ser posteriormente tratados de
forma incompativel com essas finalidades. Ou seja, a legalidade, legitimidade
e proporcionalidade do fratamento de dados pessoais dependem das
finalidades fixadas pelo responsavel do tratamento.

Rif BAERENEN  AEHERTHNEYESTEREE O
Securities and Exchange Commission dos Estados Unidos da América” BYZERAID
EHEEZER "0 Departamento de Justia Norte Americano” (#1545

Conforme os dados fornecidos pela vossa firma, a finalidade desse

T,

tratamento & para corresponder as exigéncias do Securities and Exchange
Commission dos Estados Unidos da América e colaborar com a investigagéo
do Departamento de Justiga norte-americano.

M R EANERIEET

FELLEHBZ T - A0 BARES AAEE IR EA s -
(EATTRREE YR 6 BRES 8 BT T AR MR A A SRS TR

MARHREMSE BAT Aot HEIBTH 2o08 i 25
OPTIP - Modsl 2 Pormatg A~ lmp, Fev. 2008
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V. Legitimidade do tratamento de dados pessoais

Com esta finalidade, ha que analisar se a vossa firma tem a legitimidade
para o tratamento de dados pessoals.

Os artigos entre 6.° a 8.° da Lei da Proteccdo de Dados Pessoais
estipulam as legitimidades para o tratamento de dados pelo responsavel do tal
acto. Se os dados nao forem dados sensiveis apontados no artigo 7.° e dados
relativos a pessoas suspeitas de actividades ilicitas, infracctes penais,
infracgdes administrativas apontados no artigo 8.°, sé podem ser tratados com
uma das condigdes de legitimidade estipuladas pelo artigo 6.°.

HRAMENEMBAS : HHESERE “O Securties and Exchange
Commission dos Estados Unidos da América” [4ZEsRFIf & HELXEE “0
Departamento de Justiga Norte Americano” [9575 + Hit » SR FETS &3
TR AT BB - 7 A SRR T PRI TR & A
R - B TEREBNY . BOEEREER SRR A RIS F
REEE 6 R - BB 7 (RIS 8 LB IE I -

A finalidade do tratamento do caso presente é para corresponder as
exigéncias do Securifies and Exchange Commission dos Estados Unidos da
América e colaborar com a investigagdo do Departamento de Justica
norte-americano, envolvendo o tratamento de dados de actos legais até
infraccbes penais. De acordo com as informagdes fornecidas pela vossa firma,
entre essas informagoes estao incluidas dados sensiveis. Em consequéncia,

A-d BEEEIE ooRfE 2 1

Formsado A< Top, Pov, 208
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a vossa firna deve obter as legitimidades referidas nos artigos 6.°, 7.° e 8.°
respectivamente para dados de natureza diferente.

() BT

S (A ARREE) 5 6 (T “BATHOAERRETHET
JAEE S EA AT RO AT A TR (—) RETHEFEAEASA -
FAR EEEAZRRATESFAEAET A EEAFGRENE(Z)
B HRASEARHORRAATERAR (Z)AREARHEFAREAMN S -
BEREFALSBEREELBEAGEAE (W) ARAZAATHGE

B ARG EZALERT— AARABOER KA LTEXLEREN

(E)ATRATARBATHOTHIM S L AHOEZAHETHE R
EHEFAQHARMA - 8 GPREARHELEFTHE 7

1. Legitimidade para o tratamento de dados gerais

De accrdo com ¢ artigo 6.° da Lei da Protecgao de Dados Pessoais: O
tratamento de dados pessoais s6 pode ser efectuado se o seu titular tiver
dado de forma inequivoca o seu consentimento ou se o tratamento for
necessario para:1) Execucéo de contrato ou contratos em que o titular dos
dados seja parte ou de diligéncias prévias a formagédo do contrato ou
declaragao da vontade negocial efectuadas a seu pedido;2) Cumprimento de
obrigagdo legal a que o responsavel pelo tratamento esteja sujeito;3)
Protecgdo de interesses vitais do titular dos dados, se este estiver fisica ou
legalmente incapaz de dar o seu consentimento;4) Execugado de uma misséo
de interesse plblico ou no exercicio de poderes de autcridade publica em que
esteja investido ¢ responsavel pelo tratamento ou um terceiro a quem os
dados sejam comunicados; 5) Prossecugdo de interesses legitimos do

Ve

A4 BISEITE 2R R 2 B

Fosmng A-4 Jop, Rov, 2008
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responsavel pelo tratamento ou de terceiro a quem os dados sejam
comunicados, desde que nio devam prevalecer 0s interesses ou 0s direitos,
liberdades e garantias do titular dos dados.

AR 5 DO FIY 2R R P S S S - 7
TRETRRITERET SRR — R . BATETERS
TR TAMFE A 6 U H - (VTR & -

B B IR R ITE T LSBT 0T - B AR ETR . 84
FIRE AR (A A ZOR R B R R TR B RS R LU S R R
HE 6 BR( -VHFTENIEE 1 -

No caso presente, ao tratar dados sem ser sensiveis oude suspeitas de
o actividades ilicitas, infraccbes penais e infracgbes administrativas com a
finalidade descrita acima, a vossa firma s6 pode obter o consentimento do
titular dos dados ou as legitimidades apontadas nas alineas 1), 2) e 5) do
artigo 6.°.

Relativamente ao consentimento do titular dos dados, ser4 alvo de analise
no proximo ponto V. As informacbes existentes demonstram que a vossa firma
nao regulou o tratamento de dados pessoais no contrato de trabalho assinado
com os trabathadores, perdendo assim a legitimidade descrita na alinea 1) do
artigo 6.°,

T8 6 (RIS AR TR E BB - —BTTE  LRRIEET
TR A B R R T R T A T BB LS M B P SR - TS
AR AR IR B R R B T B B B ORI R B IR s s

- &

BARCEENIL B A4 HMSEDPE 2008 SE 213
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E o cumprimento de obrigacao legal a que o responsavel pelo tratamento
previsto na alinea 2) do artigo 6.° ndo abrange em principio o cumprimento
das obrigagdes legais fora da RAEM do mesmo responsavel. Mais de acordo
com as clausulas 3.% e 4.% do Contrato de Concesséo para a Exploragdo de
Jogos de Fortuna ou Azar ou Outros Jogos em Casino na Regiao
Administrativa Especial de Macau, assinado entre a Regido Administrativa
Especial de Macau e Galaxy Casino, S.A(adiante designado como Contrato
de Concessao);, ‘O presente contrato de concessdo estda sujeito
exclusivamente a lei da Regido Administrativa Especial de Macau.” “A
concessionaria obriga-se a cumprir a legislagdo apiicdvel na Regido
Administrativa Especial de Macau, renunciando a invocar legisiagdo do
exterior da Regido Administrativa Especial de Macau, nomeadamente para se
eximir ao cumprimento de obrigagoes ou a condutas a que esteja obrigada ou

que sobre ela impendam.” Por consequéncia, para o fratamento de dados

TR 2072004 BRTECE TSGR - SRREIEEIEIEATR RIS S RIS EIE A
HrEEERLE -

! De acordo com o Despacho do Chefe do Executivo n.” 207/2004, a Galaxy Casino,
S.A. subconcessionou o contrato para a Venctian Macao. Venetian Cotai Limited.

¥

A-4 BTG R 2 H

Formsto A4 Iayp, Pav. 2008
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pessoais com a finalidade descrita acima, a vossa firma nao tem a
legitimidade apontada na alinea 2) do artigo 6.°. E de salientar também que
por mesma raz&o ninguém espera que a vossa firma assuma “o cumprimento
das obrigagdes legais fora da RAEM" como finalidade para tratamento de
dados pessoais, a conduta da vossa firma pertence ao disposto da alinea 4)
do n.° 1 do artigo 22.° da mesma lei, “A utilizag@o de dados pessoais para fins
nao determinantes da recolha.”, sob controlo prévio deste Gabinete.

MBEHEE 6 BB ENEEE 5 BATESERE S S
TR ORI BARNRL A EMEREE LT . SENS
T WHBRSURZOR S ARSI 1 R ORRET R RA TR
PIE - BT ENE 6 R EFme St -

Caso queira corresponder ao disposto da alinea 5) do artigo 6.°, a vossa
firma tem que provar que o interesse ou direito, liberdade ou garantia dos
titulares nao prevalecam perante o interesse da vossa firma e que haja
necessidade. Até ao momento presente, n&o ha informacoes que justifiquem a

hipétese acima mencionada. Por isso, a vossa firma nao dispoe da
legitimidade da alinea 5) do artigo 8.°.

(C) BERUEENIIE T

FFHRAEI P RIS A ST R IE S M 7
SR CE RS Z S (AR I - A T B SRS E B A
DIREETTT - IMETESRTLREIEAMT - WIS 7 (558 () ERTiaN “RlkaRan”
MR AR MARCEMFNERIEE “DEt" el - 54—t
ORI IR AT BB TR0 BT » FO St BT R T B LA

%
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2. Legitimidade para ¢ {ratamento de dados sensiveis

Para os dadoes sensiveis envolvidos no tratamento, a vossa firma poderia
dispor da legitimidade apontada pela alinea 3) do n.° 2 e alinea 4) do n.° 3 do
artigo 7.°. Em relago ao consentimento expresso do titular dos dados
previsto na alinea 3) do n.” 2 do mesmo artigo serd abordado no ponto V.
Caso o tratamento de dados tenha crigem do “processo judicial” referido na
alinea 4) do n° 3 do artigo 7.°, tem que satisfazer a condigdo de
“necessidade”. Por outro lado, fala-se normalmente dos processos judiciais
ocorridos na RAEM. Em relacdo aos casos fora da RAEM, dependem da
natureza dos casos com anéalise em conjunto com outras legislagbes vig;aﬂtes
adequadas da RAEM, nomeadamente a analise da necessidade do
tratamento. Consequentemente, neste caso, tanto a vossa firma como o titular
dos dados nao se trata de uma parte do referido processo judicial, e no ha
informagbes que justifiguem a necessidade do tratamento de dados.Por
conseguinte, a vossa firma néo dispde da legitimidade definida pela alinea 4°
do n.° 3 do artigo 7.°.

(2) BMERENRTEED - NSRRI R TG T BE R

EY UBNARHRES) B 8 (R BRI O RiES)  MERET B
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3. Legitimidade para o tratamento de dados de suspeitas de actividades
ilicitas, infracgGes penais e infracges administrativas

Relativamente & regulagéo do tratamento dos dados de suspeitas de
actividades llicitas, infracges penais e infracgdes administrativas do artigo
8.0 da Lei da Protecgdo de Dados Pessoais, o artigo dizz 1. A criagdo e
manutencdo de registos centrais relativos a pessoas suspeitas de actividades
ilicitas, infracgdes penais, infracgdes administrativas e decisées que apliquem
penas, medidas de seguranga, multas e sangbes acessorias sé pode ser
mantida por servicos publicos com competéncia especifica prevista em
disposicido legal ou disposi¢do regulamentar de natureza orgdnica e
cbservando normas procedimentais e de protecgdc de dados vigentes. 2. O

y
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tratamento de dados pessoais relativos a suspeilas de actividades ilicitas,
infraccbes penais, infracgdes administrativas e decistes gue apliqguem penas,
medidas de seguranca, muitas e san¢bes acessérias pode ser efectuado
desde que observadas as nommas de protecggo de dados e de seguranga da
informacao, quando tal tratamento for necessario a execugéo de finalidades
legitimas do seu responsavel, desde que nao prevalecam os dirsitos,
liberdades e garantias do itular dos dados. 3. O talamenio de dados
pessocais para fins de investigacdo policial deve limitar-se ac necessario para
a prevencdo de um perigo concreto ou repressae de uma infracgédo
determinada, para o exercicio de competéncias previstas em disposicéo legal
ou disposicdo regulamentar de natureza organica e ainda nos termos de
instrumento de direitc internacional ou acordo inter-regional a que a RAEM se
ache vinculado. A vossa firma nado & servigos pblicos mencionados no n.° 1
do artigo nem organismos de investigacao criminal referido do n.° 3 do mesmo
artigo, s6 podendo corresponder ao disposto do n.° 2 deste artigo. Porém, a
vossa firma tem que provar iguaimente que ¢ interesse ou direito, liberdade ou
garantia dos titulares ndo prevalegam perante o interesse da vossa firma e
que haja necessidade. Até ag momento presente, ndo ha informagbes que
justifiguem a hipotese acima mencionada. Por isso, a vossa firma ndo dispde
da legitimidade da alinea 2) do artigo 8.°.
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V. Sobre o consentimento dos titulares

3

Em relacdo a condigdo de legitimidade de consentimento do titular,
conforme a alinea 9) do n.° 1 do artigo 4.°, «Consentimento do titular dos
dados»: quaiquer manifestacao de vontade, livre, especifica e informada, nos
termos da qual o titular aceita que os seus dados pessoais sejam objecto de
tratamento. O requisito de “Livre” indica a escolha livre do titular, e mesmo que
escolhe a recusa, ndo tem que assumir consequéncias desfavorecidas. Por
exemplo, na relagdo entre empregador e empregado, ha de dar atengdose o
titular de dados n&o efectua uma escolha livie sob a influéncia do
empregador®. Por outro lado, o consentimento pode ser retirads liviemente, e
loge retirado, o responsavel ndo pode tratar os dados se nao tiver outras
condigbes de legitimidade. “Especifica” quer dizer que o consentimento & feito
para tratamento de dados para uma determinada finalidade. No caso presente,
trata-se de um consentimento especifico para uma determinada finalidade de
corresponder as exigéncias do Securities and Exchange Commission dos
Estados Unidos da América e colaborar com a investigagio do Departamento
de Justica norte-americano. Caso o contetdo do consentimento ultrapassar a
finalidade, nfio pode ser considerado um consentimento ‘espectfico”.

? BFECHPEES “Opinion 15/2011 on the definition of consent” , adopted on 13 July 2011,
OHST/1EN, WP187.

Vide “Opinion 15/2011 on the definition of consent” da Unidio Europeia, adopted on 13 July 2011,
QUI9T/11/EN, WP187
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O tratamento de dados sensiveis obriga o “consentimento expresso” .

Por outro lado, o ftitular dos dados sé pode dar consentimento &0
tartamento dos dados proprios, n&o podendo ser dos outros a néo ser que
obtenha procuragbes validas e legais, ou corresponda as outras condigées
previstas pelas legislacbes.

Em resumo, a vossa firma sé pode tratar os dados apds a obtengdo do
consentimento efectivo dos titulares.
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VI.  Sobre a transferéncia de dados para fora de Macau

Relativamente a transferéncia de dados pessoais para local situado fora
da RAEM, a Lei da Proteccdo de Dados Pessoais regula a situagdo com os
seus artigos 19.° e 20° caso a vossa firma tenha obtido o expresso
consentimento ou autorizagio do titular dos dados, a transferéncia de dados
pessoais para fora de Macau com a finalidade acima referida, tem que
notificar este Gabinete.

Por outro lado, se a transferéncia dos dados for a situacdo prevista pelo
n.o 3 do artigo 20.0, ou seja: Atransferéncia de dados pessoais que constitua
medida necessaria 3 protecgdo da defesa, da seguran¢a publica, da
prevengao, investigagdo e represséo das infracgbes penais e da protecgao da
saude publica é regida por disposicdes legais especificas ou pelos
instrumentos de direito internacional e acordos inter-regionais a que a RAEM
se ache vinculada.

Para além disso, no caso presente, a vossa firma ndo dispdes de
legitimidades para o tratamento dos dados pessoais, muito menos de
transferir os dados para fora de Macau.
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Vil.  As respectivas responsabilidades juridicas

Chamamos a ateng¢&o para ter a consideracgiio de que caso o responsavel
pelo tratamento de dados pessoais infrinja o disposto dos artigos entre 6.° e
9.°, 19.° € 20.°, pode ser punido com uma multa entre 8000 e 80000 patacas
nos termos do n.° 2 do artigo 33.° da mesma lei. Mais se os dados forem
transferidos de forma inadequada, pode o mesmo responsave! transgredir o
disposto do artigo 18.° de sigilo profissional e até constituir crime conforme o
artigo 41.°, se os dados transferidos inadequadamente serem usado para
outros fins, o responsavel pode cometer um crime também conforme a alinea
3 do n.° 1 do artigo 37.°. Ao mesmo tempo, a punigdo tanto para as infracgbes
administrativas como crime podem incluir penas acessorias do artigo 43.0,
que abrange A proibicio temporaria ou definitiva do tratamento dos dados, a
publicidade da sentenga condenatéria e censura publica.

AIREBHEA | FIGESREEE - 5 28716066 -

Para esclarecimento minucioso, queira contactar o Sr. Ho ou o Sr. Lio através do
telefone 2871 6066.
=08

Com os melhores cumprimentos.

E
A Coordenadorz do Gabinete

B R
Chan Hoi Fan

A3 SESEIIE 3008 1 15
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- Retanton of ™" LawFim_

From:
JFersonal Redaction venstian.

Te:
"Personal Redacfion . @'asvegassands.com>, ‘Personal,

—~

Personal  i@giprop.com>, *Personal Redaction @venetiancommo>, Personal 5
‘Per@paciicbasin.com>, "Personal Redaction @kes.com>, Person@pacific-aliance.com, "Personal §°
<Personal @venetian.com>

Ce

Parsonal Redaction @lasvegassands.com>, "Personal Redaction @venetian.com.mo>

Date:

Thu, 02 Sep 2010 11:50:45 +0800

Attachments:

Written_Resolution_Appointment_Macao_Counsel.bd (2.68 kB)

Dear Board of Directors,

Please find attached a written resolution authorizing the Company fo enter into an exclusive agreement
withPersonal [Law Firm for the provision of legal services in Macao.

In consideration jor e iegai servives provided, ine Corirany will pay approxsiiaiely USS1.3 million per
vear until terminated by either party providing 60 days written notice. ‘

( . The authorization guidelines currently being discussed by the Board require the Company to seek Board
approval for contracts exceeding USS$1 million. 1would therefore be grateful if you could review the
attached resolution and sign where applicable. [ apologise for the short notice, however as we wish to

G dkad

sign this Agreement tomorrow, | would appreciate a signed copy being scanned and emailed 10 me cc
Persanal s@veneting.com.mo or by fax o Personal ]

Please send the original t0:
Pareonal Redaction

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate lo contact me.

Personal Redaction

( HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SCLOD110407

PA42850



Personal Redaction

7 Y

‘The Venetian is the world's largest five-diamond resort.

[THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE
OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOTTHE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR IS NGT THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT
TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE
OR REPLY BY E-MAIL AND THEN PROMPTLY DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.]

( HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SCL00110408
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Retention of Alves Law Firm

From: "Siegel, Irwin” <irwin.siegel@venetian.com>

To: "Adelson, Sheldon” <adelson@lasvegassands.com>, "Leven, Michael’
<mike.leven@lasvegassands.com>, "Schwartz, Jeffrey” <ischwartz@glprop.com>, "Toh, Benjamin”
<benjamin.tch@venetian.com.mo>, David Turnbull <dmt@pacificbasin.com>, "lain Bruce (KCS HK}"
<iain.bruce@kcs.com>, rchiang@pacific-alliance.com, "Siegel, lrwin™ <irwin.siegel@venetian.com>

Cc: "Hyman, Gayle" <gayle hyman@lasvegassands.com>, "Tracy, Edward”
<edward.tracy@venetian.com.mo>
Date: Thu, 02 Sep 2010 03:50:45 +0000

Attachments: Written_Resolution_Appointment_Macac_Counsel.ixt (2.68 kB})
ST TETETEETETTTTsTsTTTETTETTEE T ST TS

Dear Board of Directors,

Please find attached a written resolution authorizing the Company to enter into an exclusive agreement
with Leonel Alves' Law Firm for the provision of legal services in Macao.

In consideration for the legal services provided, the Company will pay approximarely US$1.3 million per
vear unttl terminated by either party providing 60 days written notice.

The authorization guidelines currently being discussed by the Board require the Company to seek Board
approval for contracts exceeding USS1 million. 'would therefore be grateful if vou could review the
attached resolution and sign where applicable. | apologise for the short notice, however as we wish to
sign this Agreement tomorrow, I would appreciate a signed copy being scanned and emailed to me cc
annesalt@veneting.commo or by fax to +8353 2888 33 81

Please send the original to:

The Venetian Macao Resort Hotel

Legal Department

Fxecutive Offices - 1.2

Estrada da Bafa de N. Senhora da Esperanca, sin
Taipa

Macau

{Attn: Ms. Anne Salt)

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Trwin A. Siegel

Macau Celi+B53 6280 8000
Macau Office +853 8118 2038
Cell (404) 272-1822

Home (404} 467-9701

NC (828) 526-1793

CONFIDENTIAL SCLO0110407

PA42852



RE: CKS 2009 Sprng Festival Gala Dinner

From;

Personal Redaction @venetian.com.mo>
Toe

Personal Redacton  @venstian commo>
Date:

Mon, 12 Jan 2008 08:28:43 +0000

Please be advised that the venue of the function is at:

Fersonal Redacton Lyall of BP International House

8 Austin road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon.

Thanks and regards!

Personal
Hedaclion

From:Personal |
Sentr Ponday, Jaruary 12, 3008 902 AM

TotPersonal s ,
Subject: Fw; RS 2009 Sprag Festival Gala Dinner

Hest regads,
Perzonzl Redacglion

Las Vegas Sands Corp.
Macao i Parsons] 3

From: Parsonal

TolPersonatl Fersonal  Personsl 5
o Personat Redaction

Zent: Mon Jan 12 08:01:28 2008

Subject: Re: CKS 2009 Sprog Festival Gala Dinner

?amr%

{ am taking the 8.300m fery {is it oo fate iﬁ%ﬁ@ we shall lsgve logether i 8 woms for you,

Bast regards,
Parsonal Redaction

Las Yegas Sands Cop.

CONFIDENTIAL SCLOUIG2E6Y
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PAYMENTS

From: ‘
Personal g<“/o=first organization/ou=first administrative group/en=racipientsicn=Personal >
Te

Personal Redaction i@venetian.com.mo>, ‘Personal Redaction @venetian_com.mo>
Co

Personal Redaclion  @venstian.com.mo>

Oate:

Wad, 26 May 2010 07:15:34 +0100

Pis do not until | reachPersq

From: Personal

To:Personal &

Cc: Personal Redaction

Sent: Wed May 26 13:40:07 2010

Subject: RE: PersonafS PARTIAL PAYMENTS
Hi Perg

If we continue not to receive any response fromPersonal .o this subject, may | propose that we deposilP
Pers COB for full value (HKD37.2M) to our BNU account with 48 prior notice toPersonal ; k.

( David and | will proceed once you give us your instruction.

Thanks and kind regards.

Personal
Redaction

From:Personal

3
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:42 AM
To: Personal Redaction

Cc: Parsonal Redaction
Subject: Personal s PARTIAL PAYMENTS

Personal,
Any feedback lor the payment pian ?

Thanks
Perss

From: Personal

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 9:42 AM
To: Personal SPersanai Redaction

Cc:Personal Redaction Personal Personal
Subject: RE: RE: Persona’S PARTIAL pmssmﬁ

( .. CONFIDENTIAL . SCLO0102981

PA42854



Personal

Cmedmmtinn
Can you please give us a date certain for repayment... as well as set clear expectations for partial payments and when
they will be repald.

Personal i Pergplaying in Singepore?

Thanks,
?ersor;

From: Personal 3

Sent: Thu 5/20/2010 3:05 PM

To: Personal Redaction

Cc: Personal Redaction

Subject: RE: RE: Persong’'s PARTIAL PAYMENTS

Personal
Dadardinn

Macao team has sent you several emails regarding the next payment romPersonal  ut has not received any feedback
from you. As of today Pers;still has outstanding AR of HK$37.2 million for more than 360 days, we would lke to know

when he will sotfie his payment and the full amount.

Thanks
Pery

CONFIDENTIAL SCLO0102882

L
W1

PA428



Re: TAN SRI'S PARTIAL PAYMENTS

S E s s EsEEEH T EH -GG =T =G

From:

*Jacobs, Steve” <"o=first organization/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=steve jacobs">
To:

“Poon, Jeffrey” <jeffrey. poon@venetian.com.mo>, "Toh, Benjamin” <benjamin.toh@venetian.com.mo>
Ce:

"Law, David” <david.law@venetian.com.mo>

Date:

Wed, 26 May 2010 07:15:34 +0100

Pls do not until | reach sims

From: Poon, Jeffrey

To: Toh, Benjamin

Cc: Jacobs, Steve; Law, David

Sent: Wed May 26 13:40:07 2010

Subject: RE: TAN SRI'S PARTIAL PAYMENTS
Hi Ben,

If we continue not to receive any response from Stephen on this subject, may | propose that we deposit Tan
Sri's COB for full value (HKD37.2M) to our BNU account with 48 prior notice to Stephen.

David and | will proceed once you give us your instruction.
Thanks and kind regards.

Jeffrey Poon

From: Toh, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:42 AM
To: 'ssimys@myijaring.net’

Cc: Poon, Jeffrey; Chiu, Larry; Jacobs, Steve
Subiject: TAN SRI'S PARTIAL PAYMENTS

Stephen,
Any feedback for the payment plan ?

Thanks
Ben

From: Jacobs, Steve

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 9:42 AM

To: Toh, Benjamin; ‘ssimys@myiaring.net’

Cc: Poon, Jeffrey; Chiu, Larry; Goldstein, Robert; Arasi, Tom
Subject: RE: RE: TAN SRI'S PARTIAL PAYMENTS

CONFIDENTIAL SCL00102981
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Personal Redaction Hin

From:
Parsonal Redaction
Yo
Personal Redaction Ivenatian. com.mo>, Parsonal Redaction @venstian.com,mo>, Personal
Personal  gvanetian.commo>Parsonal J@venatian.com.mo> )
Date: V
Men, 02 Mar 2000 10:05:00 +0800
Altachmeants:
Airmail pdf (21.5 kB): linerary - Detalied - & ©7,(73.73 kB; Hinerary - Detalied - i:i? [(732218)

(¥ Mgr 2009
Pearsonal

af’g‘zf’?‘“& Dussas n;ﬁa{:ﬁﬁﬁ
o . inz{smai
Hitz Calton handled by nting
- Suites ¢fm for ?er%’%%%g?er%gfwﬁé as well,
- Persers will have his agent to assist in applving visa upon arrival,

t Mar 2009
FPersonal Redagtion

Pls advise if you've reserved or pot!

Hyatt {sugpested)

Hith made from my side. Pls advise if vou've regerved or nut!
ox PErsonal | Personal Hadaction

Rariactinn
12 Mar 2009
Personal Redaction

14 Mur 2009
Plarsonal Redaclon

[ . §
Will be handled by Fersonal
Wili be handled by Redaction

15 Mar 2009
Personal Redaction

16 Mar 2009

Zcrsaﬁéa wown on L6th PM
{7 Mar 2009

Personal Redaclion

Will be handled hyPersonal
Will be handicd byRedactio

18 Mar 2008 )
«Pargong! Redastion m

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SCLODIZB078
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THE COURT: I don't have them.

MR. RANDALL JONES: BAgain, it was my understanding
that a hard drive had been provided tec the Court.

THE COURT: I don't have it.

MR. PEEK: We'll get it, Your Honor.

MR. PISANELLI: Your Honor, can we seek
clarification? Does counsel intend to say pages, or
documents? Because we've never gotten anything cleose to that
type of document.

MR, RANDALL JONES: That's pages.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, what I'm hearing from you
is you're trying to give me the database of your production.

MR. RANDALL JONES: VYes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: “That's not what I said. What T said 4

54

=

would take the productions as they were made.
MR. RANDALL JONES: And I understand that, as well.

And I also have the letters related to =ach one of the

producticons of the replacement -- I have all of them, but I
also have the ones specifically related to the production -~
the replacement production, along with pages of the indexes
related to those productions.

THE COURT: I am concerned about having duplicate
Bates numbers. And I'm concerned aboutr a database production

without a stipulation. As I've said, if you want to give me
P Y

bh

the discovery responses as thay were made in the format thar

PA15793
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they were provided, I'm happy te take that. I understand from
Mr. Bice that was on a CD. Mr. Peek thinks it was on a thumb
drive. I don't really care. Tt can be in whatever electronic
format you give it to me, but it has tc be the same as what
was produced.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I understand your statement,
Your Honor. And we -- here's the issue. You have a very busy
docket.

THE COURT: Me? I've set a whole week for you this
week on a half-day hearing.

1

MR. RANDALL JONES: All I'm -- the aonly point I'm
making is if that's what we need to do, we would ask the
Court's indulgence, because I was not familiar with this
particular concern of the Court's. We are now, and this is an
important issue to us, and I would like to have the
opportunity to make sure we get that type of production as you

the Court so that the Court can feel like it

ol
ot
o]

just described
has a complete record or the record that it thinks is
necessary in relation to these productions.

THE COURT: That's what I typically do on a Rule 37
discovery issue. And while this also relates to my order

dated September 14th, 2012, it is -- when you come down to it

t

ot

n

foie

still really a dispute related to discovery. I had just
precluded you from using a particular method of not providing

discovery, and so we've got a number of steps. But in a

(231
B3
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regular Rule 37 sanctions here I would have every one of the
discovery requests, my orders, the attempts to do better, my
second order. And thoss were the steps I would go throucgh
before I would issue sanctions at a hearing. And I'm happy to
let you guys do it however you want. My problem is vou're
going to go up to the Nevada Supreme Court, and some staff
attorney's going to look at this, and they're not going to
look at the whele thing, and they're never going to loosk at
the whole thing. And the only way that I can make sure that
what I'm doing is accurately represented in my findings of

fact is to have the bit

i

axhi that I can reference in nmy
orders. And having 200,000 pages as a database isn't golng to
satisfy that.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Understood, Your Honor. &and I
have not -- fortunately, I have not had the opportunity to be
before you in a Rule 37 sanction motion pricr to this one, and
so I was not familiar with your procedure. But I certainly
understand it now.

THE COURT: It's in a case called Foster versus

Dingwall that they sent back and said I did right.

MR. RANDALL JONES: &nd I've read Foster versus

Dingwall, but not --
MR. PEEK: And I did the appeal, Your Honor, but I
did not do the underlying --

MR. RANDALL JONES: -~ but not with respect to

[a3
[9%)
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of electronic evidence. 5o,

Your Honor, I

don't

indulgence. If we could take a short recess so that we could
then try to produce that --

THE COURT: So can we let Mr. Raphaelson go?

MR. RANDALL JONES: That would be -- we would -- we
would like to do that sc he doesn't Just have to sit here and

listen to us trying

productions to you.

THE COURT:
MR, BICE:

"

to me he would

come pack -- if
issues, he would be

put him cn.

THE COURT:

MR. PEEK:

true rebuttal.

MR. BICE:
THE COURT:
MR. PEEK:

rastroom break,

THE COURT:

there's

comfort break, ¥

to explain the circumstances of t

¥
i

Do you want to try again tomorrow?

T cannot be here tomorrow, Your Honor.

Your Honor, Mr. Raphaelson has just said
to go on the stand, and he's willing te

¥ Your Honor.

Yes,

1#3Y
=4

mors that comes out of these other

willing to come back. 3o we could at
For partial rebuttal.
For partial rebuttal of whatever it is is
That okay with you, Mr. Bice?
Yas.
ALl right.
Can we take a short break? I need a

vou can have a personal convenience
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break, Mr. Peek.
MR. PEEK: Thank you, Your Honor.

(Court recessed at 10:29 a.m., until 10

(o]
W
L
3]
2

THE COURT: Are we ready?
MR. RANDALL JONES: We're ready, Your Honor, I
believe.

1

THE COURT: <Come on back up, sir. Let's swear vou

in.
IRA RAPHARELSON, PLAINTIFF'S REBUTTAL WITNESS, SWORN
THE CLERK: Please state and spell your name for the
recerd

THE WITNESS: Ira, I-R-A, Raphaelson,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BICE:

Q Good morning again, Mr. Raphaelson. And I thank you
for coming back. &nd I apologize for the delays, to the
extent we have participated in those, for your schedule. Mr.
Raphaelson, There was some testimony yesterday from Mr. Toh,

and I think it relates te something you had testified on your
Y ¥

#h

irst day of testimeny, and I want to pursue that with you a

"

Little bit. It is my recollection that you testified, and if

b

I'm wrong you'll correct me, that O'Melveny & Myers
represented the Las Vegas Sands Audit Committee. TIs that

trua?

PA15797
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A I testified to that and other things.

iy

g Okay. And who are the members of the audit -- Who
were the members of the Audit Committes when C'Melveny was
representing?

A To be clear, Mr. Bice, I testified that they

represented the Audit Commitiee and the company.

< And the company. Okay.

B The company being Las Vegas Sands.

o Okay. Did they represent Sands China?

A There was a mutual interest between Las Vegas Sands
and Sands China.

o My question was is did they represent Sands China?

A I know they represented Las Vegas Sands. I did not
engage them either for Las Vegas Sands or for Sands China.

T'm familiar with the documents that engaged them Ior Las

Vegas Sands.

Q Ware you the one that engaged thew?

A I just said I was not the one who engaged them.

¢ Okay. BApologies. When were they engaged?

A Sometime in the spring of 2011. I can't give you a

precise date. I don't have an engagement letter in my head.

G and generally, what were they engaged to do?
A They were engaged by the Audit Committee pursuant to

resolution by the Board of Directors to advise the hudit

committee and the company that the Audit Committee was

66
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delegated to be the living embodiment of in connection with
responding to the 3EC subpoena that was recsived in February
of 2011, in a variety of shareholder demand letters and
derivative actions that were in the process of being filed in
I believe beginning in early 2011, Your Honor, and then into
the middle or even the fall of 2011.

o Okay. Is their work in that regard ongoing to this

e

MR. RANDALL JONES: Objection, Your Honor.

Relevance.

]

HE COURT: Overruled.

HE WITNESS: O'Melveny's responsibilities have

g

changed over time. Can I explain?
BY MR. BICE:

Q Does it still include the work that you've

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, may he explain in order to be

complete in the answer.

v

HE COURT: Hold on a second.

Let's answer yes or no first as to whether it stiil

THE WITNESS: Could you repsat your gquestion.
BY MR. BICE:
9 Sure. The work that they were engaged in to do in

2011 concerning the SEC subposna, is that ongoing today?

&7
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jad

t Committee -~

A AS a technical matter, ves.
THE COURT: Ckav. And if you need
vou can. Or Mr. Peek can make a note and have you explain
when it's his turn
THE WITNESS: Very well, Your Honor.
BY MR. BICE:
Q As part of their duties to the Audi
strike. Let me rephrase it this way. Was on

on behalf of the Audit Committee to conduct a
ME. RANDALL JONES: And, Your Honor,
objection. Relevance to this case and the

THE COURT: Cverruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR. BICE:

o As part of that investigation did t
A Yes.
Q Can you tell me who the lawyers wer
rhat went to Macau.
MR. PEEK: Objection. Foundation,
time,

THE WITNESS: I don't know who went

up, and after I showed up I conly know some of

don't know all of the names.

7
/7

a of their duties

n investigation.

hey go to Macau?

Your Honcr, as Lo
pefore I showed

the pames. I
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BY MR. RICE:

Q Can you tell me the names t

A I know that Richard Grime
at least one occasion each. T know
lawyers went, some from the United St

land, some from Hong Kong.
Bice.

o Understood. Now, as part o

being there at Sands, okay, do you kn

hat you do know.

ates,

But I do not know their names,

f their ~- prior t
oW whether or not

O'Melveny lawyers went to Macau and reviewed documents
Macau?
A I don't know.
o Did they bring any documents back from Macau?
THE COURT: And this is from before he was in
MR. BICE: Corrsct.
THE CCOURT: OQkay.
THE WITNESS: I don't know that, either.

BY MR. BICE:
Q
back from Macau?
A I don't know if they brough
would be difficult for me to have see

All right.

69

I dust want to make sure.

t back documents.
n them.

After

and Dan Schulman went on
that other O'Melveny

some from the main

M

i

Have you seen any such documents that they brought

.
it

you

company and they went to Macau and they went to

PA15801




93] b

o

A The company being Las Vegas Sands, so we're clear.

o Yes, sir. After you joined Las Vegas Sands, just so0

the record's clear and I recall, that date was what again?

A November 1, 2011.
o} S0 after November 1, 2011 --
A Although to complete the answer, I was physically

present on Halloween, which was the Monday, Your Honor.
THE COURT: And here we call that Nevada Day.

HE WITNESS: WNevada Day. Very well, Your Honor.

o) all right. So --
A 1 learned scmething in my fourth year.
i After November 1 of 2011, did O'Melveny lawyers go

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did they review documents in Macau?

B I don't know.

o} Ckay.

A 1 beslieve they did, but I didn't watch thenm do it.

L]

Understood. Do you belisve that they were able to
review documents in an unredacted form in Macau?

MR, RANDALL JOMES: Back to the form of the
question. Lacks foundation.
THE COURT: Cverruled.

5ir, I don't want vou to guess or speculate, but if

70
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you know, I'd love to hear the answer.

THE WITNESS: I believe they reviewed documents in
Macau in an unredacted form. Whether those documents
contained personal data or not I do not know.

BY MR. BICE:

Q Ckay. Do you know, of the documents that they
reviewad, and I'm talking about after Nevember 1, 2011, did
they bring any documents back from Macau?

A I don't believe so, Mr. Bice. And I can explain
without golng into privileged conversations, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. BICE: Well, I'1l let --

MR. PEEK: Can he do that, Your Honor, to complate
his answer?

THE COURT: If he can do it without explaining
privileged -- without going into privileged communications T'4d
love to hear the answer. But if Mr. Bice then wants to rsst
things then we're in a slightly different issue.

MR. PEEK: He can. But I would like him to be zbhle
to explain that. He's always entitled to complete his answer.

THE COURT: So, you wanted to say something else.

fod
=

HE WITNESS: I did, Your Honor. fThera cane & point

in time, and I do not recall ¢

o

@ date as I sit here, that

¥

h
O'Melveny and Myers met with the OPDP in a very --

/7
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BY MR. BICE:
o How do you
A Because la
present.
8 So O'Melve
A I didn't s
G Well, who
A I

that?

ay who told me.

told you that.

don't believe that I can do that, Your

working for Las Vegas Sands were

not the one that told you that?

Honor,

without going into a privileged conversation.

testing

knowledge it seems.

to say the substance
MR. PEEK:

who does

not —-

THE COURT:
Peek has a chance if
testimony vou want t

Mr. Peek,

Mr. Rice,
BY MR. BICH:

strike that. As

interview personnal

But he can't testify -- he's tryving to

hings and then
of this.

claim that I

-

want Lo

He deoesn't have any personal

Somebody told him something that he wants

af without revealing who.

Your Honor,

Let's

o expliain.

make vourself a note.

o

T don't think the

wait and

T

*o the next question,

who -- the

when Mr.

zlicit the

O'Melveny -- as part of those interviews

part of their investigat

ion did they

PA15804
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A They did.

Q Did they tape record those interviews?

A Not to my knowledgs.

2 Was one of their duties, was it to generate a report

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, how is this reburtal now
I'm going to object. This is not rebuttal.

THE COURT: Because I had an issue I believe
vesterday related to the intervisw by Mr. Toh of the O'Melveny
& Myers folks who indicated that he reviewed documents with
them and could not recall the specific circumstances or
whether redactlons existed.

So, because you and I then had a discussion as to
whether it would have been an appropriate thing for me to
consider if Sands China had previously allowed its outside
lawyers to review unredacted documents including personal data
with witnesses as part of their interviews and whether there
has been a changs in the way Sands China treats those
documents. I said it was a fair area of inguiry. And I still
think it's a fair area.

MR. PEEK: And this i1s of the interview in 20117

THE COURT: Absolutely.

MR, PEEK: I don't remember what the guestion was
now,

THE WITNESS: The question was whether they tape

73
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recorded, and I thought I answered no.
BY MR. BICE:
Q No. I apologize. Did they do a report of their

investigation?

A They did.not. They did not.
o Okay. Did they prepare any sort of written summary

of their investigation?

A Any sort?

0 Yes.

A Yes.

Q Ckay. ©On more than one occasion?

A They prepared draft witness summaries.

2 "Okay. Did it contain the personal information of

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, this goes down to the work
product, and I would instruct him not to anawer, because this
is Tunintelligiblel.

THE COURT: Sustained.

ME. RANDALL JONES: I would jein that objection,
Your Hoenor.

BY MR. BICE:

2 Do you know of what witnesses?

A As I sit here now I can't give you all the names. I
have seen names since Cctober of '13.

0 wWhich names?

74
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MR. PEEK: Your Honor, again, this goes to the work

lege here.

fin

product, and we're asserting the work product priv

MR. BICE: Counsel, how this is work --

THE COURT: The identification of witnesses is work

MR. PEEK: 1 believe it is to be, Your Honor.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Henor, L would join
the objection only to the extent that the identification of
witnesses would be the work product of the law firm and what
witness to talk to and --

THE COURT: But you know that that can't be
protected. It still has to be disclosed. Whether it has to
be disclosed in this group is a different issue because of the
ralevance issues to that investigation to this. 7T don't
really care what happened with that investigation. I cared

what documents they looked at and what condition the documents

¥

MR. PEEK: Then why don't we get to that issue, Your
Honor, as opposed to dance arocund all these other things?

THE COURT: Because Mr. Bice wants to know who was
interviewed so that he can then ask him if they were
unredacted or redacted documents.

MR. BICE: Exactly. And, Your Honor, you can't
assert work product from a different case inside of another

case. And unless they want to claim that these cases are all

75
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intertwined with sach other, which heretofore they've insgisted
they were not as I recall.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I appreciate the --
THE COURT: All right. Mr. Bice, I'm going to
sustain the cobjecticn because it is not relevant to the
specific inguiry I am making. However, if upon the additional
briefing vyou and I discussed yesterday I may require the
disclosure of those witnesses to ascertain whether unredacted
documents, including personal data were reviewed by the
OtMelveny & Myers folks.
BY MR. BICE:
] Mr. Raphaelson, do you know whether or not O'Melveny
5 Myers stored -- let me phrase it this way, that the data --
did they conduct a data search in Macau?
A O'Melveny & Myers conducted a document ssarch and
they conducted an electronic search. The result --

9] 50

ot

hey looked at -- I apologize. I didn't mean Lo
cut you off. Go ahead, sir.

A So far as I know, the results of those searches
remain in Macau.

2 So you say that they did a document search as in

physical documents?

A That is what I meani, yes.
o Okay. 8o it would be your belief that as part of

reviewing those document they read them?

-]
O
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gquestion. Assumes facts not in evidence, lack

£

O Okay. But they looked at them would be your

£ foundation.

assumption in order to determine which documents they wanted

to make part of their record and which they did not. Fair?

<y Mot fair.

9] Not falr. Okay. And then they conducted electronic
searches, as well?

B I don't know what order they did it in.

g And somewhere has that data that they preserved --

did they create a database?

A I den't know if they created one or more databases.

I know they created at least cone.

Q Okay. And does it go by a name?
A You know, I'm sure it does, but I'm not sure that I
ever heard it or that I'd be -- and since I don't beliesve T

ever heard it I can't say that it's something that I would

know. I know who their electronic service provider was
United States. I don't know 1f they used the same data

service provider in Macau or a different one.

in the

0 Okay. And who was the one in the U.S., was it

77
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Staltz or --
A Would be Stroz
Q Stroz. hat's right.
B 5~T~-R~0-2.
Q Okay. Have you ever heard anyone talk about a

database back in Macau using the name Clearwell or a system to
search it called Clearwell?
A “Mr. Bice, the word Clearwell rings a bell. I can't

associate it with any of the other things vou've included in

Q Ckay.
A which i3 not to exclude the possibility either. I
just can't associate it with it.

Q Okay. So is it fair to say, Mr. Raphaelson, that

]

since you've joined the company in November of 2011, it has

¢

been your belief that O'Melveny was allowed to lock at
unredacted documents containing personal data in Macau.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Object to the form of the
question, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. PEEK: I'm going to object on attorney-client
privilege, Your Honor. Because that would only come from
O'Melveny to him.

HE COURT: MNo. It might come from other places

=3

besides O'Melveny.
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MR. PEEK: You are correct —--

e}

THE COURT: And it might come from other places that
aren't attorney-client.

MR. PEEK: To the extent then that he did not -- ir

o

came from lawyers --

THE WITNESS: I don't have a source for
understanding what O'Melveny looked at hefore or after T
became general counsel of Las Vegas Sands other than the
lawyers I spoke with, with cne narrow excepticn. I saw boxes

-~

of -~ I saw boxes with O'Melveny's name on it in a locked room
¥

that O'Melveny deposited therse when O'Melveny left Macau.

BY MR. BICE:

Q Those -~ does that data still exist, those boxes?

A Those boxes still exist.

¢ Okay. The documents in the box are still in them?
A I don't actually know that there -- other than from

a priviieged scurce that there are documents in there. But if
there are in fact documents -- if there were documents in
there, put there by O'Melveny, whatever O'Melveny put in there
remains there to this dav.

THE COURT: So you saw boxes. They were in a sealed
conditicn. They had O'Melveny's name on them, and they're
still there?

THE WITNESS: Exactly, Yeour Heonor.

THE COURT: And you don't know what's inside them

o

L0
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BY MR. BICE:

Q Let me come back and I'1l rephrase my question. 5o
do you have a belief one way or the other, Mr. Raphaelson, as
to whether O'Melveny was reviewing unredacted documents in
Macau?

ME. RANDALL JONES: 1I'1l object to the form of the
question, Your Honor. To the extent it calls for attorney-

iimo—

g
=
o
pos
o
=

client privileged infermation I would instruct

can't instruct him not to answer, bhut I believe it's an

i

improper guestion if it calls for information from an

o

attorney.
THE COURT: We'rs trying to aveid privileged

communications being disclosed unintentionally. You know that
as well anybody else. So if you think it discloses a
privileged thing, tell us your only source is attorneys and

then we'll move on. And if you need the guestion again, let

T

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, my beliefs on this topic

4

information is sourced with

iE

F

attorneys --—

THE WITNESS: -- with whom the company and 1 are in

20
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THE COURT: So that would require disclosure of
privileged information to answer it?
THE WITHNESS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: COkay.

Q And you've discussed that with no one else in

(3
=3
&

company other than the litigation counsel?

A I'm sorry.
o And you've discussed that with no ope =lse in the

company except litigation counsel? You don't have any other

source of information about what thev reviewed?

A What they reviewed?

0 Yeah.

A I know from Ben Tch that they reviewed financial
data.

o Gkay.

A But I took your guestion to be an inguiry into

unredacted infeormation including personal data.

Q Okay. And all I want to clarify is is that the only
source of information you would have about them reviewing
personal data -- when I say, "them," being O'Melveny, came
from O'Melveny?

A Mo, sir.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Misstates his testimony.
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Obdjection. Misstates his testimony.
BY MR. BICE:
o My apologies. I misunderstood then. So can you
tell me what other socurces vou might have had on that issue.
A Mr. Flsming, Mr. Urganson on a hearsay basis, and
there may be one other lawysr on a hearsay basis, but that
would be it.
Q Have vou discussed that with any members of the Las
Vegas Sands Board?
MR. RANDALL JONES: Obijection, Your Honor. Calls
for attorney-client privileged communication.
THE COURT: This is the existence ol the
communication as opposed to the substance.
S¢ 1f you can answer, sither yes or no.
THE WITNESS: I'm not guite sure what you mean by
that. If you are asking me, did I discuss with for instance

the Audit Committee whether or not O'Melveny had reviewed data

et
oy

te include personal data or begun the review of data to
include personal data and abandoned that review, the answer
would be yes.

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, can we have a time out,

because I have to go downstalrs.

82
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the third

some urgency to getting this done,

Peek.

if we don

from my C

months lo

THE COURT: And where is she, what floor?

MR. PEEK: She's on the third -~ Judge AlLf is on

floor, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good luck with that.

Sir, I would recommend you get up and move around.
go put a settlement on the record in another case.
MR. PEEK: And I will advise Judge Allf that we have

200,

THE COURT: One would hope.

MR. BICE: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We'll see vou when you get back, Mr,
¥ ¥ g

ME. PEEK: Thank vou, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So Bice can't be here tomorrow. 30

Mr.
't finish today, what do you guys want to do?
MR. RANDALL JONES:

Well, Your Honor, my hope --

THE COURT: I'm happy to take any breaks you want
ityCenter bench trial that's going to last four
ng.

JONES: I would hope we can finish

THE COURT:; I have to leave at noon.
MR. RANDALL JCHNES The reason 1 say that, Judge --
THE COURT: It's 10:59.

RANDALL JONES: Based on what I understand still

83
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naeds to be done is we're still trying to put together the

information the Court has suggested we need to putbt together

for the Court to even consider the admission of our remaining

-
N

exhibits. We're trying to do that right now so that by 1:00

atclock we'll have the information. Hopefully that won't

I

eszult in a lengthy discussion with the counsel and thne Court.
ard so if we start by 1:30, I've got I think an hour and a
half, that's assuming I really go slow.

THE COURT: I can't be here this afterncon.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Oh. That's right. What time do
you have te leave, Your Honoro?

THE COURT: When we break at lunch I'm not going to
be back today. I have a meeting -- I have a legislative
meeting and I moved my doctor's appointment to 1:30 today.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I'm sorry. I thought it was
later that you had the appointment.

THE COURT: It was originally later, but then I
moved it today. And the only time I could get in was right at
1:30.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Honor, let me put it
this way. I will do whatever I have to do tc set aside any

other engagements Lo be here whenever you want.

THE COURT: Well, it's not like I don't have other

MR. RANDALL JONES: Oh. I know you --

84
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THE COURT: It's when your ready I'm happy to take a
break from the CityCenter bench trial.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, I'm -- since I'm ready
now, that means whenever the Court’'s available I'm available,

THE COURT: And opposing counsel's available, too.

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, might I confer with Mr.
Morris for one minute tc see if we can proceed without Mr.

Peek so as to maximize the Court's time.

=

MR. RANDALL JONES: Are you willing to substitute
for Mr. Peek for the remaining --

MR. MORRIS: Sure.

THE WITNESS: There's a question that would need to
pe answered, and I need to ask that in a privileged context.
30 if I might inguirs --

THE COURT: Do vyou have any objection, Mr. Bice?

ME., BICE: No.

THE COURT: Then yes, you may.

THE WITNESS: Thank vou, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, thank you to Mr. Bice, too.

(Pause in the proceedings)

MR. BIC

&3]

¢ All right. Mr. Morris, for purposes --
for this proceeding we will not claim that your temporary
representation of a company constitutes any form of a conflict

or wailver. As you will recall, I think you represented the

ok

company during the appeal and during at least three if not

b

o
(%3
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four and perhaps five writ petitions.

MR. MORRIS: Yes.

THE COURT: Have I only had five in this o

case actually has mere writ petitions than CityCente

MR. BICE: Yes,

THE COURT: Mr. Morris, are you golng to stand in as

Las Vegas Sands' counsel temporarily, understanding

[

plaintiffs are not going te hold you to that
any cother part of this case?

MR. BICE: Yes.

THE COURT: Is thst okay with you?
MR. MORRIS: It's all right with me.

eprese

that the

i

ntation in

Mr. Peek, Mr. Morris is going to pretend to be

counsel for -- he is going to be counsel for Las Vegas

Sands --

THE CCURT: =-- for a limited purpose. And

geing to take any adverse action against the company

no one is

(34

My, Morris as a result of his appearance for a limited purpose

in this particular hearing for Las Vegas Sands while

down to be with Judge ALLL.

if I get up and leave he's here.
T

HE COURT: And he will pass the baton bac

86

you go

.. PEEK: I'm going down there in 15 minutes. And

Lo you
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whan you're done.
MR. PEEK: I'm fine with that, Your Honor. He will

do a far better job than I.

o]
e
e
[
b
e
[+H
ot
3
©
[$4]
s
‘»..J

THE COURT: Did I correctly re
agreed to do?

MR. BICE: You did. Thank you. I'm sure we can bs
done in 15 minutes.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. And for ths
record in keeping with the Court's earlier admonishment to me,
while I'm still under oath the sols consultation with counsel
was for that purpose.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

THE WITNESS: Thank vou.

BY MR. BICE:

Q All right. Mr. Raphaelscn, before we tock that
short break, did O'Melveny & Myers make any presentation about
its Macau investigation to the Nevada Gaming Control
officials?

MR. PEEK: Cbhbijection, Your Honor. Relevancy.

MR. EICE:T Communicating data inside the United
States on the company's behalf, Your Honor.

limited extent that vou are

{2

THE COURT: Okay. To
seeking the existence of documents that were disclosed with
persconal data in an unredacted form that had their source in

Macau I will let you answer that -- ask that guestion.

-}

oo
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BY MR. BICE:

o

Q id they make a presentation to the Nevada Gaming
Control Board based upon theilr investigation in Macau?
E g

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, same obijsction. And as the

[l

iy
&
Lad
Lak

Court knows unde

107 there is an absclute privilege of

MR. PEEK: 1I'm sorry. I didn't hear the Court. 1
heard Mr. Bice retort.

THE COURT: I said, absolutely. But the fact that
without telling me which documents, that documents in an
unredacted form from Macau with personal data were provided is
relevant to my proceeding.

THE WITNESS: The answer to the Court's guestion is
no.

MR, BICE: And I need to be clear on this. Your
Honor, that privilege, Your Honor, that privilege is not an
evidentiary privilege. It is a privilege against defamation
for saving things to the Beard.

THE COURT: Well, there's also an evidentiary
privilege related to the Gaming Control Board's admissions.

M, BICE: Well, Your Honor, I'll pull out the

briefs and I'11 pull ocut your ruling in the Golden Gaming

matrer where the Court's position was is that whatever went Lo

88
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the Board the company had to provide.
MR. PEEK: Can we move on, Your Honor. I think he's
answered the guestion anyway.

1 address that ~-

ot

MR. BICE: I°

THE COURT: Iz that the Fremont Street Experience

2
¢
753
]
(3

MR. BICE: No. That's the Golden Gaming/Corrican

matter, Your Honor.

MR. BICE: 1 will bring those briefs back, Your

THE COURT: HMo. Don't bring them back.

MR. BICE: The position was was that Gelden Gaming

gave any information --

MR. PEEK: Can we move on, Your Honor. I think he's
answered the question,

MR, BICE: <Can I finish. I mean, this constant
lnterruption --

THE COURT: Wait. 1 don't remember the

Golden Gaming-Corrigan case well enough to be able to follow

vou. Mr. Bice, unfortunately that case has been closed for
what, four years now? And my recollection about the
transaction in that case and the information that was provided

te the Board for approvals is vague at best.

MR. BICE: Understcod. I'm not arguing with you

g9

PA15821




Lad

(84

(a2

3 [ 1]
=y Lad ]

b
(831

about that.

THE CCURT: Okay.

MR. BICE: ®What I'm saying 1s this 1is not a

e}

privilege. It is not an evidentiary privilege, and if we have

to brief that we will.

v

THE COURT: Okay.
MR, BICE: But my point here is, my guestion to Mr.
Raphaelson was a simple one. Did they make a presentation to

the RBoard?

o

THE COURT: The Gaming Control Board. Anc my

b

question was more limited, was did they provide the documents
from the source in Macau in an unredacted form with the
personal data, which he answered no.

THE WITNESS: And I answered the Court's guestion,
no. And respectfully, Mr. Bice, and I have no idea what

Golden Gaming is or was, it is my understanding from A.J.

Burnett, who's the Chairman of the Nevada Gaming Control
Board --

MR. BICE: Movs

«t

o strike.
THE CCURT: Denied.
You can finish.
BY MR. BICE:
Q Do you want to tell us what Mr. Burnett told you?
A Yes.

9 Okay. Go ahsad.

90
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I'm not in privity with Mr. Burnetr,

o

Q Ckay. Go ahead.

A I am regulated by Mr. Burnett as an affiliate o

ty

a

A And Mr. Burnett has instructed me that any
submission to the Nevada Gaming Control Board that we deem
covered by the attorney-client privilege, we, as Las Vegas
Sands deemed covered by the attorney-client privilege is fully

protected by HNevada law from production. That's his position.

(]

That's a different question, Mr. Raphaelson.

i‘()

»

A I'm trying tec explain why I can't answer -- why I
don't believe I can answer your question.

Q My guestion was not the contents. My question was
very simple. Did they make a presentation to the Gaming
Control Board concerning their investigation?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Objecticn, Your Honor.
Relevance, then. Becauss your guestion was about unredacted
documents, and the witness answered that guestion. That
question is irrelevant to these proceedings. And that's why I
believe the Court gqualified the question as it did.

MR. BICE: HNo it is not, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Well, see. What I would ask as a Judge

is different than you litigants and lawyers would ask.

e

Mr. Bice, why do you think the fact of a
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presentation is relevant?
MR, BICE: Because they transferred the identity of
the people, and they communicated that information here in ths

state to certain pescple. I have a reason te belisve that.

o

nd now what they're doing, however, in front of this Court,

hey're taking the position that these names can't even be

ot

uttered.

TEE COURT: You mean the cnes that O'Melveny & Myers

¥

interviewed and put in thsir summary?

MR. BICE: Well, not only people that they

interviewed -- and, Your Honor, to sit there and say, well, ws

didn't bring the redacted document

@
o]
s
't
%
=
'm .
O
-4
o
€]
5

]

substantial doubts that that assertion is accurate, but let's

- let's play it out. But we nonetheless copied down the

R
jod
o
(a2

[

contents so that we could tell the Nevada Gaming Control Board
that we actually did a thorough investigation to make It
appear that it was a thorough investigation. They've got a

pd

double standard.

+3

hey're engaging -- with all due respact, the
company 1is engaging in double speak about what they can and
cannot do. They have one standard when 1t benefits them
pecause the Gaming Control officials might do something about
their licensing status, so they take one approach with them;

hut because it's not advantageous to produce documents inside

this litigation in this court, notwithstanding a Court order

22
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that they do so, they've got a different view. And that's --

we're entitled to demonstrate that.

[

MR. RANDALL JOWES: Your Honor, I thought this was a
sanctions hearing against my client, Sands China, but it
sounds like Mr. Bice -~ in fact, it would be ~- anvbody who

walked in the room would be convinced that Mr. Bice was

o
O
¥
¥
O
jou]
jo 5
i
9]
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™
e
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talking about sanctioning Las Vegas Sands

fu

with respect to the Gaming Control Board here in the state of

Nevada. So I would respectfiully suggest --
I don't think that's what he's trying to
do. I think what --
ME. RANDALL JONES: Well, based on what he just
said, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Wait., Here's what I think he's trying

to do, and I'm not sure I'm going to let him do it todav. I

o

think he is trying to show me that information from Macau *that
included personal data, whether it was taken in the form of

of unredacted documents, was

.

unredacted documents or summaries
then carried to the United States, where someone on behalf of

Las Vegas Sands then made certain disclosures of that

0

information that would have been treated as protected if it

had remained in Macau. I think that's what he's trying to do.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Judge, assuming that is what

he's trying to do, he's already answered that to his knowledge

any C'Melveny documents stayed in Macau, have never left Macau
¥ Y
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—— 3o that's done. That he has no idea 1f they ever looked at
snredacted documents. He knows they looked at documents.

He's already testified to that. He's already testified to
your question, which did they -- did Gaming Control Board gst
presented anything in Las Vegas or in Nevada by Las Vegas
Sands of unredacted documents, and he said, no.

So all of the guestions that relate to the issues
that you're concerned with in this hearing as I understand 1t
have been answered. So what -- Mr. Bice apparently doesn't
1ike the testimony of the witness, and so he apparently has

some other source of information that he thinks is correc

ot

But even if he does, he apparently can't get that information
cut of this witness. So at this point this is just becoming
plain harassment and badgering the witness.

MR. BICE: &nd then speaking --

THE COURT: Wait. I'm going to let you ask the
question. And then we may end pretty quick, though.

BY MR. BICE:

0 Were you present for this presentation at the Board?
A 1 was present for one presentation -- I'm sorry, Lwo

presentations to the Nevada Gaming Control Board.
Q Wwho all was present during the ones that you were
there on?
MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I don't know If

that's protected or not, but I have a concern here of Mr.

94
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Raphaelson talking about issues that are collateral issue that
would potentially put him in a position to be in viglation of
Nevada law with respect to presentation to the Gaming Control
Board.

MR. BICE: This is hardly a collateral issue, Your
Honor. These two litigants have one version of the facts for
the Court and one version of the facts for everybody else, and
it's a convenient -- it is a positicn of convenience for this
litigant.

THE WITNESS: Mr. Bice, 1it's simply not true.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And, Your Honor, if that --

3 completely true, Mr.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And Mr. Bice should not be
casting those stones when we seek the Okada responses.

THE COURT: Guys, let's -- gentlemen, let's -—-

MR. RANDALL JONES: I'm scrry, Your Henor. I
apologize to the Court. I apclogize.

TEE COURT: Okay. Let's just hold cn. I'nm pulling
up the Gaming Controcl Board privilege for a reason, because I
need to read it again because it's been a while.

MR, PEEK: 483 -~

THE COURT: Yeah. I know.

{(Pause in the proceedings)

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, I'm going to go downstairs

95
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MR. PEEK: You're in good hands with Mr. Morris, Mr.
Raphaelson. I think you know that, so -=

THE WITNESS: Thank vou, Mr. Pesk.
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What statute are we

THE COURT: 463.3403 and .2407. It doesn’t appear
to me that the privilege relates to who was in attendance at a

ng with members of the board. while the contents of

fobe

el

Bl

o

hose communications may be protected under certaln

]

ircumstances, the attendance at a meeting does not appear Lo

be protected.

!

THE WITHESS: If the Court is ordering me Lo answer
the question, I’71l answer the question.

THE COURT: Yes, unless your counsel directs you
otherwise, in which case you’re thesn in a different situation

and we talk about 1t.

BY MR. BICE:
g Who was in attendance at the mesting, sir, that you
attended?

PA15828
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A I can’t give you all the names because I don’t know

all the names.

A Representatives of the Nevadsa Gaming Control Board
itzelf, some of its staff, Representatives of the
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board -~ actually staff members,
no members of the board. And staff members of the Casing

Regulatery Authority of Singapore.

Q They were all present?

A Along =--

O I'm sorry.

A I'm sorry.

0 Were they all physically present?
A No. But I wasn’t finished.

THE COURT: He hadn’t finished his list.

MR. BICE: ©Oh, my apologies,

THE WITNESS: My turn?

MR. BICE: Yes, sir.

THE WITNESS: Okay. At cne of the meetings all
three members of the audit committee were present. That is
the Las Vegas Sands audit committee, Your Honor. And there

i 1

ederal investigator, but I'm not certain, at

T

may have been a
one of the meetings. And Mr. Urgenson, who is cutside counsel
to the company in connection with the SEC matter, who was with

Kirkland & Ellis at the time. And I was present, as I

97
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mentioned earlier.

Ckay. And was that at both meetings or just one?
Both that you attended, s5ir?

A My recollectlon is that Mr. Urgenson and I were
present at both meetings, but that the audit commliitee members

were only present at one of the two meetings.

g At one. Understood.
A Rut that recollection may be in error.
9] Is it your reccllection that a representative of the

United States Covernment was present for both of the meetings
that vou attended?

A T have a recollection of a representative of the
fedaral government being present for one of t%e maetings.

Q One.

A T do not have a firm recollection as to the second

;9]

All right. And who was the U.3. representative?

Did you know the name?

2y {No audible response).
o vou didn’t know who it was. Okay.
B T can’t say I didn’t know who it was. The

individual may very well have tcld me what his or her name was

at the time. I have a recollection of a federal presence.
Q Okay.
A T do not remember the gender, the name.
98
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Q The age. Anything, right? Okay. All right. Mr.
Raphaelson, as I understand it, and this is really just yes or
no, 1t is your position that vyou discussed privileged matters
in the presence of all of those psople in that meeting?

A No, I did not discuss matters in the presence of all
those people.

Q Is it your peosition that privileged matters were

discussed in the presence of all of the people that you’ ve

A Yes.
Q And who disclosed those privileged matters?
ME. RANDALL JONES: Well, cbijection.

MR. BICE: I'm just asking for identity, not
ME. RANDALL JONES: 1I'm sorry, did you withdraw the

MR, BICE: HNo.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I would object on the grounds
that revealing who disclosed privileged matters would be a
viclation of the privilege.

MR. MORRIS: I agree with that, Your Honor, and
object to it also.

THE COURYT: Well, wait. It depends if vou’'re
talking about an attorney-client disclosure or a gaming

rivilege disclosure because I’'ve got two different privileges
P g ‘
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working in concert here.

MR. MORKIS: The statute, Your Honcr, says that

there’s am

Chapter 49 privilege invelved here, that it’s not

ft

waived. It remains absolute.

MR. BICE: That’s what 1t says.

e
&%

COURT: That’s exactly what it says in subpart

.
[
-

MR. MORRIS: Yes.

ME.

tr

ICE: Presenting it to the Gaming Control Board

doss say that, but the federal courts have said that
disclosing privileged information to a federal officer is a
waiver and it is a subject matter walver, gentlemen.

THE CCURT: W#Well, but, and it's -~

et

MR. MORRIS3: tot in this proceeding it isn’t.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Exactly.

THEE COURT: Well --

MR. BICE: 1If it is a disclesure to a federal law
enforcement official, it was a walver,

THE COURT: TIt’s not an issue that T am in &
position to resolve at this point, given the vague description

of a federal representative who may have been present.

+
h

t

THE COURT: But I also have a number of different
people who were in the room who may not all be protected under

NR3 463.3407.

[
<
<
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MR. BICE: Correct.

THE COURT: But the objection is sustained because
this is one I have to have further briefing on, Mr. Bice.

ME. BICE: Understood. Let me lay some -- lat me
just get the foundation for that briefing.

THE COURT: 2Absolutely.

BY MR. BICE:

official, correct?

B Yas.
g Was it your understanding that it was someons from

the Department of Justice?

A It was neither a member of the fraud section nor an
Assistant U.S3. Attorney.

Q 1 apologize, Mr. Raphaelson, now my hearing is bad

today. Did you say 1t either was or it wasn’t?

A It was neither --
Q It was neither.
A -~ a member of the fraud section nor an Assistant

U.5. Attorney. 5o that’s the Justice Department as T
understand you’'re talking about it.

Q all right. Was it a member --

e
&1
o]
b
i

A If you're talking about the Justice Departmen

to include the FBI, don’t recall what agency.
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Q A1l right, fair enough. That was going to be my
follow=-up, sc thanks.

A and T don’t recall who stayaed in the room and who

¥

O
o
=
=

v. Were any -- and again, I'm not asking for

substance, were any documents shown during this meeting that

vou were in attendance at, the two mestings you attended?
MR. RANDALL JONES: VYour Honor, I would ob

the extent that we’re talking about any deocuments other than

documents from Macau, because any other documents have no

ralevance to these proceedings and it is an attempt by Mr.

w

ice to get information in a collateral proceeding that he can
use to harass Las Vegas Sands and Sands China. So at this
point unless he can tie it back to the purpcse we’re here for,
vou’ve given him a lot of latitude to let him go with this

witness far afield, and I understcood the purpose was, as you

case which are subject to the Rule 37 motlion. So that
gquestion is clearly -~

THE COURT: No, that’s not what it was, Mr. Jones.
Let me say 1t more clearly.

MR, RANDALL JONES: Okay.

THE CQURT: My concern is and remains whether
anredacted documents in Macau involving personal data were

reviewed by O’ Melveny vers and then either taken from Macau

.
A
Vo

icz
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or summarized and then transmitted other places that appears
to be inconsistent with the position that’s taken in this case
related to the Macau Data Protection Act.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And I do understand that.

THE COURT: So that was my concern; not just the
documents themselves but the process related te it.

MR. RANDALL JONES: &and T do understand that, Your

Honor, and 1 appreciate that point. My response, though, is
1

MR. BICE: Can we stop the speaking cbjections, Your
Honor, in the presence of the witness? Now we'rs going to
have a summary of, well, here’s what I think Mr. Raphaelson
said. And we had this exact same experience with Mr. Fleming.

THE COURT: [ know.

MR. BICE: And I have a vivid example of it for ocur
closing from that transcript where Mr. Fleming said one thing
and then we had a page long speaking obisction from Mr.
Jones, and all of a sudden Mr. Fleming had a complately
different recollsction of events.

THE COURT: Yes, and he’s going gardening now.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, my point -- my point
is simply this. The guestion has been asked and answered
specifically as to --

THE COURT: Here’'s why I'm going to let him answer.

MR. RANDALL JONES: ~-the inquiry you are concerned

103
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about.

THE COURT:
him answer, because my
the Macau documents gl

RBice's <

those --
then provided in other
indication I should <o
I'm not going to get i
privileges until furth
for the foundation to
argument and 1f I'wve g
any documents that may
were created and exist
MR. RANDALL
certainly a way to do
unredacted Macanese pr
5¢ that’s the inguiry.
data that was somehow

concerned about --

MR. RANDALL
cutside of Macau.

THE COURT:

MR. RANDALL

Well, no. Here's why I'm going to let

question to him that I asked was wer

[§7]

ven to them in an unredacted form? He

fu

or

oncern, and he’s correctly pointed out

documents, that may also be an

nto the substance of 1t because of these

er briefing ocecurs, but it's important

I’ve got to listen teo that

ot to have briefing on it as to whether
fall within those categories actually

JONES: Well, Your Honor, there’s

that. Were there summaries of

ivare data to vyvour knowledge discussed?

5ay
TLV

Is therse unredacted Macanese ta

ke
]

-~ that’s what I understood you ware

That is --

JONES: ~-- in one form or another taksn

JONES: And I belisve the answer to that

o
[
Y

PA15836




(=

o]

[esd

W2

LA

N
Lt

question has been given, but, and soc --

THE COURT: I'm going to let Mr. Bice test it. I
understand your position.

Mr. Morris, was there anything else that vou wanted
to add?

MR. MORRIS: He's testified to what I believe you' re

interested in. And point of fact, Your Honor, if that is you

N

interest, this is your proceeding. Why don’t you ask him that

uestion?

sd

THE COURT: I did ask him.

MR. MORRIS: He’s already said that. He’s already
told you what his position is.

THE COURT: So would you like to —~-

MR. BICE: My guestion --

THE COURT: It’s not my hearing. This is Mr.
Bice’s. Mine was the ong last vear -- two vears ago.
BY MR. BICE:

Q My question was simple. Were -- I'm not asking for

the substance -- were any documents shown?

A To the best of my recollection no documents from —-

Q Was a ~- Sorry, my apologies. I didn’t mean to cut
you off

A No documents from Macau were shown, Lo the best of

my recollection. No summary of material was presented by

O’Melveny that included material that was protected by the

[y
<
(93]
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MR. RANDALL JOMES: Your Honor, object to the form
of the guestion.

MR, BICE: This is exasctly my point of that speaking
obiection.

THE COURT: That’s not -- Wait, wait. That’s not
telling us what was discussed. That’s focusing on the context
that I’ve tried to frams.

MR. RICE: This is the direct product of this
speaking objection.

THE COURT: Mr. Bice, can you ask your next
guestion?

BY MR. BICE:
] Was a PowerPoint presentation made?

E:y T'm not prepared to answer that guestion, Your

a4
[

Honor, without it impinging on privilege.
Q Just the existence?

THE COURT: 30 you believe that may be pecause of
the existence of that communication you’re concerned may be
protected by NRS 483.34077

THE WITNESS: As well as analogs at the CRA and
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board.

MR. BICE: Your Honor, this i1s my point. So he

foud
o
o
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wants to say, well, I want to say that certain things weren’t
discussed, but then if you want Lo tesf me on that and what’s
in the PowerPoint, then, well, I'm not sven going to
acknowledge that document existed. That is this, again,

selective invocation of when it suits their intarest. It’s

just like -- their claim of privilege is no different than

by

¢4

4+

[

thelr claim under the MPDPA. It’s all the same. I lps

us we've got neo issue with it. If we think it harms us, all

$he

of a sudden, as their own I.T. director said, the stone wall
goes up because we don’t want it to come out.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, can T respond to
that point?

THE COURT: Sure,

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honocr, Mr. Raphaelson has
volunteered that no redacted documents that would violate the
MPDPA to his recollection were shown. No summaries of any
information was presented from Macau that to his reecollection
would have violated the Macau Data Privacy Act. So the
question then becomes, is a PowerPoint somehow -- assuming it
existed or didn’t exist, going to furthsr enlighten this Court
about the issue that is paramount, of paramcunt concern to the
Court.

MR. MORRIS: It’s been asked and answered,

MR. RANDALL JONES: So there is no ~-- this is simply

going on a fishing expedition for trying to get other ways to
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get the same answer or otherwise invade this privilege -- or
confidential and privileged discussions that is inappropriate,

Judge. And how far afield is Mr. -- I know what Mr. Bice

b

wants to do and I hear his censtant refrain about -- and I'm

-

going to get carried away myself and I don’t want to do that,

Judge .

MR. RANDALL JONES: The bottom line is he has got
the information that is rel

evant to this inguiry. The Court
needs to put an end to this. This is inappropriate to go any
further. And T think the Court has given great latitude to
Mr. Bice.

THE COURT: I think if we’re golng to go further, I
need to have it on briefing,

MR. BICE: 1I'm sorry, Your Honor?

THE COURT: If we’re going to go further on this, it
needs to be after briefing. Okay?

MR. BICE: Understood, Your Honor.
BY MR. BICE:

Q Mr. Raphaelson, when did you learn about the prior

data transfers that came from Macau? I’m just asking about
the date, that’s all. Since you started at the company alter

-

November 1 of 2011, at some point you learn
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documents that your company possesse

MR. RAMDALL JCNES: Objection, Your Honor,
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THE COURT:

b

HE

Cverruled.

WITNESS: I want to know what you mean by

documents transferrad. If you mean the Kostrinsky collection
and the materials that Gayle Hyman had transferred to her that
are the subject of Exhibit -- I think %8,

THE COURT: 98.

MR. BICE: 88. That's right.

THE WITHESS: Then I learned of those materials
sometime in 2011. Whether it was the day I started or the end
of the year, T couldn’t fix for you, but sometime in 2011.

MRE. RANDALL JONE3Z: Your Honor, I believe that was

also asked and answered the first

time Mr. Raphaelson

testifiead, but be that as it may.

may be

BY MR.

BY MR.

2

understand you correctly,

A

o

MRE. BIC

THE COU
in error,.
BICE:

E: I

don’t believe that’'s true.

I don’t recall that being, but my notes

Do yeu recall -~ so sometime -- My apologies.

That is

Okay.

RAN

DALL JONES:

5o ahead.

Sometime at the -- Prior to the end of 2011. Did I
sir?
what I testified to.
And you also knew -- were you aware -- were
109
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Her Honor held --
A No.
] -- when Mr. Peek testified?
=3 T was not present for the sanctions hesaring.
o You were not. A1l right. Well, I will represent to

disclose to the Court that data existence in the United
States. Are you the one that constrained him?
MR. RANDALL JCNES: Ob

MR. MORRIS: Obj

i

ct.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. MORRIS: There's no foundation for that. What he

wants to represent is not evidence.

THE COURT: I said sustained. I sustained the
cbiection. You don’t have to argue once I sustain,

MR, BICE: Again, Your Honor, these will draw

5

obiections. T want to lay the foundation for purposes of

THE COURT: You can ask him.

MR, BICE: ~- for purposes of the appeal.
THE COURT: I understand.

MR. BICE: The inevitable appeal.

Q Did you review any of those documents with Mr. Peek

110
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prior to being disclosed to the Court that they were here?
A I don’t believe so.
0 Were you provided any copies of any?
A I don‘t believe so,
Q Do you recall seeing any marital communications

between Mr., Jacobs and his wife that were being circulated

around the company prior to the date of disclosure to Her

Honor?

MR. RANDALL JONES: VYour Honor, objection. I

to have the relevance. I'd like to have it tied back te this

proceeding.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: The answer 1is I don’t believe so.

] Were you responsible after November 1 of 2011 for

overseeing the litigation on behalf of Las Vegas Sands

Corporation in this case?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, objection. How is
ot

this rebuttal?
THE COURT: BSustained.
BY MR, RICE:
0 Was it your decision, Mr. Raphaelson, to not

disclose the datas transfers?

MR, RANDALL JONES: Obdection, Your Honor, how is

'd like
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THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. RBICE:

O Let’s go to BExhibit 194.
y:3 Mister --
2 Let’s go to Exhibit 194.

THE COURT: 194.

MR. BICE: BAh, nmy apologies. HMay I ask the baillff

THE COURT: He’s going.
MR. BICE: There should bs only one.
THE COURT: And that’s a proposed exhibit?
ME. BICE: No, I believe it was admitted, Your
Honor. I might be wrong.
THE COURT: 194 is admitted? Okay.
BY MR. BICE:
Q I’m going to ask you to go to Exhibit -~

MR. BICE: Your Honor, may I apprcach --

MR. BICE: -- 30 1 can find the document for him to

THE COURT: It's only 35 pages long. It shouldn’t

be tco bad.
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S0 there’s Exhibit 1,
Exhibit 1 to Exhibit
THE COURT:

on the bottom or a co

MR, BICE:

MR. BICE:

befere I can ask you
MR. MORRIS:
at so 1 can see
MR. BICE
over.
{(Mr. Bice
MR. MORRIS:
MR. BICE:
BY MR. BICE:
Q ¥Mr. Raphael
MR. BICE:
MR,

RANDALL

{Mr.

Bice shows exhibit

Mr. Morris. I'm going to show him

194.

Sir, dees that have a Bates number down

number?

b
ntrol

It

s

has a document 2014-09%274.

And what is it you’d like me to look

I've got to let them find it first,
d

a guestion.

Let me look at the page vyou're looking
Of course, Mr. Morris, let me bring it

shows exhibit o Mr. Morris)

Okay.

are you ready? Sorrv.

JONES: I think I am.

Can I show you?
JONES:

Sure, that would probably be

Lo Mr. Jones)

PA15845




e Lay

t

o

[
et

e
faes

ok
(at

ot
LI

e
Cx

3
ot

PoJ
A

¢ Okay. Just brief, Mr. Raphaelson, have you seen

rhis document befores, Exhibit 1 to Exhibit 1547

A T have seen a lot of documents, Mr. Bice, cover time
and a lot of them bearing the caption in this case. I can’'t

rell vou whether I’ve seen this particular one in this form or

¢ Do you recall being present at the oral argument at
the supreme court concerning the writ petition? Or were you?
A There were several writ petiticns. I was present
for some, not all.
g Okxay. Do you recall there being & claim by your
companies, being Las Vegas Sands Corporation and Sands China,

+hat the record had been misrepresented? Do you recall that?

B I do not.
Q Did you authorize the filing of this document with
the Exhibit A attached to it, Mr. Raphaelson?
¢

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I believe that that

THE COURT: My 194 says it‘s a Steven Jacobs

ME. BICE: It is an attachment to the -- it's a

pleading that they filed.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. BICE: Exhibit & is their filing.
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MR. BICE: Or Exhibit 1 is their filing, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I understand what you're saying now.

MR. BICE: All right.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Authorizing the £iling. Again,

x Ear

we’re in an area where I would think we nzed to bs very

o

cautiocus, Your Honor, and that would involve a communication
between Mr. Raphaslson and counsel.

THE COURT: Well, if you want to make that
ohijection, I'11l certainly rule on it.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, I guess for the record,
Your Honor, I would object that that would appear to invade
the attorney~client privilege. And so out of an asbundance of
caution I want to be careful about this.

THE COURT: Okay.

Sir, to the extent that you’re authorizing things is
advice or counsel of an attorney, I’m going to sustain Mr.

Jones’ obijection.

BY MR. BICE:

O Did you review it prior to its filing?

A I believe I told you I can’t tell vyvou --

¢ Okay.

A -- whether I reviewed this in this form or not.

9 Were you aware that -- were you aware that Sands
115
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China and Las Vegas Sands were claiming that the Court
sanctions order only applied to documents that were then
located in the United States?

MR, RANDALL JCNES: Your Honor, to the extent that
that would -~ is information that would come from counsel, I
would have to obijsct, interpose an objection as to his
understanding.

THE COURT: 7o the extent that it calls for

=
by

attorney-client privileged information, it’s sustained.

you have information from other sources, you can answer,
THE WITNESS: I can’t answer on another basis.
MR, BICE: All right. Thank you, sir.

211 right. Your Honor, this will be my last topic.

I know it’3 going to draw lets of cobjections I'm just going
to go down really gquick so I have my record, all right?
THE WITNESS: Am I done with the book?
MR. BICE: You are, sir.
BY MR. BICE:
o Her Honor and I had a disagreement, and as you know

from your experience, Mr. Raphaelsoen, she always wing those,

(¢

o I 4ust need to make my --

A I would have agreed with her without that.
¢ I just need to maks my record on this, all right.

Did vou give Mr. Fleming or anyone slse at Sands China input

ith the Court’s sanctions order?
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MR. RANDALL JONES: Objection to the extent it calls
for attorney-client privilege informatiocn.
THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. BICE:

O Do you know whether or not Mr. Peek gave input on
whether or not to comply with the sanctione order?

=
&

MORRIS: Objecticn.

-]
e
(g}

COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. BICE:

Q Do you know whether or not the Kemp Jones firm gave
input on whether or not to comply with the sanctions order?

ME. MORRIS: Objection.

3

HE COURT: Sustainsd.
BY MR. BICE:
Q Do you know whether or not Mayer Brown gave input on
whether or not to comply with the Court’s sanctions arder?
MR. MORRIS: COCbiection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. BICE:
) Do you know whether or not O'Melveny & Myers gave

input on whether or not to comply with the Court’s sanctions

o

order
MR. MORRIS: OCbiection.

THE COURT: Sustainad.

ey

[
st
w1
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haslsen, did you encourage Mr. Fleming to not

comply on Sands China’s behalf with the Court’s sanctions

o Did you tell Mr. Fleming or anyone affiliated with
Sands China that you thought it would -- that you did not
think there would be any real conseguences for vioclating the
order?

MR. MOBRIS: Objection.

THE COURT: Sustained.

o Did yeu tell anycne affiliated with Sands China that

it would work to the company’s advantage 1f the case were

MR. MORRIS: Objection.

THE COURT: Sustained.

o] Did you encourage anyone to not comply?

PA15850




& ¥
1 [t

MR. BICE: I believe we’'re done.

We’ 1l pass, Your Honor. Pass the witness.
THE COURT: Would you like to ask any questionsg?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I have no questions

THE CQOURT: Mr. Morris?

MR. MORRIZS: I ot .

,~
o
e
W

THE COURT: fThank you, sir. We appreciate your

o3

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Henor. VYou did
indicate to me that I'd have the cpportunity to explain the
one question about the appointment of O Melveny.

MR. BICE: Well --

THE COURT: Mr. Jones seems to be asking you that
gquestion just now. Could you tell?

MR. BICE: There were no --

THE WITNESS: Actually I thought it might come from
Mr. Morris for LVS.

MR. BICE: I didn’t hear the question.

THE COURT: HNow here comes Mr. Pesk.

=

THE WITHNESS: Mr. Pesk.
THE COURT: Mr. Peek, you had a2 note £o ask the

witn to explain something. It’s your turn now.

[
[
i

ME. RANDALL JONES: They Jjust passed the witness.
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MR, PEEK: I think the note was, Your Honor,

[

O

il

regarding the meeting at th

1
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loock at my

notes here becauss I ran downstalrs.

THE COURT: It had to do with the appoiniment of
¢’ Melveny & Myers, if I remember correctly.

MR, PEEK: Ch.

THE COURT: Sir, was there an answer that you wanted
to explain to Mr. Pesk?

MR. PEEK: Regarding O Melveny & Myers.

THE WITNESS: There is, Your Honor, if I might.

MR. PEEK: Please do, sir.

THE WITHNESS: Your Honor, as is sometimes the case
in the rcourse of corporate governance, decisions are made at a

board level to surrender the decision making on behalf of the

o
&
o
I
o.

company that the is represent -- that the living

a subset of the board, sometimes it is counsel
management. In this particular matter upon recaeipt of the
subpoena from the SEC and in connection with the derivative
matters indicated earlier, the audit committee was appolnted.
The audit committee appointed its own counsel. Its counsel

did not communicate substantively with the general counsel,

with management, or with the remainder of the board until

4

October

8]
4

2013 when the board as a whoele recsived thes matter

those matters are in our public filings. And that

i
ok

bhack. A

-
[y
<
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is the sequence of events tc which I can best explain
0'Melveny’s representation of the company, being Las Vegas
Sands, and the audit commitree.

During the course of 0'Melveny’s investigative work,
Mr. Fleming and I had a mutual understanding of Sands China
and Las Vegas Sands’ mutual interest in insuring that
O'Melveny & Myers could get maximum access to information.
That included making witnesses available. If the witnesses
wanted lawyer representation as individuals, that incliuded
making lawyers available to them. And that included sacuring

from those individuals consents under the Macau Data Privacy
Act. Those are all things that I'm aware of that T balieved
were responsive to Mr. Bice’s earlier question.

That’s all I had, Your Honor. Thank you.

THE CCURT: Was there anything else you wanted to

ask him that was on your list of things you were to follow up

MR. PEEK: There was not on my list. I wasn’'t here
for the last, so I'm hesitant to ==

THE CCURT: I think on the last I had lots of
objecticns I sustained.
. Morris, given that additional answer, is there
anything from you?

MR. MORRIS: Wo,

THE CCURT: Mr. Bice?
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MR, BICE: Yes.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)

o 3o you said -- I wrote this, I think I wrote this
down right. You said that you and Mr. Fleming had an

arrangement to give maximum access, correct, Lo O Melveny?

A Correct.
] and to do that you rounded up consents from

everybedy that you wanted Q'Melveny to talk to, right?

A T personally didn’t round up & single consent, Mr.
Bice.

Q Somebody did, right?

A Tt was done through Macau counsel, ves.

O Okay. And do you know how many consents were
obtained?

A I do not.

¢] How many conssents were obtaine

cooperation with the Court’s ruling
Raphaelson, to your knowledge, by Sands China?
A T know a number of consents were obtained by Sands

rhina in order to produce documents. That I know.

Q Okay. How many?
B T don’t know the number.

MR, BICE: Nothing further, Your Honor.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor --
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THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Jones?
MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, yeah, I think I might,
actually.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR, RANDALL JCHES:

Q Mr. Raphaelson, if I told you that Mr. Adelson, Mr.
Leven, Mr. Goldstein and Mr. Kay gave consents to have their
personal, private data searched, are they the top exscutives -
- at least at the relevant time to this litigation as vou

%

understand 1t, were they top executives at Las Vegas Sands?

You understand my gquestion, Las Vegas Sands.

b

A They were according to publi ilings the top

0

Q 1f somebedy was going to try to control Las Vegas
Sands from Las Vegas, would consents be needed for any
individuals, to your knowledge, to be able to make such an
argument 1f you wanted to make such an argument?

A I'm not sure I understand the question, Mr. Jones.

Beed

Q Let me put it guess another way. To your
knowledge would anvbody living in Macau that was a resident of
Macau that worked for Sands China Limited, would they have
been able to control the Sands China Limited company from Las
Vegas for those employees that were living in Macau, to your

knowledge? <Can you imagine any way, shape or form they could

do that?
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MR, BICE: Foundation, Your Honor.

S

THE COURT: Sustained. You've got to ask the

MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes, 1’11 try, Your Honor., It's

BY MR. RANDALL JONES:

O I guess my guestion, Mr. Raphaelson, is were Lhere
-~ I know this is sort of a self-contradictory guestion, but
that’s what I'm understanding about this litigation from the

plaintiff’s perspective. If you have an executive that lives

iy

in Macau -- for example, take Mr. Jacobs, for example, when he
was the CBEO of the company. Could he control Sands China, to

your knowledge, from Las Vegas when he was the CEO of the

i

Sands China Company?
MR. BICE: Your Honor, 1s this about redaction?
THE COURT: The obijection is sustained.

MR, RANDALL JONES: I have nothing further for Mr.

THE COURT: Mr. Bige, did you have anything else?

MR. BICE: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. We really appreciate
vour time. Have a lovely afternoon and I hope you don’t have
to come back.

THE WITNESZS: Thank vou, Your Honor.

124
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THE COQURT: All right. So what is our plan?
MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I’1l make myself

available any day next week. I have some other things that I

would have to move, but I will make myself available.

e

HE COURT: Well, no. What I want to know is what
iz your plan? W#What do you still need to do?

MR. RANDALL JONES: We need to do closing arguments.
We need to close our case.

THE COURT: Ho, you've got some documents -—-

MR. RANDALL JONES: We need to close cur case
formally with the exhibits that we want to proffer, and I’11
do that any time that the Court will allow us to do that.
Hopefully we could do it today if the Court had time. 1If the
Court deoesn’t, we’ll do it whenever the Court --

THE COURT: Well, I don’t know how long I'm going to
have to be at the doctor. The last time I was there on Friday
I was there for two and a half hours, so ! don’t know if I'm
going to be there that long again today.

My question is, you indicated to me that you thought
you were going to have to have somebody testify. Earlier You
told me that, then vou were going to follow the process [ was
hoping we could do. And T still don’t know what we’re doing
to get the prior documents that were produced, as
did rolling document productions --

MR. RANDALL JONES: Sure.
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THE COURT: -- how those are documented so that they
can be admitted.
MR. RANDALL JONES: What we have, Your Honor, we have

stters from counsel teo plaintiff’s counsel with the Eates

[

the
ranged for each one of those. We are preparing the actual --
the form in which those productions were made [or esach
separate one. I believe they were done by dizk. In some
cases they may have been thumb drives. We're putt ing all that

information together with the indexes. We have the indexes

for the production as well that went with them. And what my

fal
ey
0
]

proposal to the Court or my plan to the Court would be to
put on Mr. Peek, who was involved in most of those
productions, to authenticate that informat ion for that limited
purpose, and Mark Jones Lo authenticate the production as to
the other limited production. Aand I will then try to -- I'11
try, whether the Court wants to agrse to it or not,
suthenticate the particular exhibits that we have pull out
of those productions as a separate ex shibit for part of those
producticons.

THE COURT: Well, once the others are admitted you

can just pull them cut and mark them separately 1f you want or

ME. RANDALL JONES: That’s what I've done in the
past, but I wasn’t sure in this cass how the Court wanted to

handle that,

&

50,

PA15858




fu

Lad

Lt

THE COURT:

in.

Maybe we could

RANDALL

=

1f his repres
productions -- again,

him at his word. But

so I can’t tell. But
THE COURT:
stipulation?

ME. RANDALL
down with Mr. Bice an
And 1f he's

when. co

or

information was produ
he I think -- I under
to try to make. Obvi
the information that

[ag

So if there is a reas
him to do such a stip
willing to sit down a

But first I've got to get the big one
Let me see if I can do the chronclogy
Jjust come to an agreement on this. Can

t to the first production of the Court’s
dates of January 2, 3 and 4 of 2013 ZSands
d total of 5,185 deocuments?
JONES: Ycur Honor, T will -- if Mr.
entations are accurate as to the
when he asks me that guestion, I take
again, I haven’t loocked at the documents
if that’s an accurate statement --
Can you guys do it by a written
JONES: I'm happy te do that, to sit
d try to agree to exactly what happened

ncerned -- if he wants to make

cductions cccurred and how little
then

ced at a particular in time,

stand that’'s a legitimate point for him

ously my intent would try to be get in

I want to get in the record to the Court.

on that he feels 1t may make sense for
ulation and it benefits his cass, T'm
nd try to do that

127
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MR. BICE: It’s not going te benefit my case. I'm

Just

to streamlina the process. I can’t be here

Lomorrow.

THE COURT: It’s okay. I'm not criticizing you. It

was a half day hearing and this is day four.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I'm willing to do it, Todd, if
vyou want to try to do that. Sure.

THE COURT: My only concern is that typically I
don’t have a disputbe among the parties about what the
productions are. I have a dispute from the parties about the

s
[
o

sufficien usually everyone stipulates to admit the

discovery responses with the documents that were related to

them and then we have a fight

o]

bout whether there's
compliance. I can’t even, in this case, gel you guys to
stipulate to what the discovery responsses are. And as you alil
know, I don’t see the discovery responses except when I have a
discovery motion. So that’s my concern. I --

ME. BICE: I think we stipulated to all of their
discovery responses con the first day. I mean, that was our --

THE COURT: But I don’t think they had the documents
attached to them.

MR. BICE: That was my recollection.

ot
B
X
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THE COURT: You stipulated on the first day to 201
through 322, and then 226 -- No, I’'m sorry, 227, 229.

MR. BICE: You’'re right. Those are their -- those
early ones are their answers to the response or the requests
for production. But the documents -- the only thing that they
contain is a Bates range of certain alleged responsiveness.

Okay. 5o your point is you don’t %now when each document was

added pursuant to each request and when it came in, when the

Fy

eplacements purportedly arrived, etcetera, stcetera, and
that’s what you need to know.

THE COURT: Especially since the replacements bear
the same Bates numbers.

MR. BICE: Bates numbers. Exactly.

fd
9]
ot
o]

MR. RANDALL JCONES: And I'm willing to stipulat

P

that chroneology. I think we can come to an agreement.

[

L]
s}
g

r.
Bice just wants to say, look, I just want to put in there when
gach thing came in and what it was, we would -- I would
stipulate to that.

:
T

tsi

[
S

[
o

RT: Wel

Joat
jak

nd I think there’'s an easy way to

PR

i

do it, given the stipulation that 301 through 318 is -- if I
can just get an electronic storage device that’s an “A” to
those exhibits that says and these are the documents that were

provided with this written discovery response, 1 think we've

ot

hen tied off that loop.

bt

MR. BICE: 1I'm sure we can do that for you because

129
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think that then gets what our point is and it satlisfies what

5,

their point is. Their peint is the following, as I understand
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it. #e attached a bunch of documen

contention is, well, that's true and they we
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but before you file that motion, we had given you unredacted
versions of half of those documents or even more, all right.
Our point is wnat happened from our perspective 1is you gave us

a boatload of redacted documents. A few days before the

o

depositions you gave us some unredacted documents, and then
afrer the depositions you gave us more and more unredacted

documents.

-3

HE COURT: Right. &and T understand. And I’'m not

trying to fight with you guys, I’m trying to document for

Fh

purposes of my record what happened when and which documents

=,

are produced at a certain periocd of time because T have to

evaluate the prejudice issue in addition to the willfulness

issue. And so I’'ve got all these competing issuss I have to
avaluate and T can’t do it by Just getting your database --

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honer --

THE COURT: -- because the database doesn’t give me
2]

MR. RANDALL JONES: 1 follow what you’re saying and
I understand why the timing is important and I’m happy to work
with Mr. Bice to work that out so the Court can see whal came

in when. The only other issue that I have that relates to

faet
tad
L)
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this is Mr. Bice I think has said something about their Rule
37 motion, the exhibits weren’t complete. I took those, at
least I thought I did, right from the exhibits to the motion,
but we didn’t add all the pages. And if he’s concerned thatr
we didn’t, because I didn’t think some were relevant, but I
wasn’t trying to exclude things that were -- that he thought

were relevant. TI'm happy to replace those exhibits with the

full exhibits from that motion.

MR, RANDALL JONES: And so all the pages could be in
there.

THE CGOURT: And that relates to the documents that

()

do not have A’s that are 355 through 363.
MR, BICE: I actually think they do have A’s.
That’s where the -- I think they’ve reversed it.
MHE. RANDALL JONES: They did reverse it. I found

that out last night about $:00 o' clock or so.

THE COURT: Oka

<
98]

o

i

i

&3]

MR. RANDALL JOWES: So that’'s what T will work with

THE COURT: That should be really easy.
MR. RANDALL JONES: I think it would be.

THE COURT: GSomebody pulls a copy of the motion and

ni

e

ien fust tears it apart.

PA15863




Prx

MR. RANDALL JONES3: And then, Your Honor, the othsr

thing that we are going to endeavor to do, which I didn’t find

[a

out until I was preparing for this hearing last week, was that
they replaced the unredacted documents with the same Bates
number, which I have to agree with you I have not heard of
doing before. And had I know about that earlier -- I was very

confused myself on how we deal with that. So I'm going to go

Wy

back and see if there is a msthod that we can come up with
that I can discuss with Mr. Bice, in consultation with Mr.

Bic

0]

50 we can all try to have a better record of what was

ote

redacted versus what is unredacted.

THE COURT: W®Well, I won’t need that 1f -- you'll
need it in the future.

MR, RANDALL JONES: For the future.
THE COURT: But what I will need is 1f I get the

electronic data that went with Exhibit 301 through Exhibit

218, I don’t need you to change the numbers. In fact, I don't
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THE CCOURT: I want them as they were produced.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Oh, sure. No, I understand
that.

THE CQURT: And then eventually I think absolurely

for all

-

"

you should fix the situation that's creating confusio

thea

1t

of us, but that’s a different issue. I1've got Lo hav
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record as it exists in front of me now.

MR. RANDALL JONES: What I would suggest, and this
is a suggestion for counsel and the Court to consider, is with
respect to the unredacted documents that we have submittad to
the Court as part of this record, whether they come -~ I know
they haven’t come in yet or not, but if they de come in that
we give some kind of a designation to the limited documents we
are talking about, as with a -- in a parenthetical with a “U~
for unredacted or something of that nature. And I can discuss
that with Mr. Bice as well to see 1if that makes sense for this
limited record that there is some designation that even tho ugh
they have the same Bates number as a redacted document,
there’s an indication that this other document was unredacted
by a different reference to the number.

THE COURT: Well, I have two groups of documents
that I think are going to create concern with that, and those
are the documents that are at Proposed 325 and at Proposed
330. These are what I'm referring to as your database.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes.

THE COURT: Because I've got no idea how those
documents came to be in the way they are now.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, like I said, what T will
do, Your Honor, I will work with Mr. Rice to try to figure out
a4 system that makes some sense. And before we implement it,

1711 get with Mr. Bice and maybe we can get with your clerk

133
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and figure ocut a way -- if that makes sense to us, see if it
makes sense to the Court.

THE COURT: And how much more time do you anticipate
that you will need with me for any additional evidentiary
presentation and closing arguments?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, the only thing I
have is the documents that -- the only thing I have is the
documents that we're talking about.

THE COURT: Mr. Peek has more

5]

tuff.

MR. PEEK: Well, I have something, Your Honor, which
we talked about earlisr, which is to raspond to the Court’s
inguiry and also Jason Ray’s testimony regarding whethar or
not the transferred documents were searched for purposes of
providing information to Mr. Jacobs.

THE COURT: I have Mr. Ray’'s testimony. Whsether you
want to provide it --

MR. PEEK: I know you do and I --

THE COURT: I haven’t asked you to rest.

MR. PEEX: I know. And that’s why I say I want Lo
presant somebody who will testify to the fact that that
collaction of transferred documents was searched, or which
portions of it were searched.

THE COURT: And if you want to present evidence of

that, I will liste

5

N

MR. PEEK: Well, given there’s --

134
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THE COURT: But it’s got to be evidence and not

MR. PEEK: I agree with you, Your Honor. 8o we would

need some time fo be able to pull that togethar and make sure
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THE COURT: Do you want to brisf the O'Melveny &
Myers 1ssue before you close?

MR. BICE: HNo. I'm going to -=-

THE COURT: Qkay.

MR. BICE: That's going to be a much broader issue.
We don’t need you to resclve that --

THE COURT: Okay.

P
st

MR. BICE: -~- to deal with this sanction. We wi
be dealing with that in a different -—-

THE COURT: That’s different,.

MR. BICE: == in a different setting.

THE COURT: Okay. So, Mr. Peek and Mr. Jones, I
want you next week to figure out how much additional time of
mine you need for your evidentiary presentation before you
rest. Once you figure that ocut, will you please call the
other side and see if you can agree how much time vou think
you need. And let’s plesase use Mr. Peek’s method of
estimating rather than anyone else’s, bscause Mr. Pesk has

gotten yelled at by ma more than you guys have for under-

estimating, 30 he has a new way that he’s done it for the last

135
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11l six or seven years.

o

MR. PEEK: And part of that estimation will be

3| predicated on whether or not Mr. Jones and Mr. Bice can agree

41 on these other things.
5 THE COURT: Ysah, and if they don’t agree then

7 MR, PEEK: There you go.
8 THE COURT: And then once we’ve figured out how much
g1 rhat evidentiary presentation time is, how much time you need

ot
<

for argument. And then since I'm going to be in a long bench

3t

trial, I will then tell them what days they will have off

put
ot

ok
297

after we negotiate what you need and I can figure it out in

o
8

not inconvenisncing too many internaticnal witnesses, because

141 they’ve got a bunch of international witnesses, too.
15 MR, PEEK: Thank you, Your Honor. 3o we're axcused

16| now for the day?

17 THE COURT: I don’t know. I'm walting.
18 MR. BICE: 8o we're going to get back to you early

191 next week and tell you --
20 THE COURT: How about mid-week, since Monday is a

211 noliday?

a
A

M., PEEK: Yeah, sometime mid-week. Monday 1z a

N2
Lot

holiday.

24 THE COURT: Mid-week.
25 MR. RANDALL JONES: I711 work with Mr. Bice. I’1l1
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make mysalf available.
THE COURT: So Wednesday you guys are going to speak

1 let my people know that you've

[

to each other and somebody wi

o

either come up with an idea of how much more time vyou need or

L%

[

you haven’t. And if vyou’re still working on it, what I can do

to speed your decision making.

Mr. Pisanelli, you’re looking at me with that look
you give me when I’ve done something that’s totally off bass,

or at least vou think I have.

MR. PISANELLI: No, I’m not guite there yet., I'm

worried at we're on the clock for this jurisdictional

[

hearing.

THE CCURT: For me?

MR. PISANELLI: No, we are, on this jurisdictional
hearing.

THE COURT: Ch, you're absolutely on a clock because
I've got no idea how the Nevada Supreme Court calculates
anything related to Rule 41 (e) --

MR. PISANELLI: Not -- actually not that clock.

THE COURT: -~ given some of their unpublished

MR. PISANELLI: Yeah, not that clock. I'm talking
about your clock that you gave us for the jurisdictional
hearing. Part of what we’re doing here, of c urse, 1is putting

our cards on the table to you of how badly we have been

[I
L)
o)
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prejudiced by the behavior of the defendants.

THE COURT: Well, arsn’t we doing that evidentiary

MR, PISANELLI: Right. And the longer this drags on
we'’ re going closer and closer to that hearing that we don’t
want to move by one minute.

PHE COURT: Well, remember, I was -- I’m not moving
it. Well, I shouldn’t have to move it. I should be done with
City Center. Remember, [ criginally had wanted to have the
canctions hearing at the same time right before. I moved it
up here because Mr. Jones correctly pointed out there might be
some due process issues for his client if he didn’t know what

type of evidentiary sanction

w
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to issue those instead of some other type ol

was absolutely correct. So I moved this hearing up 2 couple

of months.

-
[
ol
¢
u
M!
o

dR. PISANELLI:

o

3

SE COURT: So I think we have a little more time
than what you’re worried about.
M. PISANELLI: If we wrap this thing up next waek,

.

then everything I'm saying right now is not a concern, but if

[t

this continues to drag on week after week in finding time and
cooperation, that’s when I'm going to get nervous.
THE COURT: You're not going to have -- they can’t

do that. I don’t have that much time in my life.
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MR, PISANELLI: Ckay, good.
MR. RANDALL JONES: And just as I said, I’11 make

o > 3

myself available if we do it -~ I'm willing to do it next

kS
&P
@
e
o
iy
%
D
Wy
.
ot
§
i
ot

don’t want to delay this. For personal
reasons I would like to get this wrapped up. So I have no
interest in delaying it further.

-

THE COURT: Well, my only concern iz I need you to

MR. RANDALL JONES: Mr. Bice and I will be back to
the Court by Wednesday, and I’m ready to go any time after
that.

HE COURT: Well, Mr. Peek has to figure ouf what

he’s going to do with his witness issues.

-
-

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, I mean, when I that,

@0
o)
ke

MR. PEEK: We do talk to each other here, Randall

MR. BICE: VYeah, we would just propose that sach
side stipulate for argument, stipulate to a time amount each

side gets and that’s it. And let’s just --

THE COURT: Well, I do that frequently.
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fine, That’s fine.
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MR, PEEK: Your Honor, I just wanted to address the
filing of Mr. Bice this morning.

THE COURT: Leven’s -- the testimony by Mr. Leven?

M. PEEXK: Yeah, which is a proffer regarding the
deposition of Michael Leven which has to do with Mr. Schwartz,
vou may recall.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. PEEK: I don’t think I have anything to add, nor
do I think == I711 ask Mr. Jones.

ile

by

THE COURT: Okay. But 1f you do, then will you

it7?
MR. PEEK: Have anything to add te what we already
sald.

THE COURT: I'm not worried abeut it. If you add
something else -- we discussed it on the record. But if for
purposes of the record because I told him to move the video up
tecause I wasn't going to let him do that part, you can file
something too if you need to. And that’s only the pages of

3 -

the deposition that I told people to skip.
MR. PEEK: That’s correct.

THE COURT: Anything else? Have a lovely hollday.

40
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MR. RANDALL JONES: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. BICE: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Thank you for your patience.
(Court recessed at 12:02 p.m., to reconvene
at a date to be determined)
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CERTIFICATION

I CERTIFY THAT THE F G
AUDIO-VIZUAL RECCRDING ©
ENTITLED MATTER.

CING IS A CORRECT TRANSCRIPT FROM THE
F THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE ARBRQVE-

w3

AFFIRMATION
I AFFIRM THAT THIS TRANSCRIPT DOES NOT CONTAIN THE SOCTIAL

SECURITY OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OF ANY PERSON OR ENTITY.

FLORENCE HOYT
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146
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DATE eoies e e # OF DOCS
RECEIVED sg L NO. BATES RANGE 7 PRODUCED**
1/2/2013 SCL003 and SCLO04 SCL003: SCL00100101-320 i
SCL004: SCL00100321-1823
1/4/2013 SCL005, SCL006, SCL007 | SCL00S: SCL00101824-109852 4336
SCL006: SCLO0109853-118707
SCLO0T: SCLOO118708-123989
1/7/2013 SCL0O0S SCL00123990-127419 488
1/11/2013 SCL009 SCL00127420-128007 41
1/14/2013 SCLOLO SCLO0128008-128229 48
1/23/2013 SCLO11 SCL00128230-129928 181
1/25/2013 Repl Prod01 Various Bates Nos. between: 517
, : SCLO0101824-110285
1/28/2013 SCLO012 and SCLO13 SCLO012: SCL00129929-130740 208
SCLO13: SCL00130741-131854
1/29/2013 Repl Prod02 Various Bates Nos. between: 369
: : SCL00100321-130178 :
2/6/2013 Repl Prod03 | Various Bates Nos. between: 1330
b SCLO0100101-131708 :
2/25/2013 Repl Prod04 & Repl Prod0s ‘u-vmnmmb-tm 91
| | SCLO0100577- 126993
| 05 - SCLO0101779;
101795; 101799: 101801-02
2/25/2013 SCL Suppl. Prod01 Various Bates #'s 109
 Additional context for redacted
4/12/2013 SCLO14 SCLOO0131855-145644 1733
4/12/2013 Repl Prod06 | Various Bates Nos, between: 10
SCL00100846-126903
6/27/2013 SCLO1S SCL00145645-171053 2394
8/20/2013 SCLO16 SCL00171054-171077 12
11/1472014 SCLO17 SCLO0171078-171194 22
1171472014 Repl Prod07 Various Bates Nos. between: 1206
7 | SCLO0100105-131739
1/6/2015 SCLO18 SCLO0171195-213678 7626
1/23/2015 Repl Prod0s Various Bates Nos. between: 569
SCL00171769-213649

** The parties agree that at least 7,904 documents produced by SCL still contain

redactions pursuant to the MPDPA.

Plamtiff Ex. 216_00001
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VAULT EXHIBIT FORM

casgNo__ALQ 69/ TRIAL DATE: &7// Q//Q\
pEPT. No_ Y ' upes:_EZAAETH COMZALEZ
: ' cﬂzsx&: BILLIE JO CRAIG |
~SIEVEN JQC DAS REPORTER._ JILL MWK (IS

PLAINTIFF _,

y . eLu] Bice /5Pere
LAS YE,GQ%S SASDS (ORP co%&?qlgﬁ%)ﬁ /‘;ﬂ%@;@g; Yg,;t A Peee]

wé‘zmm 130w

: DFP‘E’\JDANT_’.' COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT

P T C—

“DEFT. £LLATS pp TR | Ao,
) Lapbop |
ALY LaenP NoRSPerE  Bonsd3
A2 CRAN OF WSO {CELSED

7Y D AVE HOM00E03
B et oF sy REceRD ,
L) LD BRI VE HDT)OOO@‘L
Gt 0F ey RERS
D) e
DD o) oF busony RECED
£ daln pRue 110223-000)1

£ crmn 0F sy Recetd S
D) ELECTONIC )DL ca\bw.mm LvsDN_(CECoRD

Vauli Exhibit Form $-01/h
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~ELECTRONIC EVIDENCE-CONSULTING — oo o i o oo
‘»‘*‘«ff‘fi’w&&:\eﬁeﬂﬂe@# RECORD.

o e

FT! Matter: PRYET MfJ’AoA /,él'w’j/ MIRIGE Mumber: /’0/699
The evidence described herein has been transferred on this date:
From: TM WH/ bb ON Representing: l‘ V(S C'
{Name) {Organization)
To:Stein Hajek Representing:FTI Consuiting, Inc.
(Name) {QOrganization}
DESCRIPTION OF EVIDENCE
CiSsHaRNbyRE). -‘:

}(OOLB W/p DRIVE

ch‘avsggﬁlg) o STEVE JACHBS
| s o0 L5 HODOOs (03 Treve Jhcols” NoTEvek WEREL ©
WeAYSS 05560 wMakk powN" POFILE  EMHL bl MELos ”

MicigeL KOSTRISK
WVC3LELC HDG00 592 '

] WILLIAM BoNAR, Ciy YMWG EMAIL
Mg ZUATC HppoooGoy

Ch “INVESTIGATIONS

RY~ CIZBE 1003 LAffop  LENDYY  K0STRINSKY

X MAW/// / by

Signature (from) Date

f}/z bR

Signature {to) kj i - Date
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Notes

(all transfers of this item

Chain of Custody Tracking Form

will be-pecorded below)
Date Time ?{ From / (‘ }J Lﬁo / ,} 4 By
0%, | s / whthby #y /@r W
I | 11 .
b ><R BN

g | 154

i

)gﬂ_;zzﬁfé

2
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TECHN

AL

WERGAS

OLOGY

S SANDS CORP

" CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

Description of Item:

|

| Seagate Laptop, Serial 6VC36E6C, Model ST9160314AS. Previously assigned to user Michael Kostrinsky, former Team Member.

Who made the collection and why were they assigned to do so:

Michael Kostrinsky separated from the company in December of 2011 at which time his Taptop was
delivered to Data Security to keep in the event it was needed agein. Afier a period of about six
months and the laptop was not needed Data Security created ServiceNow ticket INC0149947 on
06/26/2012 to have Computer Engineering collect the laptop and pull the bard drive. The hard drive
was returned to Data Security and the case stayed with Computer Engineering. On 06/28/2012 Legal
requested the Laptop and Hard Drive to be delivered to them. Computer Engineering returned the
case and Data Security delivered both the case and the hard drive to Legal.

Method of Coflection: | Physical _ * o e P LVCBLELS
Reason for Collection: _ Requested by I roma T SO0 g U S N
Date & Time Collected: | December 2011 | Case ID: [ WA | Evidence #: | HDD000593
Transferred From Transferred To
..?m?w..ﬂ.ﬁ&i Location — i Name T Signature & TMID - suw,n?ﬁ.!.so ! Location : Name o w Signature & TMID
12/2011 Legal Vaden, Steven 22699 L12/2011 _ Data moﬁﬁQ , _ Laura Morgan | 27471 ¢y N
N S T No Longer Active N BT LN | TS i.L R : :
06/26/2012 | Data Security Laura Morgan 27471 om\wm\wouw i Computer - _ Umu.:w Qcﬁm_ou , St
i — T | Engineering_
06/28/2012 | Computer Danny Gonzaler. 17275 A _w\uc: :uﬁm Security . gga.mmu
Engineering e . kx|
T 06/28/2012 | Data Security Laura Morgan 27471 7 , Sngos romu_ ﬁw% w&gaau
e, : BERNIL Y 2 /2002 &?%&?
Tolrorn | Lesat  Bbbbasan s s@% _Ws}.
. ¥ )y | Frese __.h.
;\N\M\\Qﬂ m.&,x.mnmn T tacks il | yke i \tn 4T T
T i
- :w&% Suiny, by w\mwwni_ B e =
iafr=Z k\ | Yrelrz - | R
:tu\hmmL ;Mm&:%&\ § L lasS e Ly Mtz

Corporate Data m»ﬂi@

* Da

" 7026073734

ian.com

Macau Data Security pe

macaudsc@venetian.com.mo .
853 811 83013 * 5566880399
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CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

- Description of Item:
Who made the collection and why were thev assigned to do so:

, Method of Collection:

" Reason for Collection:

Date & Time Collected: . .....Casemd: 0 Evidemce#:
Transferred From Transferred To
Date & Time  Locgtion Name Signature & TMID . Date & Time  Location Name

/2o ly 2> Fzetl,
vl h&NI&V\ mv@w» Sy e SRS . 17k MM.& MM&(@“\ \Nt%\wav\\»&\
a2 R BILLIE JO CRAIG

Signature & TMID

Comments:
Corporate Data Secarity Macau Data Security Singapore Data Secuority
*  DataSecurityCouncil@venetian.com *  macaudsc{@venetian.com.mo *  DataSecurityCouncil MarinaBaySands.c

* 7026073734 * 85381183013 * 656688 0399

COm
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reverse sade.

General Information ' . ‘ ‘
Matter Name: PROJECT  ELVIS[MIRAGE NEVADA

Matter Number:

Host System Information

Computer User Name: MICHAEL  KOSTRINSKY
Localion of System: o
Type of Host System: ] Desktop @ Laptop []Server []Other:

g Hard Drive [1¢D/OVD [ Floppy Disk [ ZipiJazz Disk

Type of Evidence: C1RAD [ Other:

Host System State: ‘ O on [Jloggedin n LA Of: D Other:

Bios Date & Time: N [ A l Current Date & Time: } N A

Hard Drive Removed By Mot  REQUIRED

Computer Hard Orive

Manufacturer of Evidence ENeyD ’%’/ J5SET 10803 SEAGHTE

Model No. Evidence TQ ] 4@ 2@3 4 A4 o f ‘?{ {7 035‘7{!@\?
- Serial No. Evidence RE-3326E ﬁ‘% I },03 (VCB EGC

7

Acquisition Information

Acquired By: S HAJEK:

Acquisition Locatlon: T Lab MOH Site [ Off: ] Other:

[} Encase [ Safeback []Backup (Software: )

Acquisition Method:
[Junix bD [ File Copy []1CS Solo E Other. TABUEAY Tﬁf

] FastBlock 71 Direct Connection N Cmssover Cable
[ Firewire W/B (] SCSHDE WiB [}1 Other: [ABEAY VL

Acquisition Details {for Encase):

Target Media E:Hard Drive []Tape [ Other

Amount of time tc image: Megabytes imaged: L 144, ;():6
image verified: ﬁ Yes [ ]No Encase Verified: Yes [ _INo
Segtors Verified &Yes [J Ne Phatogsaphs Taken [] Yes L] No
Has}%\a?r CRC value (circle one): | JEBHFFEHCIT : ~ \

4204 ZMQZ"CZM ff?ﬂ:‘% l?fwé LF ?56‘53}
Reassembly & Backup !nformatton

Hard Drive Reinstalled By: NuT  REQU IRED ; (] Boot Ok
Backup Drive Barcode:
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Notes

Date

Chain of Custody Tracking Form

By

‘zo/{é}gg&

(all transfers of this item will be fjrdeqf belo
Time / From ) }{? To/7 / 0

Py

105 éﬂ B”\ Z’E{KZM

1158 A7 7 224
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TECHNOLOGY

LAS VEGAS SANDS CORP.

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

H
i
¢
i
5
b
|

. Contents of Zip lock bag are described as follows,

» 2 Chain of custody forms, one dated 03/04/2011 and the other dated 03/22/2011.
s One hard drive with the following markings, Serial WCAV35054566, Capacity 160 GB, Western Digital.

»  Hard drive also had a sticky taped to it with the following markings, “Mark Brown’s maao Image, email. Stephen. Weaver's profile,

Description of Item: image, email. Luis.Melo's Profile, email. Steve Jacob’s QQME
Who made the collection and why were they assigned to do so: | Laura Morgan collected the hard drive from the vault as per request from Legal
Method of Collection: | Physical
Reason for Collection: | Legal Requested ‘
Date & Time Collected: | 03/04/2011 3:40PM | Case ID: | Evidence#: | HDDOO0603 / 110304-0002
Transferred From Transferred To..
Date & Time | Location Name Signature & TMID -Date & Time | Location. ', . - _H‘ S Name:
77272012 Security/Vault Mackerley, Michael | 593 77272012 7 Data Security’ goﬁg bma_.m
| 2:50PM 250PM o
07/02/2012 | Data Security Morgan, Laura 27417 v& { cﬁaumgw (Legal Wcaﬁ w&ggg
3:00PM 4&3& N R
7o [wiz Lol Koby lukonse
/it [zl .
et e hlihon
-, Z IRk P
lfper SFersy Hegpel
v)ah= ,
.L%mw‘ T ads At
12 ; ;
§ BILLIE Jo ox&b.ww Coag

Q

Corporate Data Security - Macau Data Security m.:mgoa Data mgz:Z
*  DataSecurityCouncil@venetian.com *  macandsc@venctian.com.mo ;

* 7026073734

* 85381183013 .. 65 %mma%
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ﬁ Eoror F01599 |- Sid-£559

ThisTorm s ©b&" ed’b’"uﬁr Bach™ ﬁ%eceof evideﬁce sEirett

reverse side.

T General information p— A T
Matter Name: y&:}f{:&f il ,5/114 /f‘fﬁ“f@ﬁ T
Matter Number: 20l 594
Host System Information
Computer User Name: W[ LL{/}M &)NE&

Location of System: Secylytry Lock P 7&‘&’ Y WHIDDeN MEA
Type of Host System: [T Desktop [ Laptop [} Server ;)ﬁ Other: JNKNU WA
, Hard Drive [1CD/DVD [ Floppy Disk [ ZiplJazz Disk
Typse of Evidence: )
T raiD [ Other:
Host System State: [Jon [JiLoggedin ‘g@ Off. ] Other:
Bios Date & Time: N } A { Current Date & Time: { N / i3
Hard Drive Removed By: ‘ NO7 Qf/@ UREp !
Computer Hard Drive
Manufacturer of Evidence Hf HETRCHY
Model No. Evidence ng;z{é{»é)o Wiy f{j‘}ﬁ\)[?z}h HDT ? BlLSLA 560
' Serial No. Evidence VNKNOWN MWBZU46C
Acquisition Information
Acquired By: S HAJEK
Acquisition Location: {JLab }ﬁ On Site ] Off: [] Other:
{1 Encase [] Safeback [_) Backup (Software: )

Acquisition Method: . , -
[Junix DD [ File Copy [11CS Solo X1 Other: TASLEMY TD1

] FastBlock [ Direct Connection ! Erossover Cable
[ Firewire W/B ] SCSIHIDE W/B lﬁomer: TABLEAU THY

Acquisition Details {for Encase):

Target Media ﬂ Hard Drive [_] Tape [} Other:”

Amount of time to image: Megabytes imaged: } 49 1GB
Image verified: @'\Yes Ne -1 Encase Verified: ﬁ\\’es INa
Segtors Verifiad m‘{es [ Ne Photographs Taken ﬁ\\"es {J No

Qa;%cr CRC value (circle one): | ﬁ;C«S ELALAZSERFII120344 E 933 595‘35?{} ‘

Reassembly & Backup Information
Hard Drive Reinstalled By: NoT  REAQU IRED [ 8oot Ok
Backup Drive Barcode:

PA15885




Notes

Chain of Custody Tracking Form
(all transfers of this item will 7€C(erd€d below)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SANDS CHINA LTD., a Cayman Islands

corporation,
Petitioner,

VS.

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, THE
HONORABLE ELIZABETH GONZALEZ,

DISTRICT JUDGE, DEPT. 11,
Respondents,

and
STEVEN C. JACOBS,
Real Party in Interest.

Electronically Filed
Case NumYar: 2873045 08:32 a.m.
Tracie K. Lindeman

District CSdfEESNRIEHE Court
A627691-B

APPENDIX TO
PETITION FOR WRIT OF
PROHIBITION OR
MANDAMUS
RE MARCH 6, 2015
SANCTIONS ORDER

Volume XXVII of XXXIII
(PA15733 — 42859)

MORRIS LAW GROUP

Steve Morris, Bar No. 1543
Rosa Solis-Rainey, Bar No. 7921
900 Bank of America Plaza

300 South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

KEMP, JONES & COULTHARD, LLP
J. Randall Jones, Bar No. 1927

Mark M. Jones, Esq., Bar No. 267
3800 Howard Hughes Pkwy, 17" FL.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89169

HOLLAND & HART LLP

J. Stephen Peek, Esq., Bar No. 1758
Robert J. Cassity, Esq., Bar No. 9779
9555 Hillwood Drive, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134

Attorneys for Petitioner

Docket 67576 Document 2015-08684



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Nev. R. App. P. 25, I certify that I am an employee
of MORRIS LAW GROUP; that, in accordance therewith, I caused a copy of
the APPENDIX TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF PROHIBITION OR
MANDAMUS RE MARCH 6, 2015 SANCTIONS ORDER Volume XXVII
of XXXIII (PA15733 — 42859)to be served as indicated below, on the date

and to the addressee(s) shown below:

VIA HAND DELIVERY (CD)
Judge Elizabeth Gonzalez
Eighth Judicial District Court of
Clark County, Nevada
Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Respondent

VIA ELECTRONIC SERVICE
James J. Pisanelli

Todd L. Bice

Debra Spinelli

Pisanelli Bice

400 S. 7th Street, Suite 300

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attorneys for Steven C. Jacobs, Real Party in Interest
DATED this 20th day of March, 2015.

By: _/s/ PATRICIA FERRUGIA




APPENDIX TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF PROHIBITION OR
MANDAMUS RE MARCH 6, 2015 SANCTIONS ORDER
CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

12/22/2010

Sands China Ltd's Motion to
Dismiss including Salt Affidavit
and Exs. E, F, and G

I

PA1-75

03/16/2011

First Amended Complaint

I

PA76 - 93

04/01/2011

Order Denying Defendants'
Motions to Dismiss

PA94 -95

05/06/2011

Petition for Writ of Mandamus,
or in the Alternative, Writ of
Prohibition (without exhibits)

PA96 - 140

05/17/2011

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion to Stay Proceedings

Pending Writ Petition on
OST(without exhibits)

PA141 -57

07/14/2011

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion to Stay Proceedings
Pending Writ Petition on OST
including Fleming Declaration

PA158 - 77

07/26/2011

Answer of Real Party in Interest
Steven C. Jacobs to Petition for
Writ of Mandamus, or in the
Alternative, Writ of Prohibition
(without exhibits)

PA178 —209

08/10/2011

Petitioner's Reply in Support of
Petition for Writ of Mandamus,
or in the Alternative, Writ of
Prohibition (without exhibits)

II

PA210-33

08/26/2011

Order Granting Petition for Writ
of Mandamus

II

PA234 -37

09/21/2011

Plaintiff's Motion to Conduct
Jurisdictional Discovery

II

PA238 - 46

09/26/2011

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion
to Conduct Jurisdictional
Discovery on OST(without
exhibits)

II

PA247 - 60




Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

09/27/2011

Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's
Motion to Conduct Jurisdictional
Discovery

II

PA261 - 313

09/28/2011

Sands China Ltd.'s Motion in
Limine to Exclude Documents
Stolen by Jacobs in Connection
with the November 21, 2011
Evidentiary Hearing re Personal
Jurisdiction on OST(without
exhibits)

II

PA314 -52

10/06/2011

Sands China Ltd.'s Motion for
Clarification of Jurisdictional
Discovery Order on OST
(without exhibits)

II

PA353 - 412

10/12/2011

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs'
Opposition to Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion for Clarification of
Jurisdictional Discovery Order
on OST(without exhibits)

II

PA413 -23

10/13/2011

Transcript: Hearing on Sands
China's Motion in Limine and
Motion for Clarification of Order

I1I

PA424 - 531

12/09/2011

Notice of Entry of Order re
November 22 Status Conference
and related Order

I1I

PA532 - 38

03/08/2012

Order Regarding Plaintiff Steven
C. Jacobs' Motion to Conduct
Jurisdictional Discovery and
Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s

Motion for Clarification

III

PA539 - 44

03/22/2012

Stipulated Confidentiality
Agreement and Protective Order

III

PA545 - 60

05/24/2012

Transcript: Status Check

III

PA561 - 82

06/27/2012

Defendants' Joint Status
Conference Statement

III

PAS583 - 92

06/27/2012

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Status
Memorandum on Jurisdictional
Discovery

III

PA592A —
5925

2




Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

06/28/2012

Transcript: Hearing to Set Time
for Evidentiary Hearing

1Y%

PA593 - 633

07/06/2012

Defendants' Statement
Regarding Data Transfers

1Y%

PA634 - 42

08/07/2012

Defendants' Statement
Regarding Investigation by
Macau Office of Personal Data
Protection

1Y%

PA643 - 52

08/27/2012

Defendant's Statement
Regarding Hearing on Sanctions

1Y%

PA653 — 84

08/27/2012

Appendix to Defendants'
Statement Regarding Hearing on
Sanctions and Ex. HH

1Y%

PA685 —-99

08/29/2012

Transcript: Telephone
Conference

IV

PA700 -20

08/29/2012

Transcript: Hearing on
Defendants' Motion to Quash
Subpoenas

1Y%

PA721 -52

09/10/2012

Transcript: Court's Sanction
Hearing — Day 1 — Monday,
September 10, 2012

PA753 -915

09/11/2012

Transcript: Court's Sanction
Hearing — Day 2 — Volume I
Tuesday, September 11, 2012

PA916 - 87

09/11/2012

Transcript: Court's Sanction
Hearing — Day 2 — Volume II
Tuesday, September 11, 2012

VI

PA988 — 1157

09/11/2012

Defendants Las Vegas Sands
Corp.'s and Sands China
Limited's Statement on Potential
Sanctions

VI

PA1158 - 77

09/12/2012

Transcript: Court's Sanctions
Hearing — Day 3 — Wednesday,
September 12, 2012

VII

PA1178 -
1358

09/14/2012

Decision and Order

VII

PA1359 - 67

10/16/2012

Notice of Compliance with
Decision and Order Entered
9-14-12

VII

PA1368 -
1373




Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

11/21/2012 | Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' VII PA1374 -91
Motion for NRCP 37 Sanctions

11/27/2012 | Defendants' Motion for a PA1392 —
Protective Order on Order VII 1415
Shortening Time (without
exhibits)

12/04/2012 | Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s PA1416 — 42
Motion for a Protective Order on VIII
OST

12/04/2012 | Appendix of Exhibits to PA1443 -
Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s 1568
Motion for a Protective Order on VIII
OSTand Exs.F, G, M, W, Y, Z,
AA

12/06/2012 | Transcript: Hearing on Motion VIII PA1569 —
for Protective Order 1627

12/12/2012 | Defendants' Opposition to PA1628 — 62
Plaintiff's Motion for Sanctions VIII
(without exhibits)

12/18/2012 | Transcript: Hearing on Motions PA1663 —
for Protective Order and IX 1700
Sanctions

01/08/2013 | Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s PA1701 -61
Report on Its Compliance with X
the Court's Ruling of December
18,2012

01/17/2013 | Notice of Entry of Order re: PA1762 —
Sands China Ltd.'s Motion for X 68
Protective Order and related
Order

02/08/2013 | Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for PA1769 - 917
NRCP 37 Sanctions on Order X
Shortening Time

02/25/2013 | Defendants' Opposition to PA1918 - 48
Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for XI

NRCP 37 Sanctions




Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

02/25/2013

Appendix to Defendants'
Opposition to Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions NOTE: EXHIBITS
O AND P FILED UNDER SEAL
(Bates PA2119-2159A Submitted
Under Seal)

XI

PA1949 -
2159A

02/28/2013

Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions

XII

PA2160 - 228

03/06/2013

Reply In Support of Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions

XII

PA2229 - 56

03/27/2013

Order re Renewed Motion for
Sanctions

XII

PA2257 - 60

04/09/2013

Motion for Stay of Order
Granting Plaintiff's Renewed
Motion for Sanctions Pending
Defendants' Petition for Writ of
Prohibition or Mandamus

XII

PA2261 -92

05/13/2013

Order Granting in Part and
Denying in Part Motion for Stay
of Order Granting Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for Sanctions

XII

PA2293 - 95

5/14/2013

Motion to Extend Stay of Order
on Plaintiff's Renewed Motion
for Sanctions Pending
Defendants' Petition

XII

PA2296 - 306

05/16/2013

Transcript: Telephonic Hearing
on Motion to Extend Stay

XII

PA2307 -11

05/30/2013

Order Scheduling Status Check

XII

PA2312-13

06/05/2013

Order Granting Defendants'
Motion to Extend Stay of Order
Granting Plaintiff's Renewed
Motion for Sanctions

XII

PA2314 -15

06/14/2013

Defendants' Joint Status Report

X1II

PA2316 - 41

06/14/2013

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Status
Memorandum

XII

PA2342 -
401




Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

06/19/2013

Order on Plaintiff Steven C.
Jacob's Motion to Return
Remaining Documents from
Advanced Discovery

XIII

PA2402 - 06

06/21/2013

Emergency Petition for Writ of
Prohibition or Mandamus to
Protect Privileged Documents
(Case No. 63444)

XIII

PA2407 - 49

07/11/2013

Minute Order re Stay

XIII

PA2450 - 51

08/21/2013

Order Extending Stay of Order
Granting Plaintiff's Renewed
Motion for NRCP 37 Sanctions

XIII

PA2452 - 54

10/01/2013

Nevada Supreme Court Order
Granting Stay

XIII

PA2455 - 56

11/05/2013

Order Extending (1) Stay of
Order Granting Motion to
Compel Documents Used by
Witness to Refresh
Recollection and (2) Stay of
Order Granting Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions

XIII

PA2457 - 60

03/26/2014

Order Extending Stay of Order
Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for
Sanctions

XIII

PA2461 - 63

06/26/2014

Defendant Sands China, Ltd.'s
Motion For Summary
Judgment On Personal
Jurisdiction (without exhibits)

XIII

PA2464 -90

07/14/2014

Opposition to Defendant
Sands China Ltd.'s Motion for

Summary Judgment on Personal
Jurisdiction and Countermotion
for Summary Judgment (without

exhibits)

XIII

PA2491 - 510




Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

07/22/2014

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Reply in Support of Its Motion
for Summary Judgment and
Opposition to Plaintiff's
Counter-Motion For Summary
Judgment

XIII

PA2511 -33

07/24/2014

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Reply
In Support of Countermotion
For Summary Judgment

XIII

PA2534 - 627

08/07/2014

Order Denying Petition for
Prohibition or Mandamus re
March 27, 2013 Order

XIII

PA2628 - 40

08/14/2014

Transcript: Hearing on Motions

XIV

PA2641 - 86

08/15/2014

Order on Sands China's Motion
for Summary Judgment on
Personal Jurisdiction

X1V

PA2687 — 88

10/09/2014

Transcript: Hearing on Motion
for Release of Documents from
Advanced Discovery

XIV

PA2689 - 735

10/17/2014

SCL's Motion to Reconsider
3/27/13 Order (without
exhibits)

XIV

PA2736 - 56

11/03/2014

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs'
Opposition to SCL''s

Motion To Reconsider the
Court's March 27,2013 Order

XIV

PA2757 - 67

11/17/2014

Reply in Support of Sands
China Ltd.'s Motion

to Reconsider the Court's
March 27, 2013 Order

X1V

PA2768 - 76

12/02/2014

Transcript: Hearing on Motion
to Reconsider

X1V

PA2777 - 807

12/11/2014

Transcript: Hearing on Motion
for Partial Reconsideration of
11/05/2014 Order

XIV

PA2808 - 17

12/22/2014

Third Amended Complaint

XIV

PA2818 - 38




Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
12/24/2014 | Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' PA2839 — 48
Motion to Set Evidentiary XIV
Hearing and Trial on Order
Shortening Time
01/06/2015 | Transcript: Motions re Vickers PA2849 — 948
Report and Plaintiff's Motion for XV
Setting of Evidentiary Hearing
01/07/2015 | Order Setting Evidentiary PA2949 - 50
Hearing re 3-27-13 Order and XV
NV Adv. Op. 61
01/07/2015 | Order Setting Evidentiary XV PA2951 - 53
Hearing
02/04/2015 | Order Denying Defendants xy | PA2954-56
Limited Motion to Reconsider
02/06/2015 | Sands China Ltd.'s Memo re PA2957 — 85
Plaintiffs Renewed Motion for XV
Sanctions
02/06/2015 | Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Brief PA2986 —
on Sanctions For February 9, XV 13009
2015 Evidentiary Hearing
02/09/2015 | Bench Brief re Service Issues XV PA3010 -44
PA3045
NUMBER
UNUSED
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 98 - Decision and XV PA3046 — 54
Order 9-14-12
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 301 — PI's 1st RFP XV PA3055 - 65
12-23-2011
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 302 - SCL's Resp — XV PA3066 — 95
1st RFP 1-23-12
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 303 - SCL's 1st XVI PA3096 — 104
Supp Resp — 1st RP 4-13-12
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 304 — SCL's 2nd XVI PA3105-335
Supp Resp — 1st RPF 1-28-13
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 305 - SCL's 3rd XVII PA3336 — 47
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 2-7-13
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 306 - SCL's 4th XVII PA3348 — 472

Supp Resp — 1st RFP 1-14-15

8




Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 307 - LVSC's Resp XVII PA3473 - 504
— 1st RFP 1-30-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 308 - LVSC's Resp XVII PA3505-11
—2nd RFP 3-2-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 309 — LVSC's 1st XVII PA3512 - 22
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 4-13-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 310 - LVSC's 2nd XVII PA3523 -37
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 5-21-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 311 - LVSCs 3rd XVII PA3538 - 51
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 6-6-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 312 — LVSC's 4th XVII PA3552 -76
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 6-26-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 313 - LVSC's 5th XVIIT PA3577 — 621
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 8-14-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 314 - LVSC's 6th XVIIT PA3622 - 50
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 9-4-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 315 - LVSC's 7th XVIIT PA3651 - 707
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 9-17-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 316 - LVSC- s 8th XVIIT PA3708 — 84
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 10-3-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 317 - LVSC's 9th XIX PA3785 — 881
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 11-20-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 318 - LVSC's 10th XIX PA3882 — 89
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 12-05-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 319 - Consent for PA3890
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Sheldon Adelson

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 320 - Consent for PA3891
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Michael Leven

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 321 - Consent for PA3892
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX

Kenneth Kay




Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 322 - Consent for PA3893
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Robert Goldstein
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 351 — Offered - PA3894 - 96
Declaration of David Fleming, XIX
2/9/15
02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 352 - Raphaelson xpx | PA3897
Travel Records
02/09/2015 | Memo of Sands China Ltd re Ex. XIX PA3898 — 973
350 re Wynn Resorts v Okada
PA3974
NUMBER
UNUSED
02/09/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing XX PA3975 —
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 1 4160
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 96 - Declaration of XX PA4161-71
David Fleming, 8/21/12
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 102 - Letter OPDP XX PA4172 -76
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 194 - Jacobs PA4177 — 212
Opposition to Sands China Ltd.'s | XX
Motion to Reconsider
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 213 - Letter from xx | PA4213-17
KJC to Pisanelli Bice
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 215 - Email XX PA4218 — 24
Spinelli to Schneider
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 327 - SCL's XXI PA4225 - 387
Redaction Log dated 2-7-13
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 345 - FT1 Bid XXI PA4388 — 92
Estimate
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 346 - Affidavit of XXI PA4393 - 98
David Fleming, 8/21/12
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 348 - Affidavit of XXI PA4399 — 402
David Fleming - July, 2011
02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 353 - Email Jones XXI PA4403 - 05
to Spinelli
02/10/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing XXII | PA4406 - 710
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 2 AND
XXIII

10




Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 15 - Email re XXIII PA4711 -12
Adelson's Venetian Comments
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.16 - Email re PA4713 -15
Board of Director Meeting XXIII
Information
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 23 - Email re PA4716 - 18
.9 . XXIII
Termination Notice
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 28 - Michael PA4719
XXIII
Leven Depo Ex.59
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 32 - Email re XXIII PA4720
Cirque 12-15-09
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 38 - Email re x| PA4721-22
Update
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 46 - Offered NA PA4723
; XXIII
Email Leven to Schwartz
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 51 - Minutes of PA4724 - 27
Audit Committee Mtg, Hong XXIII
Kong
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 59 - Credit XXIII PA4728 - 32
Committee Mtg. Minutes
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 60 — Ltr. VML to PA4733 - 34
oo XXIII
Jacobs re Termination
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 62 - Email re XXIII PA4735 - 36
Update
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 76 - Email re XXIII PA4737
Urgent
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 77 - Email PA4738 — 39
. XXIII
Expenses Folio
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 205 -SCL's XXIII PA4740 - 44
Minutes of Board Mtg.
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.323 - Email req to PA4745 - 47
XXIII
Jacobs for Proposed Consent
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 324 - Ltr Bice PA4748 — 49
Denying Request for Plaintiffs XXIII
Consent
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 328 — SCL's Supp XXIII PA4750

Redaction Log 2-25-13

11




Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 329 - SCL's 2nd XXII | PA4751 -
Supp Redaction Log 1-5-15 and | 5262
XXIV,
XXV
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 338 - SCL's PA5263 —
Relevancy Log 8-16-13 XXy | 15465
(SUBMITTED TO SUPREME
COURT BY FTP)
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 341 - Macau PA15466 — 86
Personal Data Protection Act, XXV
Aug., 2005
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 350 - Offered - XXV PA15487 — 92
Briefing in Odaka v. Wynn
02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 354 - Email re XXV PA15493
Mgmt Announcement 9-4-09
02/11/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing PA15494 —
re Mot for Sanctions — Day 3 XXVI 686
02/12/2015 | Jacobs' Offer of Proof re Leven XXV PA15687 —
Deposition 732
02/12/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hrg re PA15733 -
Mot. for Sanctions — Day 4 XXV 875
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 216 - Excerpt from XXVII PA15876
SCL's Bates-Range Prod. Log
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 217 - Order re xxvy | PA15877 - 97
Transfer of Data
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 218 - Emails of XXVII PA15898
Jason Ray
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 219 - Emails of XXVII PA15899 —
Jason Ray 909
03/02/2015 }Evid. Elrg. Ex. 220 - Emails of XXVII PA15910
ason Ray
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 333 - OPDP Resp XXVII PA15911 - 30
to Venetian Macau's Ltr 8-8-12
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 334 - Venetian XXVII PA15931 - 40
Macau Ltr to OPDP 11-14-12
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 336 - Ltr OPDP in XXVII PA15941 - 50

Resp to Venetian Macau
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 339 - SCL's Supp | XXVII | PA15951 —-
Relevancy Log 1-5-15 42828
(SUBMITTED TO SUPREME
COURT BY FTP)

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 349 - Ltr OPDP to | XXVII | PA42829 — 49
Venetian Macau 10-28-11

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 355 - PI's XXVII | PA42850 - 51
Renewed Motion for Sanctions —
Ex. 9

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.355A - Unredacted | XXVII | PA42852
Replacement for
SCL00110407-08

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 356 - Pl's XXVII | PA42853
Renewed Motion for Sanctions —
Ex.10

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.357 - Pl's Renewed | XXVII | PA42854 - 55
Motion for Sanctions, Ex.11

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.357A Unredacted PA42856
Replacement for XXVII
SCL00102981-82

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.358 - PI's Renewed | yy /7 | PA42857
Motion for Sanctions, Ex.12

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.359 - PI's Renewed XXVII PA42858 — 59
Motion for Sanctions, Ex.13

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 360 to P1's PA42860 — 66
Renewed Motion for Sanctions — | XXVIII
Ex.14

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 360A - PA42867
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII
SCL00128160-66

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 361 - Pl's PA42868 — 73
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex.15

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 361A - PA42874 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII | PA42876-D
SCL 00128205-10

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 362 - Pl's PA42877 —
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, | XXVIII | pPA42877-A

Ex.16
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 363 - Pl's PA42878 —
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, | XXVIII | pA42879-B
Ex. 17

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 364 - Pl's PA42880
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex. 18

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 365 - Pl's PA42881 — 83
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex. 19

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 365A - PA42884 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIIT | PA42884-B
SCL00128084-86

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 366 - Pl's PA42885 -93
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex. 20

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 366A - PA42894 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII | PA42894-H
SCL00103289-297

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 367 - Renewed XXVIII | PA42895 - 96
Motion for Sanctions, Ex. 21

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 367A Unredacted | XXVIII | PA42897 —
Replacement for PA42898-A
SCL00128203-04

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 368 - Pl's XXVIII | PA42899
Renewed Motion for Sanctions,
Ex. 22

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 368A - XXVIII | PA42900
Unredacted Replacement for
SCL00128059

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 369 - Pl's XXVIII | PA42901 - 02
Renewed Motion for Sanctions,
Ex. 23

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 369A - PA42903 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVII | PA42903-A
SCL00118378-79

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 370 - Unredacted PA42904 - 06
Replacement for XXVIII

SCL00114508-09
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 371 - Unredacted PA42907
Replacement pursuant to XXVIII
consent for SCL00114515
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 372 - Unredacted XXVIII PA42908
Replacement for SCL0017227
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 373 - Unredacted PA42909 - 10
Replacement for XXVIII
SCL00120910-11
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 374 - Unredacted PA42911 - 12
Replacement for XXVIII
SCL00118633-34
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 375 - SCL PA42913 - 18
Minutes of Audit Committee XXVIII
dated 5-10-10
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 376 - SCL Credit XXVIII PA42919 - 23
Committee Minutes dated 8-4-10
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 377 — SCL PA42924 - 33
Minutes of Mtg of BOD dated XXVIII
2-9-10 Produced by SCL
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 378 - SCL PA42934 — 45
Minutes of Mtg of BOD dated XXVIII
2-9-10 Produced by LVSC
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 379 - US Macau XXVIII | PA42946 —
Data Production Report — LVSC and | 43124
XXIX
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 380 - US Macau XXIX PA43125 - 38
Data Production Report — SCL
PA43139-71
NUMBERS
UNUSED
03/02/2015 | Plaintiff's Proposed Findings of xx1x | PA43172 -
Fact and Conclusions of Law 201
03/02/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing XXX PA43202 -
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 5 431
03/03/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing PA43432 —
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 6 XXXI | 601

Closing Arguments
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
03/03/2015 | Evidentiary Hearing — Court PA43602 —
Exhibit 6, SCL Closing XXXII | 789
Argument Binder
03/06/2015 | Decision and Order XXX g§)43790 -
03/09/2015 | SCL's Proposed Findings of PA43831 — 54
Fact And Conclusions of Law
With Respect To Plaintiff's XXXIII
Renewed Motion For
Sanctions
03/11/2015 | Motion to Stay Court's March 6 PA43855 - 70
Decision and to Continue XXXIII
Evidentiary Hearing
03/12/2015 | Jacobs' Opposition to Motion to PA43871-77
Stay 3-6-15 Decision and XXXIIT
Continue Evidentiary Hearing
03/13/2015 | Transcript: Emergency Motion to | y~qpy PA43878 -
Stay 911
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APPENDIX TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF PROHIBITION OR
MANDAMUS RE MARCH 6, 2015 SANCTIONS ORDER

ALPHABETICAL INDEX
Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
PA3045
NUMBER
UNUSED
PA3974
NUMBER
UNUSED
PA43139 - 71
NUMBERS
UNUSED
07/26/2011 | Answer of Real Party in Interest PA178 —209
Steven C. Jacobs to Petition for
Writ of Mandamus, or in the I
Alternative, Writ of Prohibition
(without exhibits)
12/04/2012 | Appendix of Exhibits to PA1443 -
Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s 1568
Motion for a Protective Order on VIII
OST and Exs. F,G,M, W, Y, Z,
AA
02/25/2013 | Appendix to Defendants' PA1949 -
Opposition to Plaintift's 2159A
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions NOTE: EXHIBITS O XI
AND P FILED UNDER SEAL
(Bates PA2119-2159A Submitted
Under Seal)
08/27/2012 | Appendix to Defendants' PA685-99
Statement Regarding Hearing on IV
Sanctions and Ex. HH
02/09/2015 | Bench Brief re Service Issues XV PA3010 - 45
09/14/2012 | Decision and Order VII PA1359 - 67
03/06/2015 | Decision and Order XXXII 15;’55643790 -
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Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

12/04/2012

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion for a Protective Order on
OST

VIII

PA1416 —42

05/17/2011

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion to Stay Proceedings

Pending Writ Petition on
OST(without exhibits)

PA141 -57

07/14/2011

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion to Stay Proceedings
Pending Writ Petition on OST
including Fleming Declaration

PA158 -77

09/26/2011

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Opposition to Plaintift's Motion
to Conduct Jurisdictional
Discovery on OST(without
exhibits)

II

PA247 - 60

07/22/2014

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Reply in Support of Its Motion
for Summary Judgment and
Opposition to Plaintiff's
Counter-Motion For Summary
Judgment

XIII

PA2511 -33

01/08/2013

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Report on Its Compliance with

the Court's Ruling of December
18,2012

IX

PA1701 - 61

06/26/2014

Defendant Sands China, Ltd.'s
Motion For Summary
Judgment On Personal
Jurisdiction (without exhibits)

XIII

PA2464 -90

06/27/2012

Defendants' Joint Status
Conference Statement

II

PAS583 -92

06/14/2013

Defendants' Joint Status Report

XII

PA2316 - 41

09/11/2012

Defendants Las Vegas Sands
Corp.'s and Sands China
Limited's Statement on Potential
Sanctions

VI

PA1158 -77
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Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

11/27/2012

Defendants' Motion for a
Protective Order on Order
Shortening Time (without
exhibits)

VII

PA1392 -
1415

12/12/2012

Defendants' Opposition to
Plaintiff's Motion for Sanctions
(without exhibits)

VIII

PA1628 - 62

02/25/2013

Defendants' Opposition to
Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for
NRCP 37 Sanctions

XI

PA1918 - 48

07/06/2012

Defendants' Statement
Regarding Data Transfers

1A%

PA634 - 42

08/27/2012

Defendant's Statement
Regarding Hearing on Sanctions

1Y%

PA653 -84

08/07/2012

Defendants' Statement
Regarding Investigation by
Macau Office of Personal Data
Protection

IV

PA643 - 52

06/21/2013

Emergency Petition for Writ of
Prohibition or Mandamus to
Protect Privileged Documents

(Case No. 63444)

XIII

PA2407 - 49

02/10/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 102 - Letter OPDP

XX

PA4172 -76

02/11/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 15 - Email re
Adelson's Venetian Comments

XXIII

PA4711-12

02/10/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 194 - Jacobs
Opposition to Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion to Reconsider

XX

PA4177 - 212

02/11/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 205 - SCL's
Minutes of Board Mtg.

XXIII

PA4740 - 44

02/10/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 213 - Letter from
KJC to Pisanelli Bice

XX

PA4213-17

02/10/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 215 - Email
Spinelli to Schneider

XX

PA4218 - 24

03/02/2015

Evid. Hrg. Ex. 216 - Excerpt from
SCL's Bates-Range Prod. Log

XXVII

PA15876
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 217 - Order re XXVII PA15877 - 97
Transfer of Data

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 218 - Emails of XXVII PA15898
Jason Ray

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 219 - Emails of XXVII PA15899 —
Jason Ray 909

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 220 - Emails of XXVII PA15910
Jason Ray

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 23 - Email re XXIII PA4716 - 18
Termination Notice

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 28 - Michael XXIII PA4719
Leven Depo Ex.59

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 301 — PI's 1st RFP XV PA3055 - 65
12-23-2011

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 302 - SCL's Resp — XV PA3066 — 95
1st RFP 1-23-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 303 - SCL's 1st XVI PA3096 — 104
Supp Resp — 1st RP 4-13-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 304 — SCL's 2nd VI PA3105 - 335
Supp Resp — 1st RPF 1-28-13

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 305 - SCL's 3rd XVII PA3336 — 47
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 2-7-13

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 306 - SCL's 4th XVII PA3348 — 472
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 1-14-15

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 307 — LVSC's Resp XVII PA3473 - 504
— 1st RFP 1-30-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 308 - LVSC's Resp XVII PA3505 -11
—2nd RFP 3-2-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 309 — LVSC's 1st XVII PA3512 - 22
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 4-13-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 310 - LVSC's 2nd XVII PA3523 -37
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 5-21-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 311 - LVSCs 3rd XVII PA3538 - 51

Supp Resp — 1st RFP 6-6-12
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 312 - LVSC's 4th XVII PA3552 - 76
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 6-26-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 313 - LVSC's 5th XVIIT PA3577 - 621
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 8-14-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 314 — LVSC's 6th XVIIT PA3622 - 50
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 9-4-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 315 - LVSC's 7th XVIIT PA3651 - 707
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 9-17-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 316 - LVSC- s 8th XVIII PA3708 — 84
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 10-3-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 317 - LVSC's 9th XIX PA3785 — 881
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 11-20-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 318 - LVSC's 10th XIX PA3882 — 89
Supp Resp — 1st RFP 12-05-12

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 319 - Consent for PA3890
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Sheldon Adelson

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 32 - Email re XXIII PA4720
Cirque 12-15-09

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 320 - Consent for PA3891
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Michael Leven

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 321 - Consent for PA3892
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Kenneth Kay

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 322 - Consent for PA3893
Transfer of Personal Data — XIX
Robert Goldstein

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 324 - Ltr Bice PA4748 — 49
Denying Request for Plaintiffs XXIII
Consent

02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 327 - SCL's XXI PA4225 - 387

Redaction Log dated 2-7-13
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 328 — SCL's Supp xx1r | PA4750
Redaction Log 2-25-13

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 329 - SCL's 2nd XXHII | PA4751 -
Supp Redaction Log 1-5-15 and | 5262

XXIV,
XXV

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 333 - OPDP Resp XXVII PA15911 -30
to Venetian Macau's Ltr 8-8-12

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 334 - Venetian XXVII PA15931 - 40
Macau Ltr to OPDP 11-14-12

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 336 - Ltr OPDP in XXVII PA15941 - 50
Resp to Venetian Macau

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 338 — SCL's PA5263 -
Relevancy Log 8-16-13 XXy | 15465
(SUBMITTED TO SUPREME
COURT BY FTP)

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 339 - SCL's Supp | XXVII | PA15951 -
Relevancy Log 1-5-15 42828
(SUBMITTED TO SUPREME
COURT BY FTP)

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 341 - Macau PA15466 - 86
Personal Data Protection Act, XXV
Aug., 2005

02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 345 - FT1 Bid XXI PA4388 — 92
Estimate

02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 346 - Affidavit of XXI PA4393 - 98
David Fleming, 8/21/12

02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 348 - Affidavit of XXI PA4399 - 402
David Fleming - July, 2011

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 349 - Ltr OPDP to | XXVII | PA42829 - 49
Venetian Macau 10-28-11

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 350 - Offered - XXV PA15487 — 92
Briefing in Odaka v. Wynn

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 351 — Offered - PA3894 — 96
Declaration of David Fleming, XIX

2/9/15
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 352 - Raphaelson XIX PA3897
Travel Records

02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 353 - Email Jones XXI PA4403 - 05
to Spinelli

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 354 - Email re XXV PA15493
Mgmt Announcement 9-4-09

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 355 - PI's XXVII | PA42850 - 51
Renewed Motion for Sanctions —
Ex. 9

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 356 - Pl's XXVII | PA42853
Renewed Motion for Sanctions —
Ex.10

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 360 to P1's PA42860 - 66
Renewed Motion for Sanctions — | XXVIII
Ex.14

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 360A - PA42867
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII
SCL00128160-66

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 361 - Pl's PA42868 - 73
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex.15

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 361A - PA42874 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII | PA42876-D
SCL 00128205-10

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 362 - Pl's PA42877 —
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, | XXVIII | pA42877-A
Ex.16

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 363 - Pl's PA42878 —
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, | XXVIII | pA42879-B
Ex. 17

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 364 - P1's PA42880
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex. 18

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 365 - P1's PA42881 - 83
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII

Ex. 19
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 365A - PA42884 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII | PA42884-B
SCL00128084-86

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 366 - Pl's PA42885 -93
Renewed Motion for Sanctions, XXVIII
Ex. 20

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 366A - PA42894 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVIII | PA42894-H
SCL00103289-297

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 367 - Renewed XXVIII | PA42895 - 96
Motion for Sanctions, Ex. 21

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 367A Unredacted | XXVIII | PA42897 —
Replacement for PA42898-A
SCL00128203-04

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 368 - P1's XXVIII | PA42899
Renewed Motion for Sanctions,
Ex. 22

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 368A - XXVIII | PA42900
Unredacted Replacement for
SCL00128059

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 369 - Pl's XXVIII | PA42901 - 02
Renewed Motion for Sanctions,
Ex. 23

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 369A - PA42903 —
Unredacted Replacement for XXVII | PA42903-A
SCL00118378-79

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 370 - Unredacted PA42904 - 06
Replacement for XXVIII
SCL00114508-09

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 371 - Unredacted PA42907
Replacement pursuant to XXVIII
consent for SCL00114515

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 372 - Unredacted XXVIII PA42908
Replacement for SCL.0017227

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 373 - Unredacted PA42909 - 10
Replacement for XXVIII

SCL00120910-11
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 374 - Unredacted PA42911 -12
Replacement for XXVIII

SCL00118633-34

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 375 - SCL PA42913 -18
Minutes of Audit Committee XXVIII
dated 5-10-10

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 376 - SCL Credit XXVIII PA42919 -23
Committee Minutes dated 8-4-10

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 377 - SCL PA42924 - 33
Minutes of Mtg of BOD dated XXVIII
2-9-10 Produced by SCL

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 378 — SCL PA42934 — 45
Minutes of Mtg of BOD dated XXVIII
2-9-10 Produced by LVSC

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 379 - US Macau XXVIII | PA42946 —
Data Production Report — LVSC and | 43124

XXIX

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 38 - Email re XXIII PA4721 -22
Update

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 380 - US Macau XXIX PA43125 - 38
Data Production Report — SCL

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 46 - Offered NA xxiy | TA4723
Email Leven to Schwartz

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 51 - Minutes of PA4724 - 27
Audit Committee Mtg, Hong XXIII
Kong

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 59 - Credit XXIII PA4728 — 32
Committee Mtg. Minutes

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 60 — Ltr. VML to XXIII PA4733 - 34
Jacobs re Termination

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 62 - Email re XXIII PA4735 - 36
Update

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 76 - Email re xxip | PA4737
Urgent

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 77 - Email XXIII PA4738 - 39
Expenses Folio

02/10/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 96 - Declaration of XX PA4161-71

David Fleming, 8/21/12
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.

02/09/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex. 98 - Decision and XV PA3046 — 54
Order 9-14-12

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.16 - Email re PA4713 -15
Board of Director Meeting XXIII
Information

02/11/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.323 - Email req to XXIII PA4745 - 47
Jacobs for Proposed Consent

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.355A - Unredacted | XXVII | PA42852
Replacement for
SCL00110407-08

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.357 - Pl's Renewed | XXVII | PA42854 —-55
Motion for Sanctions, Ex.11

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.357A Unredacted PA42856
Replacement for XXVII
SCL00102981-82

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.358 - P1's Renewed xxvir | PA42857
Motion for Sanctions, Ex.12

03/02/2015 | Evid. Hrg. Ex.359 - PI's Renewed XXVII PA42858 — 59
Motion for Sanctions, Ex.13

03/03/2015 | Evidentiary Hearing — Court PA43602 —
Exhibit 6, SCL Closing XXXII | 789
Argument Binder

03/16/2011 | First Amended Complaint I PA76 -93

02/12/2015 | Jacobs' Offer of Proof re Leven PA15687 —
Deposition XXVI 732

03/12/2015 | Jacobs' Opposition to Motion to PA43871 - 77
Stay 3-6-15 Decision and XXXIII
Continue Evidentiary Hearing

02/09/2015 | Memo of Sands China Ltd re Ex. XIX PA3898 — 973
350 re Wynn Resorts v. Okada

07/11/2013 | Minute Order re Stay XIIT | PA2450-51

04/09/2013 | Motion for Stay of Order PA2261 - 92
Granting Plaintiff's Renewed
Motion for Sanctions Pending XII

Defendants' Petition for Writ of
Prohibition or Mandamus
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Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

5/14/2013

Motion to Extend Stay of Order
on Plaintiff's Renewed Motion
for Sanctions Pending
Defendants' Petition

XII

PA2296 - 306

03/11/2015

Motion to Stay Court's March 6
Decision and to Continue
Evidentiary Hearing

XXXIII

PA43855-70

10/01/2013

Nevada Supreme Court Order
Granting Stay

XIII

PA2455 - 56

10/16/2012

Notice of Compliance with
Decision and Order Entered
9-14-12

VII

PA1368 —-
1373

12/09/2011

Notice of Entry of Order re
November 22 Status Conference
and related Order

III

PA532 - 38

01/17/2013

Notice of Entry of Order re:
Sands China Ltd.'s Motion for
Protective Order and related
Order

IX

PA1762 -
68

07/14/2014

Opposition to Defendant

Sands China Ltd.'s Motion for
Summary Judgment on Personal
Jurisdiction and Countermotion
for Summary Judgment (without
exhibits)

XIII

PA2491 - 510

02/04/2015

Order Denying Defendants
Limited Motion to Reconsider

XV

PA2954 - 56

04/01/2011

Order Denying Defendants'
Motions to Dismiss

PA94 -95

08/07/2014

Order Denying Petition for
Prohibition or Mandamus re
March 27, 2013 Order

XIII

PA2628 - 40
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Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

11/05/2013

Order Extending (1) Stay of
Order Granting Motion to
Compel Documents Used by
Witness to Refresh
Recollection and (2) Stay of
Order Granting Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions

XIII

PA2457 - 60

08/21/2013

Order Extending Stay of Order
Granting Plaintiff's Renewed
Motion for NRCP 37 Sanctions

XIII

PA2452 - 54

03/26/2014

Order Extending Stay of Order
Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for
Sanctions

XIII

PA2461 - 63

06/05/2013

Order Granting Defendants'
Motion to Extend Stay of Order
Granting Plaintiff's Renewed
Motion for Sanctions

XII

PA2314 -15

05/13/2013

Order Granting in Part and
Denying in Part Motion for Stay
of Order Granting Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for Sanctions

XII

PA2293 - 95

08/26/2011

Order Granting Petition for Writ
of Mandamus

II

PA234 -37

06/19/2013

Order on Plaintiff Steven C.
Jacob's Motion to Return
Remaining Documents from
Advanced Discovery

XIII

PA2402 - 06

08/15/2014

Order on Sands China's Motion
for Summary Judgment on
Personal Jurisdiction

X1V

PA2687 — 88

03/27/2013

Order re Renewed Motion for
Sanctions

XII

PA2257 - 60

03/08/2012

Order Regarding Plaintiff Steven
C. Jacobs' Motion to Conduct
Jurisdictional Discovery and

Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s
Motion for Clarification

I1I

PA539 - 44
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Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

05/30/2013

Order Scheduling Status Check

XII

PA2312 -13

01/07/2015

Order Setting Evidentiary
Hearing

XV

PA2951 - 53

01/07/2015

Order Setting Evidentiary
Hearing re 3-27-13 Order and
NV Adv. Op. 61

XV

PA2949 - 50

05/06/2011

Petition for Writ of Mandamus,
or in the Alternative, Writ of
Prohibition (without exhibits)

PA96 - 140

08/10/2011

Petitioner's Reply in Support of
Petition for Writ of Mandamus,
or in the Alternative, Writ of
Prohibition (without exhibits)

II

PA210-33

11/03/2014

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs'
Opposition to SCL''s

Motion To Reconsider the
Court's March 27,2013 Order

X1V

PA2757 — 67

02/06/2015

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Brief
on Sanctions For February 9,
2015 Evidentiary Hearing

XV

PA2986 —
3009

11/21/2012

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs'
Motion for NRCP 37 Sanctions

VII

PA1374 -91

12/24/2014

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs'
Motion to Set Evidentiary
Hearing and Trial on Order
Shortening Time

X1V

PA2839 - 48

10/12/2011

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs'

Opposition to Sands China Ltd.'s

Motion for Clarification of
Jurisdictional Discovery Order
on OST(without exhibits)

II

PA413-23

07/24/2014

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Reply
In Support of Countermotion
For Summary Judgment

XIII

PA2534 - 627

06/14/2013

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Status
Memorandum

XII

PA2342 -
401

06/27/2012

Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Status
Memorandum on Jurisdictional
Discovery

I1I

PAB592A —
5925
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Date

Description

Vol. #

Page Nos.

09/21/2011

Plaintiff's Motion to Conduct
Jurisdictional Discovery

II

PA238 — 46

03/02/2015

Plaintiff's Proposed Findings of
Fact and Conclusions of Law

XXIX

PA43172 -
201

02/08/2013

Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for
NRCP 37 Sanctions on Order
Shortening Time

PA1769 - 917

03/06/2013

Reply In Support of Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37
Sanctions

XII

PA2229 - 56

11/17/2014

Reply in Support of Sands
China Ltd.'s Motion

to Reconsider the Court's
March 27, 2013 Order

XIV

PA2768 - 76

02/06/2015

Sands China Ltd.'s Memo re
Plaintiffs Renewed Motion for
Sanctions

XV

PA2957 - 85

10/06/2011

Sands China Ltd.'s Motion for
Clarification of Jurisdictional
Discovery Order on OST
(without exhibits)

II

PA353 - 412

09/28/2011

Sands China Ltd.'s Motion in
Limine to Exclude Documents
Stolen by Jacobs in Connection
with the November 21, 2011
Evidentiary Hearing re Personal
Jurisdiction on OST(without
exhibits)

II

PA314 - 52

12/22/2010

Sands China Ltd's Motion to
Dismiss including Salt Affidavit
and Exs. E, F, and G

PA1-75

10/17/2014

SCL's Motion to Reconsider
3/27/13 Order (without
exhibits)

XIV

PA2736 — 56

03/09/2015

SCL's Proposed Findings of
Fact And Conclusions of Law
With Respect To Plaintiff's
Renewed Motion For
Sanctions

XXXIII

PA43831 - 54
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
03/22/2012 | Stipulated Confidentiality | PAS45-60
Agreement and Protective Order
12/22/2014 | Third Amended Complaint XIV | PA2818 - 38
05/16/2013 | Transcript: Telephonic Hearing XII | PA2307-11
on Motion to Extend Stay
09/10/2012 | Transcript: Court's Sanction PA753 -915
Hearing — Day 1 — Monday, \Y
September 10, 2012
09/11/2012 | Transcript: Court's Sanction PA916 - 87
Hearing — Day 2 — Volume I \Y
Tuesday, September 11, 2012
09/11/2012 | Transcript: Court's Sanction PA988 — 1157
Hearing — Day 2 — Volume II VI
Tuesday, September 11, 2012
09/12/2012 | Transcript: Court's Sanctions PA1178 -
Hearing — Day 3 — Wednesday, VII | 1358
September 12, 2012
03/13/2015 gtr;;scrlpt. Emergency Motion to XXX gﬁ43878
02/09/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing XX PA3975 -
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 1 4160
02/10/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing XXII | PA4406 -710
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 2 AND
XXIII
03/02/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing XXX PA43202 —
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 5 431
03/03/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing PA43432 -
— Motion for Sanctions — Day 6 XXXI | 601
Closing Arguments
02/11/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing PA15494 -
re Mot for Sanctions — Day 3 XXVI 686
02/12/2015 | Transcript: Evidentiary Hearing PA15733 -
re Motion for Sanctions — Day 4 XXVIL 875
08/29/2012 | Transcript: Hearing on PA721 - 52
Defendants' Motion to Quash vV

Subpoenas
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Date Description Vol.# | Page Nos.
12/11/2014 | Transcript: Hearing on Motion PA2808 - 17
for Partial Reconsideration of XIV
11/05/2014 Order
12/06/2012 | Transcript: Hearing on Motion VIII PA1569 —
for Protective Order 1627
10/09/2014 | Transcript: Hearing on Motion PA2689 - 735
for Release of Documents from XIV
Advanced Discovery
12/02/2014 | Transcript: Hearing on Motion XIV PA2777 — 807
to Reconsider
08/14/2014 | Transcript: Hearing on Motions XIV | PA2641 -86
12/18/2012 | Transcript: Hearing on Motions PA1663 —
for Protective Order and IX 1700
Sanctions
09/27/2011 | Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's PA261 - 313
Motion to Conduct Jurisdictional II
Discovery
02/28/2013 | Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's PA2160 - 228
Renewed Motion for NRCP 37 XII
Sanctions
10/13/2011 | Transcript: Hearing on Sands PA424 - 531
China's Motion in Limine and III
Motion for Clarification of Order
06/28/2012 | Transcript: Hearing to Set Time v PA593 - 633
for Evidentiary Hearing
01/06/2015 | Transcript: Motions re Vickers PA2849 — 948
Report and Plaintiff's Motion for XV
Setting of Evidentiary Hearing
05/24/2012 | Transcript: Status Check | PAS61-82
08/29/2012 | Transcript: Telephone v PA700 - 20

Conference
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2015, 9:00 A.M.
{Court was called to order)

THE COURT: CGood morning. All right. We were to
offering -- or providing a copy of 354, which was admitted
yesterday.

ME. RANDALL JONES: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Did we get that?

THE CLERK: Yes,Your Honor.

THE COURT: And then we were going to offsr 355 and

MR . RANDALL JONES: That's correct.
THE COURT: What are those proposed numbers?

and, Mr. Raphaelson, I'm sorry about the scheduling

7}
o

disaster.

ME. RAPHAELSCN: No worries, Your Honor. I told the

Court I serve at the Court's pleasure. I meant it.

THE COURT: I appreciate that, sir. But I still

Che
o]
joe’
T
e
"

ike to inconvenience people.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor -- and I believe your

clerk has this list, as well, but it's 355 --

MR. RANDALL JONES: I'm sorry?
THE COURT: What's the last number?
MR. RANDALL JONES: The last number through -- so

335 through 36%9A. I know we got through [inaudible].

3
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THE COURT: This list goes all the way to 374,

ME. RANDALL JONES: fThat sounds right,

THE COURT: But my question is vesterday we talked
about some that weres portions of an exhibit that I was not

oing to let you parse because it was 200,000 pages, and sc T

told you you had to pull out the separate sheets --

MRE. RANDALL JONES: That's right.

THE COURT: ~-- provide them to counsel last night --

MR. RANDALL JONES: #We did.

THE COURT: -- and give me the numbers. And so
you're telling me it's 354 through 374 are all those?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes, they are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Because some of them don't appear to be
from those documents. For instance, sta arting at 370 I have a
different document description.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Court's indulc gence, Your Honor.

1 now understand what the confusion is. The -- what
is 1t? So it'd be 374, I believe, and I'1l1l have to verify

this, it's either 370 or 371 through 374 are the unredacted

Y

versions of the exhibits used in Mr. Leven's original
deposition that are a part of that overall exhibit.

THE COURT: Okay. So are there any objections to

Proposed 354 through 3747
MR. BICE: Yes. There's -- we got these last night.

I don’t know whether they are part of this 200, 000-page

o

(Y]
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purported exhibit or not.

THE COQURT: That's Propossd 325.

ME. RICE: Yeah. Because we got them at -- about
9:00 o'clock we got these last nlght.

THE COURT: They didn't hit my aspiratiocnal goal of
before 8:00, huh?

MR. BICE: I know. So we did not be able to check
all these, Your Honor. But we aren't going to stipulate to
their admission. They need to put a witness on, because what

hev're trying to do, Your Honor, is suggest that the ave us
¥

o

T

hese redacted documents before the depositicns. And --

THE COURT: So let me ask a qguestion.

THE COURT: Let me aszk a question. There are some

i

that are -- in the descriptors say, "to plaintiff's renewed

motion, " and then there are others that say, "Replacement,"”

To the extent there are ones U say "to plaintiff‘s renewed
motion,” can vou stipulate to those?
MR. BICE: To the extent that those are the real

exhibits to our renewed motion?

THE COURT: Well, no. 1 just want to know if they

MR. BICE: vYeah. Our versions, Your Honor, wers the

redacted ones that they gave us.




o

[N

17
18
19
20
23

22

24

25

THE COURT: Okay. So, for instance, let's look at
Proposed Exhibit 355, everybody but me.

MR. BICE: Qkay.

THE COURT: Is Proposed 355 what was attached as
Exhibit 9 to your renewed motion for sancticns?

MR. BICE: HNo, it is not.

THE COURT: Okay. So, Mr. Jones, 1 seem to have an
issue.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Honor, the only issue
you have -- we never said that these were documents they had &
particular point in time.

THE COURT: That's not what I asked. What is asked
Mr. Bice was very simple, was Proposed Exhibit 355 Exhibit
to plaintiff's renewed motion. And he said no. Yeu told me
yesterday these were all documents that were attached to their
renewed motion.

MR. RANDALL JONES: T guess it would be a semantic
point there, Your Honor. Those were all the unredacted
documents to thsir motion for sanctions.

THE COURT: Okay.

ME. RANDALL JONES: We have -- s0, to be clear, and
I certainly would -- did not intend to imply this, what I was
trying to convey to the Court is we have since Mr. Leven's
depcsition and since that motion provided them with the

unredacted versions of those documents, which they've had well

W
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before, months and months before this hearing. Or in some
cases months and months before.
THE COURT: That may be true. But remember, this

an evidentiary hearing, so I have to have evidence related to

So let me go back. Yesterday you told me that you
wanted to admit cerctain documents that were attached to the
plaintiff's renewed motion, and I said that shouldn't be an
issue. You said they were within this 200,000-page range.
you still want to admit the actual documents that were
attached to plaintiff's renewad motlion?

MR, RANDALL JONES: I do.

THE COURT: Which cones are they of this list?

MR. RAMDALL JONES: ‘They're every one that is not
with an A. I'm sorry. They're the ones --

THE COURT: Well, bub Mr. Bice just locked at 355
and he said it's not Exhibit 9 to his renewed motion.

MR. RANDALL JONES: 1I'm sorry. It's all the ones

without the A. We did it in reverse. I'm

£33

orry. 1It's been
long night, Judge.

THE COURT: I can understand.

MR. RANDALL JONES: With the A is the versicn that

rarched to the motion.

5
»
i
a
ot
ot

THE COURT: Okay. 5o let me try again. Let's look

ot

at 358, which has as its descriptor "Exhibit 12 to plaintiff!’

Oy

[
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renewed motiocn.,"
Mr. Bice, is Proposad 358 Exhibit 12 to plaintiff's

ren

s
]

wed motion?
MR. BICE: It is.
THE COURT: Do you stipulate to that cne?
MR. BICE: Yes.

TH

1=
9]
o)
<
et}
3
Q
st
e
by

How about Proposed 3592 Is that

Exhibit 13 to plaintiff's renewsd motion?

THE COURT: Okay. Do you stipulate to that one?
MR. BICE: Yes,

THE COURT: How about 3607 Is that propesed exhibit

Exnibit 14 to your plaintiff's renewed motion?

MR. BICE: It is not.

THE COURT: Okay. So I have some that are, and some
that aren't. 9 wasn't, 14 wasn't. How long will it take
somebody to figure out which ones of the proposed exhibits
that don't have an A are really the coples that were attached
to the motion?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Honor, any one that
is listed as an exhibit to the motion, I tocok them ocut of the
motion. So I can't understand why --

THE COURT: But Mr. Bice is telling me they're not
the same.

MR. SMITH: With a couple exceptions to -- and we

PA1573¢

5




Yook

o
[ee3 [tad

=
=

should also probably check with 359 and 358. Some of the
exhibits to our actual motion were longer. And I don't

remember if these particular documents were the entire exhibit

0]

o

or fust portions of them. I know the defendant onl

L

identified portions of some exhibits, not the full exhibit.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Honor, I guess if

thera's an issue here -- what they may be talking about -- I

o

don't -~ if there a

6

§

other pages to it, I have no problem
incorporating the entire document. That was not the intent.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RANDALL JONES: There's certain pages I was
going to use in my PowerPoint. 5o if they want the whole
document, [ have no problem with that.

THE COURT: For those documents that are actual
copias, identical to what was marked as an exhibit to
plaintiff's renewed motion for sanctions, I will admit those
in their entirety if you want me to. But I need somebody to
go through this list and identify which onss match, which ones
are incomplete, and which ones just don't match.

MR. PISANELLI: I assume they're going to do that.
Tt's their proposed exhibits.

THE COURT: You know, vou've told me you obiject, sO
it shifts back to them.

¥MR. RANDALL JONES: Understood, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So the A-s are a different issue.

PA15740
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The A-s are documents that were not attached to plaintiff's
renewsed motion, but were produced in discovery at some point
in time. Is that what you're telling, Mr. Jones?

MR. RANDALL JONES: That is true.

THE COURT: What is your evidentiary basis for that?

MR. RANDALL JONES: The =zame evidentiary basis that
the plaintiffs used when they were able to get their documents
that they wanted to be admitted into evidence where they saic
-= and I would not agree to stipulate to the admission of
those, and this Court said, I'm going to admit them even
without the stipulation. Where I offered the stipulation and
said, 1f they will stipulate to our documents that have been
produced in the case I would be happy to stipulate to theirs.
And they refused to do so, and this Court admitted every one
of their documents,

THE COURT: I did not admit every one of the
documents.

MR. RANDALL

<
&)
=

ES: Every one of the --

THE COURT: I did documents that had a foundation
that had been laid.

MR. RANDALL JONES: What foundation had they laid,

Your Honor? They had no witnesses --

TEE COURT: I had witnesses who testified yesterday,
the day before, and the day before that.

MR. RANDALL JONES: They had no witness -- na. T
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would like to know who the witnesses were that lai

foundation for the admission of their documents. They didn't

[

put any of the people that were on the emails on the witness
stand to authenticate any of those documents.

MR. BICE: He's absolutely right on that, Your
donor. He -- we didn't have a witness to authenticate them,
because they rasdacted all of the names from all the emails.
What you did, Your Honor, 1s you correctly observed that we
were offering those documents to demonstrate that they
couldn't be -~ it's impossible to authenticate them, ic's
imposgible to admit them.

THE COQURT: Well, and based on the testimony that I
heard from the witnesses who were involved they couldn't
identify.

ME. BICE: Exactly. So that was the basis for the
admission,

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, 1if I may respond.

THE COURT: There were others that there was
actually a foundation laid for.

MR. BICE: Yes.

MR. EANDALL JONES: Actually -- wall, there's
certain -- some documents they had a foundation.

THE CQURT: Yes.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Which I didn't cbject to

foundation. When they --

o
o
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TEE COURT: Mr. Jones, what you're going to have to
do, and I've been waiting for ¥you to do this this whole
hearing, is have somecne, and T thought it was going to be
your ESI guy, testify about the matching process that cccurred
where the hash codes did not mateh but they matched a document
that was in the U.3. And I don't know who's going to tell me
about that so I can then link up the substituted documents and
figure out exactly how many documents that were produced in a
redacted form have not been matched to a document that was in
the U.S.

MR. RANDALL JONES: First of all, Your Honor, I

believe Mr. Ray did testify about the matching process. He

[}

didn't testify about a particular document, I agree with that.

THE COURT: That's correct.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And so I guess had I been made
aware that Mr. Bice would not need to lay a foundation for his
emails that he got in -- and I would also make a point to the
Court that is not true about certain people are not -- that
there's no people on those documents. Mr. Adelsen is on those
documents, Mr. Leven is on those documents, Mr. Goldstein and
Mr. Kaye are on those documents. And he got many --

THE COURT: Mr. Leven testified by deposition that
he couldn't tell anything about the documents that he reviewed
in his deposition. And we admitted, what, three of them.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And yet, Your Honor -- that's a

11
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serfect example. Those are examples of exhibits they got into

i

evidence where the only foundation they purportedly laid was
to play the testimony of Mr. Leven, who clearly said, I don't

3 k.

know what those documents are. VYet in spite of

o
jn

at testimony
you said those documents come in. So based upon the Court's
pricr ruling --

THE COURT: Here's part of why they are coming in
for purposes of this evidentiary hearing and coming in from

plaintiff. They are documents +hat were undisputediy produced

h

by your client as part of the discovery process in this case.
They are the documents that are subject to redaction, at least
many of them. They are the documents 1o which I have to make
a determination as to whether there has been prejudice to the
plaintiffs and, if I make the determination there has in fact
been prejudice to the plaintiff, whether there was a wilful
viclation cor whether you guys had plenty of excuses Lo do what
did. I'm still waiting for the evidence that gets me there.
You may be able to show me they're not prejudiced at all
because every single one of those documents or 85 percent of
those documents were produced by Las Vegas Sands in an
unredacted form. But I den't have that information. It's
evidence that I need, not argument cf counsel. That's why I'm
waiting for evidence. They can give me documents that you
produced in the litigation because you produced it, it has

your Bates number on it, and you redacted it through a process

1z
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that none of us had -- none of the lawyers in the room had any

as far as I'm aware, and there's cartainly
by the other side teo indicate that the production of the

]

i

nredacted documents was not part of our production. They

5

:ave those documents.

a

THE COURT: It was not -=

MR. RANDALL JONES: There's no dispute that we

o

roduced the unredacted documents that they have. 8o on that
basis, Your Honor, we're here certainly -- and I would also
make this additional point. You're right. This is a
sanctions hearing against my clisnt. There is evidence that
this Court can consider to show that in fact my client has at

a bare minimum mitigated or substantially amelicrated any

e’

rejudice to them by producing the unredacted documents.

THE COURT: Who's going to testify to that evidence?
That's the person I need. I asked you who your witnesses
were, and I haven't heard anybody who might be that person.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, the only person that

could attest to that at this point in time would be counsel
who would say, these documents were produced by our -~ by my
client. So, yeah, I could put up Mr. McGinn and say, ves --—

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, those are my documents

produced by LVSC.
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QURT: Well, see, and that's part of the
concern I have, Mr. Peek, from the description that was
provided to me by the ESI group who came and testified. He
ralked about a process. He didn't give me a single specific.
and so what I'm trying to identify is whether there is in fact
prejudice or not other than going through this process,
whether there still exists a prejudice.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor -~

THE COURT: Because if in fact there has been a
matching -- and I understand the matching process that
occcurred, but I don't know what the exact results of th
matching were. Nobody's told me. Nobody's testified to it.
I'm waiting to hear that testimony, because that will affect
whether they are in fact prejudiced. And as [ told you, they
pear the burden of showing the prejudice. nd then if you
want to show there's been amelioration or mitigation, I am
happy to listen to that evidence. But I have to have
evidence, not arqgument of counsel.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, again, I don't
anderstand this process whereby the plaintiff does not have to
lay the foundation for the -- and over my objection those
exhibits were admitted. And -~

THE COURT: You've admitted those are documents that
you produced out of your production, and they are the subject

of my hearing.

b
e
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MR. RANDALL JONES: But, Judge, what -~ that is not
an evidentiary basis as I understand the law for admission of
those documents. If I admitted --

THE COURT: At a sanctions hearing related to the
particular documents it absclutely is. They bear your Bates
number. Yeou've told me today there is no dispute that you
produced those documents. They have a dispute as to whether
the documents that you have identified on the list that's been
provided to me this morning, which is diffsrent than what veou
told me you were going to do last night, whether, for example,

FProposed Exhibit 355A is in fact a document that was produced

o
4]

e

{

as part of this litigation. And the problem -- one of t
problems is it bears the identical Bates number to Propozed

have never in my life seen that, where two

[
i
(1]
=
1

Q.
=]

different versions of a document bear the exact same Bates

number.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Thase documents have been
replaced with an unredacted document, Your Honor. And Mr. Ray

testified in detail about the matching process, how they got
the hash codes, they tock them back —-

THE CCURT: He did,

MR. RANDALL JONES: And then he testified about even
when they couldn't find identical hash cedes, he testified how
they did the searches and they were able to fipd matches even

where the hash codes did not coincide identically.

15
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THE COURT: He did testify about that.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And we have examples of those.

THE COURT: I don't have a single, though, document

that he told me here is a document we matched.
MR . RANDALL JONES: Well, Your Honor, because

s 267-pdd thousand of them. There's no way any human
being could say, I could sit here on he witness stand and
tell you that this document was -~ 1 remember seeing this
document as a part of our production and I know this is a true
and correct copy of one of the documents that we produced.
Nopody can do that. 50 --

andd, Your Honor, I'1l tell you -~ here's my problem.
When you told Mr. Bice he could admit those documents, and you
just told me that my argument is not evidence, vet when Mr.
RBice says -- he gets up there apparently his position is he
can say, well, they produced these documents to us and
therefore they are automatically admitted, but when ==

THE COURT: For purposes of an evidentiary hearing
on sancticns related to those documents, yes.

MR, RANDALL JONES: And here -- Your Honeor, my

client is in a position where they are subject to sanctions.
They're asking for $7.67 million in sanctions against my
client. With respect to sanctions, by the way, the caselaw

provides that in a sanctions hearing the rules of svidence

16
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need to be flexible where you're dealing with these kinds of
issues because of the due process concerns the Court should
have in issulng sanctions. So at a minimum --

THE COURT: And if I was going to strike your

wing a little bit different.

jos

answer, we'd be doing somet

s
o

ot
=)

wasn't considering striking your answser.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, even --

THE COURT: OQr, I'm sorry ~--

MR. RANDALL JONES: -- with a lesser sanction --
Your Henor, $7.6 million is not an insignificant sanction, at
ieast in my neighborhcood. But in addition --

TH

[0

COURT: Remember I toock a pay cut to become a
judge, so mine, neither.
MR, RANDALL JCNES: I understand, Your Honor. My

oint is that a substantial penalty under any circumstances.

ke

And I'd be happy to make -- to demonstrate to the Court -—- to
show the documents to the Court as an cffer of procf. BRecause
if you're going to -- if you're going to deny the admission of
those documents, I need tfto at least present fthem to the Court.
THE COURT: Oh. They're proposed exhibits already.

They're presented tc the Court. My concern, though, Mr.

!

Jones, is two. CQne, I don't have anybody who links the
documents for me as evidence.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Other than Mr. Ray.

THE COURT: There may be a number of different

o
B |
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people who can do that, and I'm happy to listen to any of

.

The other cencern I have is I am very concerned
about the reuse of the Bates number. I've pecople who on
redacted have put an R on it. I've had people when they
produce it unredacted they give it an A. I've never had
anybody just use the same number cver because of the confusion
that can potentially cause.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, if we can have a

k to my colleagues, and

five-minute recess, 1'd like to tal
THE COURT: Mr. Bice, you were golng to give a
filing today that related to the offer you made yesterday that

T didn't take you up on. And I can't remember what the
subject matter was. But I wrote down "brief from plaintiff.”

MR, RICE: isn't it true what I said, Your Honor --
and if I misspoke or wasn't clear, T apologize. I think what
I said was that after Raphaelson we would make a decision and
tell you whether we intended to file any formal brief with you
on this. Did I misunderstand what --

Oh. No. Mr. Smith -- Your Honor, I was Just
misunderstanding the issue.

THE COURT: Aren't you glad that you have associates

who are competent?

MR, BICE: I'm glad I have scmebody a lot smarter

18
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than I am. Makes my
This is Just our offer of proof regarding Mr. Leven.

These are the excerprts, Your Honor, that we would ask to file

in open court and the exhibits that the Court said it would

not consider because of [inaudible].

MR. PEEX: Do you have an extra one for me, Mr.

MR. BICE: Yes, I do, Mr. Peek and Mr. Morris both.

THE CCOURT: Mr. Peek --

MR. PEEK: Yes, Your Honor.

THE CCURT: -~ you indicated to me yesterday vou
wanted to review and then you might want to make a filing. So
-- that's what you said yesterday. And I said, sure. So
please let me know if you want to make a filing. I'm not
going to read it right now because we're in the middle of
doing a number of other things. I may read it while I'm
sitting at the doctor's office this afterncon.

MR. PEEK: The only thing this is, Your Honor, this
is not a briefing; this is just a Exhibit 1 when they excluded
excerpts and assoclated exhibits for the depositicn.

MR. BICE: Yes.

MR. PEEK: It's not briefing on it.

It's not a brief, it's --

5
ot
4
)
o

MR. PEEK: So I don't know how I -- other than -- T

don't think I have any different cbjection than I had

12
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vesterday, but I'1l have to review this. But it's not a
brief.

THE COURT: 1 know.

and to Mr. Peek it is the transcript with the depo exhibits
from that section that I had proffered and that she excluded
with Mr. Jones's objection. That's all it is. There's no
caselaw, no argument. It's just, here's the evidence that was
excluded.

THE COURT: Because I told you to move on in playing
the deposition yesterday.

MR. BICE: That is what --

MR. PREEK: I thought there was alsc, Your Honor, an

inquiry of Mr. Bice as to whether he wanted to brief the i

o1

sue
of whether or not there was a privileage.

THE COURT: VYes. He told me he would answer that
question after Mr. Raphaelson's rebuttal taestimony.

MR. BICE: fThat is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 8o I haven't gone to that guestion yet.

I have a list. TIt's just apparently nct very accurate.

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, I'm wendering -- I don't know
whaether -- and I guess I should talk tc my colleagues, as
well, is whether we could just get Mr. Raphaelson on and off

zo he doesn't have to sit here during the course of this

1
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argument.

THE COURT: Well, here was my concern with that
vesterday, and this is what I said.

MR. PEEK: That's why I'm wondering.

THE COURT: One of you sald you wanted fo call Ms.
Spinelli, and one of you said you wanted to call Mark Jonss.
And then we had a nice little discussion about how
professional and well mannered you all were, and you went
home .

MR. BICE: Correct.

THE COURT: So my guestion is do you really want to
do that, or have you --

MR. PEEK: I leave tha

ot

up to these folks.

THE COURT: OQkay. Well, I'm going to take a break
while ==~

MR. PEEK: -- Mr. Jones con the one side and that
group on the other side.

THE CGURT: -- because I need the remainder of the
live witnesses to testify so that I can make an appropriate
determination as to the scope of rebuttal.

MR. PEEK: Okay.

MR. BICE: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. PEEK: And we will -~-

THE COURT: People who were U.5. attorneys probably

understand rebuttal much better than any of you civil lawyers.
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{Court recessed at 9:25 a.n., until 9:37 a.m.)
TEE COURT: All right. You said you could use my
time wisely and productively.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes, Your Henor.
THE CCOURT: You can be seatad, 1T you want.
MR. RANDALL JONES: One peint with respect to the

documents that we're trying to get into evidence and the

THE COURT: And these are 3553 and other related
documents in that sequence with the A designations.

MR, RANDALL JOMES: That's right.

THE COURT: Okay.

ME. RANDALL JONES: And, Your Honor, just so it's
clear to the Court, [ was not aware that the Bates number of
the replacement documents was the same until I was preparing
for this hearing. So I understand your point, and 1 would
make this offer to the Court. To the extent that these
exhibits are allowed into the record, not only with respect to
the documents that we're talking about moving the admission of
today, we would propose that we put a U next to those
dacuments te indicate that they have been unredacted and that
we would go back, obviously at our expense, and have our IT
peopla do another run where we address this issus and assign a
different Bates number to any unredacted document and provide

that tc opposing —-- provide that to cpposing counsel at the
PP d

22
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earliest possible time.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RANDALL JONES: And that's just an offer. I
understand that the Court -- I Jjust wanted to tell the Court
that I apologize for that situation. And, candidly, had I
known about that beforehand I would have suggested that was
not a good idea. But I was not --

THE COURT: All it does is it's create confusion is
my concern,

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, trust me, when I
found out about it I thought it was confusing myself. So I
hear what the Court says, and I apologize to the Court and I
apologize to counsel. That was not the hest way to do that.

THE COURT: Okay. So we're going to try and fix
that. And you've got a process going on that you're going to
tell me about in bit after vou've got some papers and a
person, and we're going to deal with it.

MR. RANDALL JONES: VYeah. And I would have heen
able to have done that quicker, but, as fate would have it,
our printer broke yesterday, and they were trying to get part,
so -- otherwise I could print it cut here in thes courtroom,
and we could speed this process zlong. So it's been -~ it's
been one of those mornings, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I understand. And, next, you said there

was something you could do to use my time productively.

PA15755




ok

e

o'

MR. RANDALL JONES:
Exhibit

least as Ms.

put words in her mouth, but

rhat this was not &

THE CCURT:
MR.

RANDALL JONES:

which was the Ckada discovery response,

Spinelli acknowledged ~- well, I

That w

Yeg. With respsct to

or at

don't want to

I think she said words to th

complete document.

it

was not the entire
production. Your Honer, in the evening hours locking into
this -— and Mr. Morris has actually been helpful to me,

pecause I was somewhal preoc
morning and closing, and we
issue, and he reminds of the
which provides

for production responses are

cupled getting ready for this

were talking and looking at this
common-law rule of completeness,
all interregatories and requests

not ~- they are not evidence per

se in rerms of a separate document, and that under the common-
law rule of completeness they stand alone. Each answer is as
if it's its own document, and gach -- or excuse me, sach
request is its own document and each answer ig its own

decument. So what we did --

THE COURT: Along

as an attachment related to

with anything that is referenced

that and any objection related to

that if the Court needs to ruls on those.

ME. RANDALL JONES: Agreed. And sc —-

THE COURT: So I usually have a caption page, an
interrcgatory, an answer, and a verification page.

24
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could make an offer of proof, but that is precisely what [ -~

these interrogatories -- excuse me, the

w
@
|
i

THE COURT: I haven't loocked at them, because

ot

they're not admitted.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I know. I know. That's why I'm
talking about an offer of proof. And I understand the issues
with an offer of procf. But because they are voluminous —-
and I have not sesn the rest of the document, but my
understanding is that they are veluminous, there's several
hundred RFPs, that the only RFPs that are being offsred to the

55U

Prio

Court were the ones we thought were relevant to this

£

that had to do specifically te an objection to the Macau -- or
based upon the Macau Data Privacy Act, which is complete.
There's nothing deleted, and I'm happy to have counsel confirm

that. T don't need to have them do it on the witness stand.

L]
=1

HE CQURT: Well, can I ask a question. Are they

general objections, or are they specific obijections to a
particular request?
iR. RANDALL JONES: No. They're particular to a

particular request.

THE COURT: Okay. Because I've seen it other ways,

MR. RANDALL JONES: Sure.
THE COURT: -~ have other issues that happen.
25
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MR. RANDALL JONES: And if it was that -- 1f it was

ok
[

2} rhat format, Your Honor, I very, very likely would not even

31 have offered them to the Court. But they are specific to a

<

particular reguest for particular documents, and they're --

51 this is -- and I'1l just be candid, it's one of several

6| objections made to the interrcogatory or the RFP, but it is w
71 melieve, as [ already pointed out to the Court, relevant, and
81 I think the Court has already found based upon my

9| representation te the Court that a would be relevant. So the
10| only thing I'm suggesting is -- let me -- I don't want to put

111 words in the Court's mouth. They could be relevant.

12 So what we have, if I made the offer of prool, is
13| the capticn page, so the first page; we have a particular RFP
14| and the following answer to that RFP in total, including all

15| other related cbjections; and then we ~-- at the very end we

16| nave the electronic verification cof the responses.

17 THE COURT: Okay.
18 MR. RANDALL JONES: So that would be my offer of

19| vroof. And again, I would certainly like to avoid having to
261 put -~

21 THE COURT: Well, vyesterday Ms. Spinelli indicated
221 it wasn't complete.

23 MR. RANDALL JONES: And I don't disagree with that
24| from what I -~

25 THE COURT: And I don't know whether 1t's complete
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or not, because I haven't looked at it, and I haven't loocked

T

at any discovery in that case. At least I don't think I ve

-
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haven't looked at any discovery in that case

ou know, I took her at her word when she said

[
i
9]
¢}
o
t
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it was incomplete. If you have a different format that you
want to deal with, we can talk about it. But my concern was 1
need a foundaticn laid for it, since it's not a document

. .

that's in my court file. The oniy way I can find a foundation

I

is one lawyer or the other lawyer.

MR. RANDALL JOWES: And, Your Honor, and since Ms.

[
[

Spinelli is the one that signed for them, I thought -- and
again, this is a hotly contested issue, but I have no desire
to put a lawyer on the witness stand, but I thought she would
be the most appropriate of the lawyers, since if was her
responses, and Mr. Peek could only testify that he saw the
responses. And she could confirm that that is the complete
response to a particular RFP. And, vou know, rather than put
somebady on the witness stand, T don't believe -- and T could

3

hat there is any dispute that if asked

oty

be wrong, certainly -- ¢
Ms. Spinelli would I believe confirm that that is a full
request that I'm presenting te the Court of a particular
request and the full response, including the objecticn based
upon the MPDPA. And there are I think three different
raquests within that document that we thought were relevant to

this inguiry, and those are the only three that I would want

b
g
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to put up. And so again my offer of proof to th

W

page with Ms. Spinelli's electronic signature.

g Court is we

re offering the caption page of the responses from Pisanselli

he Macau Data

THE COURT: And when you say full answer, deoes that

include the objections related to the full answer?

MR. RANDALL JONES: Correct. That's exactly --

THE COURT: So what you're seeking to
excise those requests for production of document
response doesn't deal with the MDPA issues.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Correct. I felt 1

asponse Lo

do is o

s te which the

THE COURT: I'm just trying to make your record

clear as teo what it is you're trying to do so that -- I have

already made a determination that I'm not going
based on relevance. The gquestion has been other
and foundation issues, and I haven't seen it, =0
MR, RANDALL JOHNES: Sure.
THE COURT: RBut maybe you could show a

whatever it is that you're trying to admit at th

to exclude it
issuss now

I don't know.

copy of

ig point to

the other side so they can see if it appears to be a true and
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accurate portion of those portions that relate to the
¢cbjection that referenced the MDPA.
MR. RANDALL JONES: Be happy to do so.

THE COURT: And you don't have to stipulate. I'm

ot

not going to ask you to stipulate, because you've already
cbjected. All I'm geing to ask is does it appear 1o

accurately represent what he described. Otherwise T have Lo

MR. PISANELLI: Well, Your Honor, may I be heard on

sge 1f it appears Lo accurately reflect what we just talked
about.

IR, BICE: I'll let him address that while I'm
locking at the document.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PISANELLI: So this is a troubling issue from

[

several different perspectives. They have a Club Vista
problem, we have a foundational problem, and we have a
relevance problem.
(Pause in the proceedings)
MR. PISANELLI: 3o the problems with this exercise I
think is at least threefold. I'll repeat it because of the

recerd.  We have what T believe is a Club Vista problem, we

have a foundational problem, then we have a relevance proplem.

29
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Starting at the end, and I'm not golng to dwell on that point,
but Your Honor heard comment and argument from counsel
vesterday about trying to get evidence in that you reiected
when they said, we wanted to show you why it was appropriate
for us to assert the PDPA. And Your Honor correctly
interrupted and said, this isn't a hearing about whether you
were entitled or should have asserted the PDPA, I already told
your client they could not, this hearing is about the
appropriate sanction for viclating my order. I think that is
the crux to the relevance issue. Since we don't have a
parallel situation in the Okada matter, this cannct have any
connection or relevance., All it can go to is the issue you
rejected, as to whether it was appropriate Ior them to assert
rhe PDPA in response to a request for production document.
THE COURT: I think it goes to the lssues of the
challenges they face in Macau and whether it is a wilful
violatien or whether in balancing thelr interests they had
other things. So I think it is -~ and that's one of the
reascons 1'm going to permit te it to be used if they can
satisfy me that it is a true and accurate copy of whai was
used. It may not have much weight to me because of the status
this case compared to the others, but they're trying to
show me that ancther casino recognizes that there are issues
related to the MPDA [sic! and the regulatory and licensing

5,

issues related to that.
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MR. PISANELLI: But since we are in a sanction
hearing, it alsc appears to me that this becomes a Pandora's
box. Because there is an infersnce they want to draw from the
fact that the assertion of the PDPA occurred in another case,
which -- and hoping to get you to the conclusion that their
behavior was in good faith and reasonable. And the rebuttal
that now is required from us is to show the distinguishing
characteristics between the cases, that Wynn didn't sver lie
to you, Wynn didn't ever get sanctioned, Wynn didn't ever get
denied the ability to assert the PDPA as a reason why it could
or should not have to preoduce particular documents.

THE CCURT: That part I know, because those are
proceedings that have occurred in front of me in my court. 5o
that part I know. In fact, I raised those issues when we
originally had this discussion as to why it is a
distinguishing issue, And so I understand what yvou're saving,
which is why I said the weight may not be very much with me
but for purposes of whether you're going to go for review I

think it is important that it be considered by me for whatever

fas

purposs is appropriate,

MR. PISANELLI: On this concept of rebuttal and this

fus

Pandora's box I appreciate that Your Henor recognizes that vou
know the distinguishing characteristics and that there is only
one party in this mix -- or parties, the defendants hers, that

have violated your orders. So can we assume, then, when you

31
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say that you are aware of those characteristics, that you will
take judicial notice of the distinguishing characteristics
between these two cases that Wynn at the beginning of the
discovery process, who asserted the PDPA as an objection, is

not in the same or even nearly similar circumstances as the

iy

e

group of defendants here that have openly and knowingly
continually on a day-to-~day basis violated your orders.

THE COURT: What I think I will take judicial notice
of is that I have not even been asked to do a motion to compel
related te those responses related to Wynn. As a result of
not even being asked to do a motion fo compel, there has, o
course, been no sanction hearing --—

MR, PISANELLI: ckay.

THE COURT: =-- or any other hearing related to the
assertion of ths Wynn's ability to use the MDPA. Not that I
know what T'11 de when T hear that, because I haven't heard
anything related to that because they were served in December,
Ms. Spinelli, and Mr. Peek has yet to file a motion to compel
{f he thinks a motion to compel may be appropriate. So that
case is procedurally very different than this one, and I can
take judicial notice of those things that have occurred in
front of me, which is no one has yet filed a motion to compel
related to these documents, so [ haven't had to address it.

MR, PISANELLI: OCkay. 8o now let me go back to the

beginning of the analysis. It's who should be called upon to
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establish the foundation or the authenticity of thess
documents.

MR. BICE: Yeour Honor, I want to answer your
guestion before he does that just that you know. The
assertion that these are all stand-alone responses and
opijections is incorrect on its face. They specifically
incorporate and cite other provisions or --

THE COURT: 1If they do that, we have to include the
ones they cite,

MR. BICE: I mean, there's dozens of them that are

THE COURT: Okavy.

MR. PISANELLI: And so here's the other problem.

We have Mr. Peek, apparently -- and he'll correct me if T'm
wrong --

THE COURT: I don't know. Belisve me, he'll argue
with you 1f he thinks it's fun.

MR. PISANELLI: Fair enough.

-~ the presumed recipient of this document, and he's
volunteered to testify to matters that will benefit his
client, but apparently doesn’t have the same courage to come
up and take this as his responsibility, since he apparently is
the one that shifted it from one case to the other.

The troubling aspect of this is this. We have by

the recipient, this group of defendants, an apparent violation

PA15765
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sf the merits incentives decision from the Supreme Court of
what are the athical obligations of a party that resceives
disceovery from a source outside of the case and outsida of the
discovery process. That case dealt with both the allegation
of stolen documents, not at issue here, and the allegation --

or the circumstances of documents coming in voluntarily from a

source oubside the discovery process. Our Supreme Court set

jay

forth ethical obligations of what lawyers are supposed to do.
That has now been triggered by what's occurred here. From the
delivering parties' perspective we have a State Bar of Yevada
Standing Committee on Ethics and Professiocnal Responsibility
that touches upon the confidential nature of the documents
that were taken out of the Okada case and whether they could
or should, whether there was consent required or not. And we
don't know the extent of those ethical viclaticns. Those will
have to be addressed inside the Okada case.

and so now with what we have as at a minimunm

troubling clrcumstances from what we can see, we have the

THE COURT: Are the —-- hold on a second.

THE COURT: Are vou saying that the responses fo
requests for production, not the documents produced, but the
responses to the requests for producticon were designated as

cenfidential?

Lk
ol
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MR. PISANELLI: They are not designated in that case
as confidential.

THE COURT: I understand. But, remember, we had a
special confidentiality order in that case --

MR. PISANELLI: Oh, yes. We've studied it.

THE COURT: -~ that is differsnt than the
confidentiality order you have in this case.

MR. PISANELLI: 'That's exactly correct. And I --

THE COURT: So I'm trying to determine, because

o}
i

thera's a lot different things that are moving around --

MR. PISANELLI: Sure.

THE COURT: -~ at the moment.

MR. PISANELLI: Sure. That is a fair question, and
it is something that I locked at last night. And I will net
represent to you as I sit here today that the response itself
was designated as confidential, but I will tell you in drawing

upont Formal Opinion Number 41 from the Standing Committee of
thics and Professional Responsibility clearly it iz a non-
public confidential document as the State Bar in this opinion
defines such. As I said, that's an issue for another day.

But we get to the troubling part is when we have
these issues that I've just described and a party now wants to
call someone else's lawyer, the lawysr of record in both
cases, to help consummate what appears to be an inappropriate

sharing of discovery from one case to the other. And, quite
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frankly, Your Honor, and I mean +his with all due respect, I

vt
[

chink allowing them to put Ms. Spinelll on the stand puts her

F

on to have to --

b

in an untenable and unfair posit

THE COURT: That was why I was the one who asked the
questions, because I only wanted to know if it was & trus and
correct copy, and I didn't want anybody to go into any
substance at all.

MR. PISANELLI: I understand that. Since we have
Mr. Peek, the person whe can presumably say, yes, this is what
T received from the Wynn, and we have Mr. Peek who is in the
heart of this troubling behavior, and we have Mr. Peek who has
agreed to take the stand for his clisnt's own benefit, clearl)

if Your Honor is going t

o

allow any form of foundation to be
established -- and I would point out there's a difference
between authenticating the document and establishing a
foundation for it. But if he's so willing to take the stand
for other documents that will benefit his client, he zurely
should pe obligated to take the stand to try and establish the
foundation for these one and not allow these defendants in

Vista to call

ot
[
O
o
9
th
o]
[
fout
o

what we believe would be a viocle
upon trial counsel in this case to help them get records

inside. That is a position that is unfair and untenable.

o

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Bice has correctly noted
that there is a missing cross-reference of --

MRE. RANDALL JONES: I disagree with that, Your

36
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be I can make this simpler.

"

THE COURT: Ckay.
MR. RANDALL JONE3: We have filed a bench brief with
the Court. It was filed on Tuesday. 8o this information is

pefore the Court. I have a copy, electronic copy filed with
the Court. The Court can ses for itself. T went and looked
-~ after Mr. Bice said that, I went and read and read again.
And s0 maybe he and I just have a different understanding
about other information, it makes reference to other

objections that are not related to the Macau Data Privacy Act,

it makes reference to other laws that -- including cother laws
from China or Macau ~--

THE COURT: 1Is it okay with you guys 1f I look at
simply for the purpose of determining whether it appears to

tc be complete?

MR. RANDALL JONES: I certainly have no objection,
Your Honor. I think it's appropriate for you to do so. And
you have it. By the way, it's a part of the Court's record
that you have as our bench memorandum to the Court with
respect to this very issue. 8o we've asked the Court to lcook
at the document.

THE COURT: 1Is this the nine-page brief you filed on
February 11th?

MR. RANDALL JONES: It is a --

MR. BICE: Just so we're clear --
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MR.

MR
name.

THE

MR.
9th.

THE

about a twelve-page brief and

MR,

Honor.

4

THE
MR.
China Limited
document:.
THE

MR

.

COURT:

x

cld on a second,

i

RICE: I apologize, Your Honor.

COURT: Let me get an answer to my guestion.

RANDALL JONES: It is a six-page brief that was
9th of February. And I have a copy, if the Court
COURT: Hold on a second.
BICE: So Mr. -- just so that the record --
COURT: Hold on a second, please.
RICE: ©Oh. I apologize.
RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I could tell you the
COURT: Wait.
EANDALL JONES: It was filed at 8:17 a.m. on the
COURT: I don't have a nine-page brief. I have

I have a six-page brief.
RANDALL JONES: Six pages. It's six pages, Your
COURT: Okay.
RANDALL JONES: It's -~ Memorandum of Sands
Regarding Exhibit 350 is the title of the
COURT: HNope.
RANDALL JONES: I have -- I have the --
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MR. PISANELLI: So, Your Honor, aven if it were
there --

Excuse me, Counsel.

BEven if it were there, if I'm reading between the
lines, what the argument that was just made to you is this.
we took a non-public document from another case thar we have
and appropriately disclosed how we got it, we made it public,
sc what's the difference, let us continue on this
inappropriate path since we put it in the record anyway,
whether it be a violation of counsel's duties from the Ckada
case or violation of counsel's duties in this case, 1 already
rade a non-public document public anyway so let's just make it
easy and leave it in the record. That's what T just heard.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I disagree that that's in any
shape -- way, shape, or form what I said, Your Honor. I do
have the electronically file-stamped copy, if the Court would
like to sse it.

T

» o

MR. BIC

a3}

lso need to Court to [inaudible]

W

because I just didn't realize this, either, is there are
actually other objections that are provided in the front of
the interrogatories at the commencement, and none of those are
included in these, either.

MR. PISANELLI: They're more generalized?

o

MR. BICE: Yeah. None of it's includead.

THE COURT: Well, that was why I asked the question

iad
W
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about the gensral obljections.

ME. RANDALL JONES: And, Your Honor, again, the
relevant objection is to the Macau Data Privacy Act, and the
ob’jection to the specific reguest to produce --

THE COURT: But, Mr. Jones, I have to have a

complete item that stands on its own. and Lif it's cross-
referencing others, it would be better -- and I understand

that you're not comfortable with that, but if I'm going To
take it, T want one that includes the cross-references,

MR, RANDALL JOHE

£

:  Your Honor, again, the cnly
thing I could tell you is that I don't see -- mayvbe I'm

misunderstanding how Mr. Bice is referring to

]

rogs-

v

references, but I don't ses any cross-relerences.

on February 9th?
MR. RANDALL JONES: According to this document, it
was filed at $:17:51 in the morning.

THE ©OURT: Does that include documents from Paederal

MR, PEEK: I think it does.

THE COURT: Because I was just golng through the one
+hat was filed at 8:17, and it had --

MR. RANDALL JONES: Yes, it does include documents

from Federal Court.

[

THE COURT: ~-- it has articles, it has documents
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MR,

RANDALL JONES: VYeas, it does include articles an

documents from Federal Court, yes, as part of the exhibits.

Honor. And,
want to inter
THE

Reguest for p

MR.

THE
MR.
MR,

have another

THE
Exhibit A ro
is the captio

MR,

THE COURT: That particular

response appe

The

RANDALL JONES: That is the document, Your
Your Honor, I -- well, if you're reading T don't
rupt you.

y to

ot

COURT: And you're referring specifical
roduction Number 8%?

RANDALL JONES: That is one of the requests that

COURT: OCkay. Hold on.

RANDALL JONES: Yes.

[

PISANELLI: Your Honor, when you ¢get a moment,
challenge that we face here.
{Pause in the proceedings)
COURT: Okay. 8o in reading this it skips in
the brief you've referred to from page 1, which
n page, to the page bearing the number 14.

RANDALL JONES: That's corract, Your Honor.

f

]

equest appears ~- the

&

i

ars to stand on its own, from my reading of it.

143

n you have number 224, which is page 150.
RANDALL JONES: That is correct, Your Honor.

COURT: So vou skipped from page 15 to 150.

41
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That request

interrupt

The last obje
fact that it
already been
respondad in
Number 1s and
duplicative a

lists them, W

alsc appears to stand cn ilts own.

BICE: Your Honor, the -- I don't want to

Court.
COURT:

Hold on. Let me keep reading.

(Pause in the proceedings)

COURT: Then we're on page 161.
RANDALL JONES: That is correct.

BICE: Your Honor, the reguest --

8

COURT: Okav. It was dated December 8th, 2014.

BICE: The reguest doesn't stand on 1ts own.

~+=icn to each one of these is -- talks about the

¢

1
nave

is “duplicative of other requests £o which
propounded and to which Wynn Resorts has already

And we give the -- see which o

]
1
&

this action.”

Number 51. Then it goes on to say, "It is

nd/or overlaps with multiple other requests,”

hich, of course, there are objections to and

responses to those.

THE COURT: Okay. What page and line are you on?

MR, BICE: I'm on page 15, lines --

THE COURT: Hold on. Let me go back to page 15.

MR. BICE: Line 13, 14, and 15.

THE COURT: Okay. No. 1t stands on its own, Mr.
Bice.

MR. BICE: And the general objections --
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THE COURT: The gene
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included. MR, PISANELLI:
wanted to make that I think it
know in addition to Formal Opi

is another reason why Mr. Peeck

5

the foundation himself here is
to be forthright with this Cou
cccurred in the Ckada case aho
ron-public documents in an emal
to and even thanked Ms. Spinel
Distribution lists were limite

the distribution lists bacause
these other parties. Yet here
agreement coming in and doing
why he should be the one on th
and under what circumstances h
violation 1

and not an ethical

THE COURT: And if y

i

happen with that, it needs to

where that agreement exists.

MR. PISANELLI: Well
sanctions here, but for --

TEE COURT: I unders

MR. PISANELLI: ~- £

ral obijections

-

's important to the Court to

nion Number 41 that referenced

should be called upon to lay

I think he should be cbligated
rt about the communications that
ut limiting the distribution of
i1l communication that he agreed
1i for catching the point.

d, and law firms were taken off

all parties agreed that non-
openly distributed amongst
we are with a person to that
the exact opposite. And that's
e stand to somehow establish how
e thought this was appropriate

n that case.

cu think something needs o

5

happen in the Wynn-Okada case

» I bring these up not for any

tand.
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authenticate his own document that hs has pilfered from one
case to put inside of this one.

So this document, which is

&
o o
i
o
Q
o
el
=
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b
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Proposed 3350, remains lncomplate.

MR. RANDALL JCONES: Your Honor, Jjust to be clear,
it's my understanding it remains incomplete because it does
not contain the general objections that appear I guess at the
peginning of this response that apply to all responses.

THE COURT: That appears to be correct.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I just want to make sure 1 --

THE COURT: And I don't know how long those are, but
they would start on 2 and end somewhare before 14, I would
GquUEess.

MR. RANDALL JONES: I understand.

THE COURT: So you can try again after you get that
part. And I guess Mr., Peek will have %o do that.

MR. BANDALL JONES: Your Honor, again -- and at the
moment T do not have any additional documentation to offsr the
Court, so I don't have any further -- anyplace to go with that
at this point in time, but I understand your ruling.

and with respect to the introduction or the attempl

to inrroduce the remaining exhibits from the defendant Sands

China, were waiting for those documents to arrive from Mr.
Morris and Ms. Solis-Rainey's office, which I understand are

on the way.
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And with respect to --

THE COURT: From across the streetb,

MR. RANDALL JCONES: From across the street, ves.

MS. SOLIS-RAINEY: They're walking over.

THE COURT: They're walking over. Thank vou, Rosa.

MR. RANDALL JCONES: And cother than that, I'm nox
sure that we have on our side any other housekeeping matters
to be addressed, unless Mark Jones maybe does.

THE COURT: 1I'm still listening. What else?

o

MR. MARK JONES: Your Honor, during the second day
of David Fleming's testimony there was a discussion as to
paragraph 9 of his August 21, 2012, affidavit. And in that --
and I'm looking at page 222 and 223 of the transcript of our
proceedings, and that was where he had discussed a subordinate
lawyer in his office that had also had some involvement with
the OPDP. He was reluctant to give that name. He asked that
-=- or he said he would try to get a consent. And I just
wanted to pass on -- you had given us 10 days to provide that
consent for your consideration, but I just wanted to say we
have not received that consent yvet. But he -- I understand
that -- or that the consent has been given, and wanted to tell
the Court that that name is Graca Serava [phonetic] and that
is spelled G-R-A-C-A,

THE COURT: He'd already given me that name.

MR. MARK JCONES: He gave that name to you

45
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previocusly.

THE COURT: Somebody gave me that name, because I
have "Graca" written down. I couldn't spell the last name.

MR. PEEK: Mr. Raphaelson testified to Graca, Your
Honor.

MR, RANDALL JOMES: Right. I think it was
{inaudible].

THE COURT: vYes. Before Exhibit 98 Graca and
Fleming met with the CPDP regarding this case.

MR. MARK JONES3: I just wanted to let the Court
know ==

THE COURT: So that's the individual Mr. Fleming was
talking about.

MR. MARK JONES: That is ~- that is correct on those
pages of the transcript.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. MARK JONES: Thank you.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I don't know 1f you
got the spelling of the last name, but we will get the written
consent to the Court as socn as we get it.

THE COURT: OCkay.

MR. PEEK: Your Honor, you inguired of me yesterday,

o
O
o]
o
i

i

i
bt
i
-
('}
W
foh
o
oot
o
el
jog
[

too, about a producticn from the J
¥ostrinsky collection of the Jacobs documents.
Y

THE COURT: Let's call it the transferred data,
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because that's how T defined in what's now Exhibit 98. Aand i

By

't

we use the same definiticn, we'd probably all be better of

MR. PEEK: You asked me that question, because --

o
iz
3
O
o
5y
=
ot

did.

2

MR. PEEK: -~ I remember the testimony of Mr. Ray.
And so what I have besn able to determine is that in fact in

3 4

he fall of 2012, using search terms thabt we have identifled

ot

iy

previously, and I think that became an exnibit of Mr. Bice's
through the email exchange between Ms. Spinelli and thes Munger
Tolles & Olson, that in fact those search terms were run
against the transferred data of Jacobs, and documents from
that were produced.

THE COURT: Mr. Ray specifically told me that was
sequestered and they didn't do it. 8¢ I nsed a witness. I'm
happy to take you at your word, but given -~

MR. PEEK: You asked me the question, Your Honor,
and so I -~

™

THE COURT: 1 understand. But I've got Mr. Ray
telling me that they didn't, and so in order for me o pull
these things together so I have the evidence tegether I need a
witness. Sorry.

ine, Your Honor.

Py

MR. PEEK: That's

THE COURT: fThank you for following up. Now you --

Y]

MR. PEEK: You asked me the question --

THE COURT: I did.
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MR. PEEK: -~ and zo I'm answering the questiocn.
And cbviously the reason —--

THE COUE

I'm not golng to make you rest until vou
figure out how you're going to address that issue.

MR. PEEK: Obviocusly the reason why Mr. Ray wasn't
- didn't do it is because it had already been done.

THE COURT: 1 don't know. He told me he didn't do
it.

MR. PEEK: I understand that, that he said that.

i
g
=
E/}
2z
&)
it
£
td

vs a matter of fact, he sald was
told not to do it.

THE COURT: It was sequestered data is what he said.

MR. PISANELLT: That's right. Not that it had been
completed already.

THE COURT: 5o if vou want te -- I'm not asking you

to rest yet. You've noticed I've not asked the defendants 1f

MR. PEFK: I understand you have not asked us to
rest yet, Your Honor. So I'm just trying to think of whether
T call somebody from Munger Tolles & Olson who perfcrmed that

or scmebody else. But we'll figure that out.

2]

THE CCQURT: Okay. or 30me

h

o I ~- you're walting
documents that are on their way over. It takes them longer to
get up the elevator than it doces to walk up the street -- or

walk across the street. So as soon as those get here and

Eoon
sl
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L5 something that needs to be marked as a separatse exhibit

or something that is going to require testimony rel

3]
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let me know, and I'11 come back in. In the meantime it

- ¥
doesn

t sound like there's anything we can do productively.
And it's 10:15, and I've been trying all morning to be --

MR. PEEK: S0 we still -- we still can't put Mr.
Raphaelson on for that limited purpose of --
THE COURT: Well, the problem is I've been told he's

a rebuttal witness. And the rebuttal information that I was

3

told that he was going to testify to or be inguired about
£ i

3

nat Mr.

joh

eail with the O'Myer & Melveny [sic], scmething else t
Fleming said, and I'm still not entirely sure I understand
what that was, but Mr. Bice remembers what he --

MR. PEEK: I think you told Mr. Bice that he's
already responded to that in his direct.

THE COURT: Well, cne of them he did, but Mr. Bice
said he didn't think so and said he was going to try and
convince me.  And there may have been another area. My
concern is I don't want to put anybody in the position whare
they have to come back a third time or a fourth time.

MR. PEEK: Well, the third one was the documents
related to whether they -- certain documents were shown to

witnesses in Macau by O'Melveny I think was the third one.

wd

HE COURT: Well, but that was all part of the first

49
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for Mr. Bice, but I'd like
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MR. RICE: W®Whether those documents also came Lo the
United States and were shown to other people.

THE COURT: Well, okay. S

O

>

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, maybe -- I don't

o
Uy

xnow if this helps at all, and maybe it's something that
counsel can't agree to, but if -~ unless there's -- the only
other thing we're trying to do in the record before we
formally rest is put in these exhibits. And then we're done.
And they know what these exhibits are. I understand they can
tost the admissibility of them. But 1f these exhibits don't
nave anything to do with their guestlions for My. Raphaelson,
presumably they would know that by now.

THE COURT: Well, here's the reason I'm concernsd.
Last night as I'm getting ready to leave somebody says they're
going to call Mark Jones to talk about his meetings with the
OPDP. Those are the kinds of things I usually as a lawyer
would want to happen before I had rebuttal. So if what vou're
telling me is that's not happening, okay.

ME. RANDALL JONES: Well, I don't know if they --

MR, PEEK: ﬁ thought Mr. Jones was rebuttal, as

well, but maybe --
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THE CCURT: I don't know. Somebody told me earlier

today Mr. Jones is going to testify about this list that was

M

£
O

k4

coming over. don't know what's happening. I'm just the
MR. RANDALL JONES: I understand your point, Your
Henor. Again, I was just -- we've taken lots of witnesses out

of order to some extent. BRBut I understand your concern about

~f

frof

h that.

rt

rebuttal, and I'm fine wi

MRE.

T

EEK: 2And I am, too, Your Honor. I have a hard
stop at 11:00 to go down to see Judge Allf to place on the
record --

THE COURT: You're going t

o)
T
o
s

S
5
o
1
o
i
fad
T
w
=
a
3
=
o
3

3

L

MR. PEEK: Put my settlement on the record. We've
delayed it, Your Honor, because of this proceeding. But I've
been delayed too much, so I --

THE COURT: 7You nead to go put that settlement sn

it
uy
o
L
®
Iy}
O
]
B
@
e}
s

it doesn't go sideways.

MR. PEEK: It's just at 11:00 o'clock, Your Honor,
just that hard stop.

THE CCURT: 1Is the list here?

MR. RANDALL JONES: I think Rosa went osut to try to
find where 1t is. We've got the lettsr, and we're working --
we're waiting for the spreadsheet, Your Honor.

MR. PISANELLI: VYour Honor, we're a little confused
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THE COURT: Somebody is going to testify about the

comparison in work that was done to generate the unr

33
2
b
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copies of the redacted versions that were here in Las Vegas
and then produced.

MR, PISANELLI: May I ask -- I'm asking you and not
counsel --

TUE COURT: Yes. I know. You're being very nice and
not arguing with them. Thank you.

MR, PISANELLI: Thank you.

What we'd like to know is if they're intending to

show you the totality of redacted documents, which we have ocur

number, and the amount of doc

o

ments that were replaced, and we

have our number. We think the sum total is around just under

o
-

10,000 documents that remained unredacted with no replacement.

Ts that what we're getting from them, those numbers?

"

T

ox

2 COURT: I don't know. I'm locking for some

-

foundaticn for the documents that have A-s next to them.
know that you have a number that's 9,460 or so, and they've
got another number, and the numbers aren't the same. And
somebody's going to someday do math and try and explain to me
in argument why you think those numbers are different. But I
don't have an evidentiary basis related to these documents

n unradacted form. And I don't

o

that people want me to admit

o
(el
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know how many wers re

me by the ESI guru, b

placed.

ut I do not

identification of any documents tha® were in fact

And I don't know whic
probably should, beca
one point in time., B

MR, RANDALL

MR. RANDALL

interrupt, Your Honor
one, the supplemnent,
came into the record
by Mr. Pisanelli, if
THE COURT:

MR. RANDALL
to the fact

bigger than the origi

h remain as redacted documen

use I think he gave me a

LS —
9

dan

ot I

JONES: Your Honor, for

-- remembsr, because it

I didn't want tg --

®ITS
J’Oi\é &S M

. The redaction logs, both

and the second supplement, a
through stipulation by being
you may recall.

Was that the really long do

JONES:  That's actually --
that the second supplement

nal one because it is -- as

ts. i

at

to

the original

introduced

cument?
you made
is even

Mr, Ray

testified, he believed his best recollection it was the

original

THE CCURT:
on, because I compare

MR. PISANEL

MR. RANDALL
Honor.

THE CCURT:

It didn't appear to have th
d it.
Exactly.

Y
Li:

JONES: Actually, you may b

There may be some in there,
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number.

MR. RANDALL JCNES: But that ~- the purpose of a
redaction log was to provide that information.

MR. PISANELLI: I can have before you as part of our
rebuttal case, if it's helpful to you, a CD that has the
totality as we understand it of every redacted document that

pushes 10,000 and put them into the record if vou want every

THE COURT: That's probably something you want to
do.

MR. BICE: Let's do it.

THE COURT: BRecause there seems to be a dispute as
to how many there are.

MR. PISANELLI: We'll give it to you. It'll take an

hour or so. It's being processed right now.

[

fR. BICE: We'll get 1it.

=
e

R, P

%]

EX: And is that going to be by evidence of
each and every document that was produced to them?

THE COURT: Well, but didn't you guys give them a
Cp? How did vou produce the documents to +hem, Mr. Peek?

MR. PEEX: I guess I'm trying to understand what the
Court is asking me. We gave them -- Sands China Limited gave
them the documents that they produced to them over the course

of 2013 and some even more recently. Las Vegas Sands --
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THE COURT: Some on January 5th of this year,
apparently.

MR. PEEK: Pardon?

THE COURT: Some on January 5th or so of this Vear.

MR. PEEK: That is correct. TLas Vegas Sands, You
Honor, then looked at its collection and produced those
replacement documents in an unredacted form. 71 don't know if
that's what you're talking about.

THE COURT: No. My gquestion is much more basic.

No, You know

stuff and gives the discovery responses or

cther side.

MR.

today they do
THE
drive. Okay.

bring

MR,
MR.

t
we're

how the secretary or the paralegal prepares the

supplements to the

Your Honor. They give them in a ~-

thumb drives.

COURT: But what format did they use? A thumb
BICE: CD. They gave us CDs. We'll actually
Your Honor.

COURT: Does it say "Holland & Hart™ on i:t?
FEEK: The letters, Your Honor, came from me --
BICE: Correct.

PEEK: ~-- for the replacement documents.

MARK JONES: And one from me.

PEEK: And one from Mark Jones. And that's whar

trying to establish so that we can at least lay the

LA
LA
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foundation that the Court has asked us to lay.

THE COURT: I am happy, if you all agree those
ng od

6]
it
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@

asctually what was transmitted and what was included in

o
{9

transmission, to take them as evidence.

MR. PEEK: But Mr. Bice --

THE COURT: The problem has been you haven't agreed.

MR. PEEK: Right. Mr. Bice has not been willing to
agree. So I'm just asking --

THE COURT: MNo. That's not trus. He agreed on
some. He didn't agrse where he thought there was a difference
of opinion as to whether it was actually what you sent him.
That's where the disconnect keeps happening. And 1 keep
trying to get you guys to drill down to where the difference
of opinion is as to what was produced.

MR. PEEK: So let me see if I understand correctl

¥

b

‘

Your Honor, so we can make sure that we have clarity to this.
Mr. Jones repressnted that Exhibit I think it was 355 is a
replacement document for thelr Exhibit 9 to their brief. And
My, Bice said it is not.

THE COURT: HNe. Mr. Jones reprasented that 355 was
Exhibit 9 to plaintiff's renewed motion. HMr. Bice said it
not. Proposed Exhibit 355A, which bears the same 3Bates
number, is ostensibly an unredacted version of 355.

MR. BICE: Correct.

g
K3

MR. PEEK: Correct. And he's saying it's not.
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MR. BICE: That's not =--

THE COURT: Well, first, it wasn't a copy of
Exhibit 9 to the plaintiff's renewed motion was the first
step.

MR, BICE: We have ~-- I just want the record to be
clear on this. We are the only party ﬁhat has stipulated to
hardly any exhibits. When we started this we stipulated to
think 25 or more of theirs, and we got no stipulation.

THE COURT: Yeah. [ drew a line. I did a --

MR. BICE: Then what happened is -- remember, Mr.
Toh -- this -- we were demonstrating that none of these
documents can be used because they're inadmissible because, as
they are right to point out, no one can ever lay a foundation
for them. What they were trying to get us to do is, well, you
stipulate to documents that don't relate to your point, a

you getting these documents in is you have to

[

condition o
alliow us to introduce whatever we want. That's the error in
what they were doing.

THE COURT: Okay. Here's what T am trying to tell

Y

you. To the extent that someone wants to give me an

[0
jos
ot
N
-
4

production in this case --

MR. BICE: We're going to do it.

THE COURT: -- as it was made to the other side, I
will take that.

MR. BICE: We are getting the CDs.

.k
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PA15789




Iy

911

O

3
<

P
NI [

]

(ad

X
K

[

£
(3]

ake individual

el

THE COURT: I am not going to
documents from those productions without a separate agreement
ralated to that. And I'm certainly not going toc take ssparate
documents that have Bates numbers and nobody's sure where they
came frem. But if I have a CD that was transmitted from
Jacobs to the defendants and everyone agrees that is --

MR. PEEX: The other way -~ the other way arocund.

THE COURT: ¥No. I'm using that as an example,

because nobody should argue with me.

TF T have a CD that was given by Jacobs to you, it

L]

wouldn't be an issue in this case. But if I had one and you
said, yes, that is the CD they sent us and now we're going to
fight about the documents that are part of that production,
rhen for purposes of this discovery sanction hearing and
sanction hearing related to my order dated September léth,
2012, I would take that as part of my record. But you're not
doing that. In a typical Rule 37 hearing I would actually
have the answers to interrogatories that were verified and
signed; my order saying, do better; the second supplement
where you didn't do better again; the next order where I said,
really I meant it when I said do better; and rthen I would have
another supplement that would still be insufficient, and then
T would have a hearing. And so I would have all of theose
steps in evidence. I seem to skip that hare, and I think it's

.

because of the voiume of information and the fact that you're
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dealing with ESI. And because you're dealing with ESI, I'm
not willing to parse them out unless I have an agreement that
the documents are actually part of the preduction. If you
want to give me the entirs producticn to be part of the
record, I'm happy to do it.

MR. PEEK: And I think that's what we may --

THE COURT: Do you understand what I'm trying to

say, though?

o

MR. PEEK: I do, Your Honor. And, frankly, I do
understand it, and that may well be what we'll do. and I
think that Mr. Jones did say to you yesterday that the exhibit
-- I don't remember what the number was -- that was in
electronic form with 200,000 --

THE COURY: The 200,000 pages.

MR. PEEK: -- with 200,000 pages, and then there was
an objection te that, and so you sald to us -- or Mr. Jones --

THE COURT: ©HNo, there wasn't an cbiection to that.
There was Z200-and-some thousand --

MR. PEEK: I don't want to say I —-

THE COURT: No. I want the record to be clear.
There were 200~-and-some thousand pages, and I was told we have
10 or 15 out of that we want to admit. Under my electronic
exhibit protocel if vou want to change an electronic exhibit,
I need a nsw submission, because I can't admit only portions

of the eslectronic exhibit.
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MR, PEEK: I get that, Your Honor.
THE COURT: That's how we got to where we are.
MR, PEEK: I understand, Your Honor., And I --

THE COURT: If somebody wants to cffer the entire

1
oy
b

g and it's in fact the production that occurred, I'm happy

MR, PEEK: And I misspoke, Your Honor.

THE COURT: But I don't have that and I can't

(&3

fote

MR. RANDALL JONES: Your Honor, I'm sorry. I I may
address the Court. We have Exhibit 325, which is all of Sands
China's production, and I've got the -- I believe I have the
documentation to lay a foundation. Itfs Exhibit 325, and it
contains 213,678 documents. We have provided that to the
Court in electronic format.

In addition —-=

THE COURT: Apparently we don't have it.

MR. RANDALL JONES: Oh. I thougnt -- I thought we
gave the Court a hard drive of that.

THE COURT: Is that in the envelope I keep trying to
give back to Mr. Mark Jones?

MR. RANDALL JONES: It may be, Your Honor. They
alsoc had Exhibit 330 -- they also had Exhibit 330, which was
Las Vegas Sands document production, which was 268,060

documents.
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